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28 February 2007

ALINTA FULL YEAR PROFIT

Alinta Limited today announced a profit for the period attributable to members of $172.7 million
for the year ended 31 December 2006. This reflecls a 37% increase in profit from underlying
operating activities from $102 million in 2005 to $140 million for 2006. The net profit figure for
2005 of $232.2 million included $137.8 million resulting from the operation and sale of the
former Duke assets into Alinta Infrastructure Holdings (AIH).

Alinta Acting CEO, Mr Peter Magarry said: ‘These results show very strong operational
performance within Alinta during a year in which we have also undertaken significant corporate
activity.

"Alinta has a high quality portfolio of businesses and assets producing attractive returns. The
underlying business that we have owned throughout the year grew by 37% over last year.

“Key elements of the result are the excellent underlying operational performance and the good
progress with the integration of the AGL infrastructure assets and asset management business
we acquired in Cctober 2006. |'m very pleased to say both are performing ahead of our
expectations.

“We remain confident we will achieve the $70 million in annual cost savings from the AGL
integration in a timely manner. The current forecast represents an upgrade from the original
Scheme Booklet estimate of $55 million.”
Comparison of 2006 Result with 2005

Key elements of the result compared with 2005 are summarised as follows:

Result from underlying operations

Effects of 19.9% AGL ownership

Operating result from AGL infrastructure
acquisition (net of infegration costs)

Derivative income (APT)

One-off business development costs
Tax adjustments

Other significant items

Asset impairment

Prior period adjustmeant
Discontinued operations

Profit for the period attributable to
members

Alinta Limited ABN 40 087 857 001 » 12-14 The Esplanade, Perth WA 6000
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The following individual items should be noted:
. The 2008 results from underlying operations were at the top end of expectations;

. Results from the consolidation of the AGL infrastructure assets, net of synergy
implemeniation costs, were as expected;

. One-off business development costs of $10 million associated with the company's
corporate activity were expensed during the year;

. Tax consolidation adjusiments associated with a reset of the Alinta and AIH assets and
other tax items, amounted to a net benefit of $20.0 million;

. The value attributed to the rights issue undertaken by APT at $3.75, to which Alinta
subscribed, were valued at $12.9 million and recorded as profit in accordance with
accounting standards;

. Other significant items of $2.0 million in 2006 related to deferred profit recognition on the
second instalment of proceeds from the IPO of AIH in 2005. This compares with other
significant items of $134.2 million in 2005 as a result of the gain on sale of the former
Duke assets into AlH;

. An asset impairment charge of $17.2 million has been recorded, principally relating to the
Queensland Gas Pipeline. The impairment is substantially due to a combination of a loss
of backhaul revenue due to a bypass pipeline under construction from Fairview to
Wallumbilla and increased costs associated with future capacity expansion; and

. Upfront costs associated with the integration of AGL’s infrastructure assets were higher
than expeclations in 2006, however this represents an acceleration of costs from 2007 into
2006, and does not represent an increase to the overall amount expected to be incurred.
The after tax effect of these costs in 2006 was $21.9 million (refer detail belaw).

Update on AGL Integration Process

The integration of AGL's infrastruclure assets and asset management business (Agility) into
Alinta has been an area of particular focus since settlement of the transaction in October 20086.
Alinta now expects 1o achieve $70 million in annual cost savings having originally forecast
$55 million. The vast majority of the cost savings ($65 million) are expected to be derived from
the integration of Alinta Asset Management and Agility. Alinta expects to incur approximately
$48 million in one off costs by the end of 2007 in order to achieve these savings.

As at 31 December 2006, Alinta had incurred $31 million of the upfront costs ($21.9 million after
tax) and at the present time has achieved approximately $38 million of the expected annual cost
savings.

Mr Magarry said “Alinta has an excellent track record of extracting cost savings out of newly
acquired businesses. Our experience is proving invaluable in this project and 'm very pleased
with the progress that has been made to date.

“We are comfortably on track 1o meet the financial and timing largets we have set ourselves in
this area.”

Alinta Limited ABN 40 D87 857 001 » 12-14 The Esplanade, Perth WA 6000
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Dividends

The Directors have declared a final fully franked dividend of 8.375 cents per ordinary share, with
a record date of 8 March 2007 for determining entitlement to the dividend. The dividend will be
payabile to shareholders on 4 April 2007. Alinta shares will trade ex dividend from 5 March
2007.

This final dividend brings total dividends in respect of 2006 to 46 cents. This compares with a
total dividend of 44 cents per share for 2005, an increase of 5%.

The final dividend is eligible for participation in the Dividend Reinvestment Plan. Shareholders
wishing 1o participate in the DRP must lodge an application form with Alinta’s share registry,
Computershare, prior to the record date. The pricing for participation in the DRP will be the
volume weighted average price for Alinla shares traded on the ASX over a ten-day period
commencing five days prior o the record date.

Update on Corporate Activity

Alinta Chairman Mr John Akehurst advised that a number of expressions of interest were
received in relation to the possible sale of Alinta. A limited number of interested parties have
since been given access to a virtual data room to conduct due diligence on the company.
Binding bids may then be submitied on completion of this process.

In parallel, Alinta management in conjunclion with its advisers, JP Morgan and Carnegie Wylie,
is working on options for a restructuring of Alinla on a stand alone basis. This will form the base
line against which any external bids will be compared.

Mr Akehurst said, “We are working hard to finalise our internal valuation of the company. For
any external bid to be recommended to shareholders, it will need to offer a suitable premium
over this approach”.

Outlook

The structure of Alinta may be subject to significant change during 2007. Alinta had previously
flagged to the market its intention to review its asset ownership structure following completion of
the AGL transaction. The competitive bidding process which the Company has embarked upon
following the announcement in January 2007 of a possible Management Buy Out may ultimately
lead to the sale of the business. Given the current status of corporate activity, the Directors
have chosen not to issue 2007 earnings guidance at present.

Alinta Limited ABN 40 D87 857 001 « 12-14 The Esplanade, Perth WA 6000
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Detailed Analysis of 2006 Financial Performance

The 2006 operating resulls include all businesses owned by Alinta as at 31 December 2005 with
the addition of the AGL infrastructure assets from 25 October 2006. The AGL assets are
reported within Alinta’s existing segments. The offer period for the acquisition of Alinta
Infrastructure Holdings was completed subsequent to year end and its results were therefore
equity accounted for in 20086.

Total EBITDA grew by 63% to $371.6 million excluding the effects of discontinued operations
from the prior year. A breakdown of EBITDA by operating segment is set out belaow:

‘ ‘ . . D T
Segment | “Old” - AGL 2006 Full 2005 | % Change

Alinta Contribution Year I ‘
' 'L : ! I

Energy Retail 616 - 61.6 61.5 -
Energy Wholesale (4.0) - 4.0) (12.1) 68
Wesfarmers LPG 217 - 21.7 31.2 (30)
Energy Distribution 86.3 48.7 133.0 93.1 43
Asset Management 67.8 (1.7) 66.1 63.4 4
Power Generation 17.0 4.2 21.2 (2.8) 857
Energy Investments 16.2 101.1 117.3 16.3 147
Discontinued - - - 321.8 (100)
Operations

Other / Intersegment (25.4) {19.9) (45.3) (22.5)

eliminations

Total EBITDA 241.2 130.4 371.6 550.0 {32)

Divisional Performance

Alinta’'s operational performance is reported in the following businass segments:

. Energy Markets, incorporating the Wesfarmers LPG contract;

. Energy Distribution;

] Asset Management,

- Power Generation; and

. Energy Investments.

A discussion of each segment is included below.

Energy Markets

Energy Markets incorporates the retail sales of gas and electricity to customers in Western
Australia, the Wesfarmers LPG contract and the supply of wholesale energy in Western

Australia, New South Wales, Victoria and Tasmania. For reporting purposes, the Wesfarmers
LPG contract is disclosed separately from the remainder of Energy Markets due 1o its

Alinta Limited ABN 40 087 857 001 » 12-14 The Esplanade, Perth WA 6000
GPO Box W2030, Perth WA 6846 » Telaphone {08} 6213 7000 » Facsimile {08) 6213 7001
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materiality. From 25 October 2006, AGL acquired a 33% ownership stake in the West
Australian retail sales component of this segment.

The largest contributor to Energy Markets is the retail sales of electricity and gas in Western
Auslralia. Total revenue from the relail business increased 29% to $554.0 million while EBITDA
remained constant at $61.6 million. The strong increase in revenue is substantially driven by
Alinta's entry into the retail electricity market in July 2005.

Alinta's WA retail gas business experienced a 3% increase in gas sales volumes to 52.3
petajoules largely driven by the industrial contract sector. Despite the continued buoyancy of
WA's economy, gas sales volumes in the residential sector were tempered by less favourable
weather conditions. The 2008 winter produced 647 degree heating days' compared with 739 for
the prior year. Customer numbers grew by 5% to more than 566,000,

The electricily retail business contributed for the full twelve month period. selling power sourced
from Alinta's first cogeneration unit at Alcoa’s alumina refinery at Pinjarra and the Alinta Wind
Farm, located in south Geraldton, under a power purchase agreement. Alinta has continued to
attract electricity customers in WA and by year end the customer base had increased to over
1,600. The electricity retail business did however experience an EBITDA loss during the final
months of the year as it was required to source power from external sources prior to the
commencement of operations from the second cogeneration unit at Pinjarra.

The Energy Markets result included $128.5 million revenue from the wholesale supply of energy
with an EBITDA loss of $4.0 million. The result is a significant improvement from the previous
period in which an EBITDA loss of $12.1 million was reported and is consistent with guidance
provided with the half year results in August 2006. The resuit reflects the active management of
this business, inherited as part of the 2004 Duke acquisition, to reduce the size and length of
time these losses will be incurred.

The Wesfarmers LPG contract contributed a 30% reduction in earnings to $21.7 million driven
by the reduced LPG volumes available since the contract commenced operation under new
terms on 1 July 2005. Due to the strength in LPG prices however, earings exceeded original
expectations of $15 million EBITDA.

Energy Distribution

Energy Distribution historically represents the AlintaGas Networks in which Alinta holds a
74% ownership interest and, therefare, this result is consolidated into the corporafion's
financials. From 25 October 2006 the NSW gas distribution network and Victorian electricity
distribution networks previously owned by AGL are now included in this segment,

AlintaGas Networks reported EBITDA of $86.3 million, a 7% decrease over the previous year.
The slight reduction in earnings from the network was largely driven by the revised regulated
pricing arrangement that took effect from 1 January 20086.

Gas throughput on the network of 31 petajoules represents a 3% decrease over 2005 in line
with the decreased residential sales volumes of Alinta retail gas sales business.

' One degree heating day is given for each degree that the daily temperature is below a given mean
temperaiure.

Alinta Limited ABN 40 087 B57 001 » 12-14 The Esplanade, Perth WA 6000
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The Alinta NSW gas distribution network comprises 23,805 km of gas distribution pipes that
transport natural gas for a number of energy retailers and large end users in several
metropolitan and regional centres throughout NSW. The gas network serves approximately
975,000 end users, with consumption during the full year of approximately 97.2 petajoules.
Alinta recorded EBITDA of $30.5 million for the period it owned this network.

The Alinta Victorian Electricity Distribution network is one of five electricity distribution networks
in Victoria, and distributes electricity on behalf of a number of licensed electricity retailers and
large commercial and industrial consumers. The network includes approximately 10,472km of
high and low voltage fines, cables and services and covers an area of approximately 950km? in
the central west to north-west area of greater Melbourne, including Tullamarine airport. The
electricity network contributed EBITDA of $16.3 million for the period from 25 October 2006 to
31 December 20086.

Asset Management

Asset management historically includes Alinta Asset Management (AAM) and Alinta Energy
{(previously Alinta Power Services). These enlities are responsible for the operating,
construction and maintenance activities of the infrastructure assets in which Alinta holds an
ownership interest. Following the acquisition of AGL's infrastructure assets, the segment now
includes the former Agility asset management business.

Asset management services reported a 46% growth in revenue to $668.6 million and continues
to be an important growth driver for Alinta. EBITDA grew 4% to $66.1 million, however the
result includes $24.7 million {pre tax) in one off inlegration costs associated with the Agility
acquisition. Excluding these one-off costs, EBITDA grew 43% to $90.8 million. The result
includes a $17.7 million EBITDA contribution from Agility for the period it was owned by Alinta,
excluding the effects of one off costs associated with the integration of that business.

The Asset Management business has been focused on the successful integration of the Agility
business into the existing Alinta structure. The successful integration of these businesses is
expected to drive approximately $65 million in annual cost savings out of the total of $70 million
expected from the AGL acquisition. The integration project is on target, having already betlered
original estimates for cost savings and timing.

In addition to the integration process Alinla’'s asset management business has undertaken
several large energy infrastructure expansion and extension projects during the year in Victoria,
New South Wales and Western Australia, including the:

’ $430 million DBNGP Stage 4 expansion project;

. $700 million DBNGP Stage 5A expansion project;

. $90 million Sydney Primary Loop gas supply reinforcement project;

. $20 million Yarra Ranges gas extension project; and

. $53 million South Gippsland natural gas pipsline project.

As part of ongoing works programs, AAM also undertook imporant operational maintenance

during the year to ensure the efficient functioning and longevity of the infrastructure assets
under management.

Alinta Limited ABN 40 087 857 001 » 12-14 The Esplanade, Perth WA 6000
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Power Generation

The financial performance of the Power Generation segment is driven by Alinta's cogeneration
units currently located at Alcoa’s Pinjarra alumina refinery, and to a lesser degree contributions
from the Cawse cogensration plant and Wattle Point wind farm acquired from AGL. From
25 October 2006, AGL has acquired a 33% interest in the Alcoa cogeneration units.

The commissioning of Alinta’s first 140 megawatt cogeneration power unit at Alcoa’s alumina
refinery in Pinjarra, was completed in the first quarter of 2006. Operating commercially since
mid March, the unit has proved to be very reliable and no forced outages have been
experienced.

The first electrical production from the second cogeneration unit, also located at the Alcoa
Pinjarra refinery, commenced in December 2006. Practical completion of the project occurred
on 23 February 2007.

The coganeration project at Alcoa’s Wagerup refinery received environmental approval from the
Western Australian government on 27 September 2006 and Works Approval was granted by the
Shire of Warcona on 13 October 2006. The project comprises two stages with the first stage
involving the construction of two 162 megawatt open cydle gas turbines to provide essential
generating capacity to the South West power grid for the 2007 / 2008 peak demand period and
beyond. Initially operating as a peaking plant, the units are expected to be commissioned
during the third quarter of 2007.

Also reported in Power Generation is the Cawse Cogeneration Plant and the Watlle Point Wind
Farm acquired in the AGL transaction. These facilities contribute an additional 107 megawatts of
capacity 1o Alinta's power generation portfolio.

The Power Generation segment contributed revenue of $63.2 million and EBITDA of $21.2
million for the period.

Energy Investments

Energy Investments reflects the following minority investments held by Alinta in infrastructure
assets:

. 19.9% investment in AGL up to 25 Qctober 2006,

» 20.3% investment in AlH that was subsequently increased following a takeover offer by
Alinta;

. 34% investment in United Energy;
. 20.1% investment in Multinet,

. 15% investment in the Dampier to Bunbury Natural Gas Pipeline (DBNGP) that will grow
to 20%,

. 50% investment in ActewAGL, and

] 35% investment in Australian Pipeline Trust.

With the exception of AGL and APT, these investmenls are equity accounted by Alinta, which
takes into account the share of the result of each entity and any dividends received. Al

Alinta Limited ABN 40 087 857 001 » 12-14 The Esplanade, Perth WA 6000
GPO Box W2030, Perth WA 6846  Telephone (08) 6213 7000 « Facsimile {08) 6213 7001




8 ‘Z%h
Alint

corporate, construction, operating and maintenance contracts assaciated with these assets are
included in Asset Management Services above.

AGL

In February 2006 Alinta acquired a 19.9% stake in AGL for $1.74 billion, funded by a $1.2 billion
debt facility and the remainder from cash reserves. The invesiment resulted in an EBITDA
contribution of $77.1 million due to the fully franked dividend received during the period. After
taking into account the after tax effects of the associated debt and the interest foregone on the
cash used, the AGL investment contributed $25.6 million to profil. The shareholding in AGL was
cancelled in October 2006 as part consideration for the infrastructure assets acquired from AGL.

AlH

AlH was a separate listed entity that owns the former Duke pipeline and power station assets.
Alinta previously held a 20% interest in AIH which resulted in an equity accounted profit of
$3.2 million. In addition, Alinta received distributions totaling $7.1 million on its AlH investment
during the year ended 31 December 2006.

On 15 Novernber 2006 Alinta announced a full cash takeover offer for AlH. The offer has
subsequently been successful with Alinta completing compulsory acquisilion and obtaining a
holding of 100% of AIH subsequent 1o year end.

United Energy and Multinet

Alinta has 34% ownership of United Energy Limited's (UE) Victorian electricity network and
20% ownership of the Multinet Gas Victorian distribution network.

The United Energy Distribution network was subject to a pricing review by Victoria's regulator,
the Essential Services Commission during 2005. The new pricing arrangements came into
effect from 1 January 2006.

Multinet is the largest distributor of natural gas in Victoria and serves conneclions in
Melbourne's inner and outer eastern and south eastern suburbs. The Mullinet network is not
subject to a regulatory price review until 1 January 2008.

Alinta equity accounted a $10.3 miliion profit from UE and Multinet and received a preference
dividend from UE of $16.3 million.

Dampier to Bunbury Natural Gas Pipeline

Alinta has a 15% minority interest in the Dampier Bunbury Pipeline (DBP) in consortium with
Alcoa and DUET. The shareholding is scheduled to increase to 20% in line with future capital
contributions.

The $430 million Stage 4 expansion project which commenced in 2005 was completed in
January 2007 and included the commissioning of eight new compressor stations and 217km of
looping. The expansion has increased the pipeline’s capacity by more than 100 terajoules per
day.

Alinta Limited ABN 40 087 857 001 » 12-14 The Esplanade, Perth WA 6000
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In September 2006 DBP announced that the $700 million Stage 5A expansion project would
proceed. The project received environmental approvals in December 2006 and construction
commenced in the first quarter of 2007. The bulk of the Stage 5A expansion work involves
570km of looping at ten locations along the DBNGP and the project is expected to increase
capacity by a further 100 terajoules per day.

Alinta equity accounted for a profit of $0.8 mitlion from its holding in the DBNGP.
ActewAGL
Alinta acquired a 50% stake in ActewAGL through the AGL transaction.

The ActewAGL distribution parinership owns and operates the electricity and gas networks in
the ACT, Queanbeyan, Nowra and the former Yarralumla Shire in NSW. it also manages,
maintains and operates ACTEW Corporation's water and sewerage assets under a long term
contract and provides management services to TransACT.

Alinta squity accounted a profit of $4.5 million from its holding in the ActewAGL for the period
from 25 October to year end.

Australian Pipeline Trust (APT)

Alinla has a 35% stake in APT following the AGL transaction, acquisilions on market in August
from a number of institutions and retail shareholders, and participation in APT's rights issue in
December. The APT unitholding is subject 1o both ACCC undertakings and, in the case of
approximate 10% tranche, Court and Takeovers Panet divestment orders. Alinta continues to
review its options in relation to this holding.

o w ok ok h ko oh kd ohok ko k ko ok ok R

For more information please contact:

Media investor Relations

Tony Robertsan Shaun Duffy

Group Manager Corporate Affairs Group Manager Investor Relations
Phone: (08) 6213 7362 Phone: (08) 6213 7348

Mobile: 0419 867 230 Mobile: 0404 094 384
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Alinta Limited A

ABN: 11 119 985 590 \
Appendix 4E Alinta

Annual Report
Period Ended 31 December 2006

The current reporting period is the year ended 31 December 2006 and the previous
corresponding period is the year ended 31 December 2005.

Results for announcement to the market

i

31 December 31 December i

2006 2005* ' % Change
$ 000's $ 000's i it

2.1 Revenue from
ordinary activities

2.2 Profit for the
period

2.3 Profit for the
period attributable 172,680 232,195 (25.63%)
to members

1.482,287 1,053,879 40.65%

170,250 232,209 (26.68%)

Profit after tax — before 31 December 31 December % Change
significant items 2006 2005*

$ 000’s $ 000’s

Profit from Continuing
Operations 170,250 94,424 80.3%

Minority Interest 2439 {14)

Add Significant Items
after Tax

Profit of discontinued - 137,785
operation and gain on
sale of discontinued
operation (AlH)

Profit for the period 172,689 232,195
attributable to
members

*

Comparatives have been restated to reflect prior period adjustments




2.4 Amount per Dividends are recognised at the time they are declared,

security and determined, or publicly recommended.

franked amount

per security of Whilst there is no proposed dividend recognised in the

dividends accounts as at 31 December 2006, the following fully
franked dividends have been declared by the Board on
27 February 2007:

» 8.375 cents per ordinary share totalling $41.3 million

31 December, !
© 2005 * |

31 December’
2006

% Change

2.4A Basic earnings per

share (in cents) 56.2 50.87%

2.5 Record date for +« Record date is 9 March 2007
determining e Payment date is 4 Aprit 2007
entiflements to the
dividends and
payment date

2.6 Brief explanation For a further analysis of the operating results refer to the
of any of the Directors Report contained within the Annual Financial
figures in 2.1 to 2.4 | Report.
necessary to
enable the figures
to be understood

*  Comparatives have been restated to reflect prior period adjustments

3. Income statement

Refer to attached Annual Financial Report.

4, Balance Sheet

Refer to attached Annual Financial Report.

5. Cash Fiow Statement

Refer to attached Annual Financial Report.




6.

Recent Dividend History

_ 1

i securit ! “
31 March 2005 - Reset $2.87 345 31 March 2005 100 %
preference shares
30 June 2005 - Interim 21 cents 53.59 30 September 2005 100%
crdinary shares
31 August 2005 — Reset $2.89 262 30 September 2005 100%
preference shares
31 March 2006 - Reset $2.87 1.74 31 March 2006 100%
preference shares
31 December 2005 - 23 cents 60.25 31 March 2006 100%
Final ordinary sharas
30 June 2006 - Interim 23 cents 680.98 29 September 2006 100%
ordinary shares
31 August 2006 — Reset $2.89 1.54 | 29 September 2006 100%
preference shares*
24 October 2006 — Pro 14.625 cents 40.28 24 October 2006 100%
rata ailocation of Final
Dividend **

*  For accounting purposes reset preference share payments are now classified as interest
** Transactional dividend representing the pro rata allocation of the anticipated 2006 final

dividend

Refer to items 2.4 and 2.5 above for further details of current dividends.

Dividend Reinvestment Plans

All holders of ordinary shares are eligible to participate in the dividend reinvestment plan at a
reinvestment price based on the averages of the daily volume weighted average sales price
of all ardinary fully paid Alinta shares on the ASX during the 10 trading days commencing on
the fifth trading day, prior to, and inclusive of, the record date for the eligible dividend.

in order to participate for the final dividend payment for 2006 Alinta's share regisiry must
receive the election notice by the record date, 9 March 2007.

Contributed Equity

Refer to attached Annual Financial Report — note 33.

Net Assets per Security

2006: $7.68 {Net assets of $3,787.623 million divided by 493,482,167 ordinary shares).

2005: $4.42 (Net assets of $1,150.003 million divided by 260,009,060 ordinary shares).




10. Net Tangible Assets per Security

2006: $2.37 (Net tangible assets of $1,167.606 million divided by 493,482,167 ordinary
shares).

2005: $3.96 (Net tangible assets of $1,029.209 million divided by 260,009,060 ordinary
shares).

11.  Gain or loss of control over entities

11.2A Date gained 11.3A(i) 2006 Profit 11.3A(ii) 2005 Profit

11.1A Name of the entity

control contribution {($m)  contribution ($m)
Alinta LGA Limited {formerly 25 October 2006 14.1 -
The Australian Gas Light
Company)
Alinta Infrastructure Holdings | 19 December 2008 - 36~
and subsidiaries (AlH)

" Represents profit from 1 January 2005 to 5 October 2005, at which point Alinfa lost
controf of AtH

™ AlH contributed a profit of $3.2m fo the equity accounted profit that has been included in
the Alinta Group's results for 2006. Due to control being gained over AIH by Alinta on 19
December 2006, AlH did not contribute material consolidated revenues or expenses to
the results of the Alinta group for 2006.

11.1B Alinta did not lose controf over any entities during the 2006 financial year.

12. Investments in Equity Accounted Investees

12.2 Acquisition : . 12.2 Percentage

12.1 Name of the entity

Date holding
United Energy Distribution Holdings Pty Ltd 23 July 2003 34%
Multinet Group Holdings Pty Ltd 23 July 2003 20%
DBNGP Holdings Pty Ltd 27 October 2004 20%"
Alinta Infrastructure Holdings and 5 October 2005 200"

subsidiaries {AlH)

ActewAGL Distribution Partnership 25 October 2006 50%

-

Economic interest is currently 15.7% as a result of uncalled equity contributions.

" AlH was sold down to a 20% equity accounted interest on the 5 October 2005. Control
has been regained via acquisition as at 19 December 2006. At 31 December 2006 82%
of AlH is held.

The profit contribution from associated entities was $18.874 million after tax.

The APT investment of 35% has not been accounted for as an Associate.
Refer to attached Annual Financial Report — note 16.
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14.

15

Other Significant Information

Refer to the Directors Report in the Annual Financial Report for details of other significant

information.

Foreign Entities

Australian accounting standards are applied when reporting on foreign entities included

within the consolidated annual financial report.

Results Commentary

15.1A Earnings per share from continuing operations

Basic Earnings per share (in
cents)

" 31 December 2006 -

56.2

o 3o .
31 Del.-cemb%riZiOOS *

37.3

Diluted Earnings per share {in
cents)

56.0

37.0

Dilution aspects

Options issued to
axscutives

Options issued to
exacutives

15.1B Earnings per share for profit attributable to members of Alinta Limited

Basic Earnings per share (in
cents)

31 December 2006

56.2

: 1
31 December 2005 *

91.8

Diluted Earnings per share (in
cents)

56.0

911

Dilution aspecls

Options issued to
executives

Oplions issued to
executives

* Comparatives have been restated to reflect prior period adjustments

15.2 Returns to Shareholders

Other than dividends, there were no returns to shareholders during the year ended 31

December 2006.

15.3 Operating Performance

Refer to the Discussion and Analysis in the Concise Financial Report.

15.4 Segment Results

Refer to the Annual Financial Report — note 5.




15.5 Trends in performance
Refer to the Discussion and Analysis in the Concise Financial Report.
15.6 Other factors affecting resuits
Refer to the Directors Report in the Annual Financial Report for details of other
significant factors affecting resulits.
16. Status of Audit of Financial Report
The financial repont has been audited.
17. Audit Dispute or Qualification

Not applicabls.

Dated: 28 February 2007
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Both the Concise Annual Report and the Annual Financial Report have been lodged with the Australian
Stock Exchange Limited (ASX) and the Australian Securities Commission {ASIC) and are available at
www alinta net.au
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Financial summary

Consolidated
2006 2005
$m m
Restated

Total Revenue 1,482.8 1,053.9
Adjusted EBITDA ? 3716 228.1
Adjusted EBITDA, before significant items 3716 550.0
Depreciation and Amortisation 2 59.7 71.8
EBIT, hefore significant items 312.0 478.2
Borrowing Costs 2 162.9 1223
Share of net profits in associates 18.9 39
Income Tax 2 {2.2} 55.7
Net profil after tax, before significant items 170.2 98.0
Net gain on sale 3 - 134.2
Net operating profit after tax 170.3 232.2
Minority interest 24 -
Net profitable attributable to members of Alinta Limited 127 2322
Net Operating Cash flows 305.8 112.2
Totat Assets 11,000.7 2.554.9
Total Equity 3,787.6 1,150.0
Interest Bearing liabilities 6,261.5 892.7
Net Capital Expenditure 166.7 1559
Number of Ordinary Shares ¢ 493,482,167 260,009,060
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares ® 307,142,770 252,850,423
Woeighted Average Number of Crdinary Shares (diluted) & 308,480,454 254.901,830
Basic Earnings per Share from continuing operations (cents) 3 56.20 37.30
Diluted Earnings per Share from continuing operations {cents) * 56.00 37.00
Dividend per Ordinary Share (cents) {(100% franked) 3 46.00 44 00
Franking (%) 100.00 100.00
Operating Cash Aow per Share (cents) 45 99.56 44 .36
Share Price ($) High 11.82 12.34

Low 10.05 8.12

End 11.82 1435
Debt / (Debt + Equity) ® 62 % 44 %
Interest Cover before significant items 7 ] 4.5

' Comparatives have been amended to reflect the change in accounting policy and correction of errors (refer notes 2(a)
and 7).

Z Before significant items

3 2005 - Sell down of AlH in October 2005

4 Operating cashflow divided by weighted average number of ordinary shares

5 Prior year data based on previous parent entity. Refer to note 6 for details of new company structure.
& Additional debt in 2006 associated with the acquisitions of AGL, AlH and APT,

7 Adjusted EBITDA, before significant items divided by borrowing costs.
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Discussion and analysis for the year ended 31 December 2006
This discussion and analysis is provided to assist readers in understanding the concise financial report. The concise

financial report has been derived from the annual financiat report of Alinta Limited,

The Alinta Limited consolidated entity {Alinta) consists of Alinta Limited and its controlled entities. Alinta prepares its
consolidated financial stalements in accordance with the hislorical cost accounting convention as modified by the
revaluation to fair value of cerlain assels and liabilities and on the accrual basis of accounling.

Income statement

The Alinta consolidated nel profit after tax from cenfinuing operations was $170.3m (before minority interests)
representing an increase of 80% over the prior year ($94.4m).

The prefit for the period attributable to members of Alinta Limited was $172.7m. This was 26% lower than 2005 ($232.2
m), primarnly due to a net profit after tax of $137.8 m in relation to the disposal of the former Duke gas transmission and
power generation assets (since re-acquired) into Alinla Infrastructure Holdings ("AIH") in October 2005.

A breakdown of the continuing and discontinuing elements of the Incorme Statemenis for 2006 and 2005 is as follows:

2006 2005* Increase/
$m's $m's {decrease)
%o
Net profit before tax from 168.0 151.3 11
continuing operations
Tax benefit/{(expense) 23 (56.9)
Net profit after tax from 170.3 94.4 80
continuing operations
Minarity interests 2.4 -
Discontinued operations - 137.8
Profit for the period attributable to 172.7 2322 (26)

members of Alinta Limited

* Comparatives have been restaled lo reflect prior period adjustments and change in accounting policy.

2.
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Discussion and analysis for the year ended 31 December 2006
(continued)

Total sales and services revenue from continuing operations was $1,342.4 m in 2008, compared to $1.008.5 m in 2005.
This represents a 33% increase over the prior year.

During 2006, Alinta underlook two acquisitions. The current year includes approximately two months of operations and
profit from the former AGL Infrastructure (“AGLI") assets acquired by Scheme of Amangemeant on 25 October 2006. In
addilion, on 19 December 20086. Alinta gained control over AlH, after originally divesling 80% of the underlying assets in
October 2005.

The key drivers of the improved financial performance from continuing operations ase as follows:

Energy Distribution — The acquisition of the AGL infrastructure assets led to increased contributions to the Energy
Distribution segment driven by the performance of the NSW gas distribution and Victorian elsctricity networks.

Asset Management - The pre existing Asset Management business continued to grow based an major expansion projects
undertaken in relation to certain managed assets combined with a continued cost reduction focus. Significant operational
synergies are expecied from the integration of the Agilily business with the existing Alinta Assel Management business
which has absorbed $31m ($22m after lax) of integration costs in 2006,

Power Generation - Alinta's first cogeneration unil was commissioned in the first quarter of the year and therefore
contributed earnings for the majority of the year. A second unit was under construction for the majonity of the year and is
expected to be operational in early 2007.

Energy Invesiments — The share of profits of equity accounted invesiees increased lo $18.9m (2005: $3.9m). The group's
share of profit from equily accounted investees for 2005 and 2006 has been impacted by certain significant events,
specifically an impairment in one of AlH's business units and tax base resets for cerfain AlH tangible and inlangible
assets in 2006,

Other — Alinta received a number of non-recurring tax benefits during 2006. These benefils included the reset of the
previous tax cost bases and capitalised transaction costs that are deductible for tax pusposes.




Alinta Limited
Discussion and analysis for the year ended 31 December 2006
(continued)

Balance sheeat

Current assets 1otal $1,659.5m as at 31 December 2008, having increased by $455.5 m since 2005. An increase in
Avaitable-for-sale assets of $533.1m, representing an investment in Australian Fipeline Trust (“APT), was offset by a
$226m decrease in cash assets. The cash assets of $400.2m have decreased due to lhe significant investment activities
of Alinla during the year.

Tolal non-current assets have increased significantly, from $1,340.9m in 2005 to $2,341.3m in the current year. This is
due to increases of $5,236.8m in Property, plani and equipment, $2,248.0m in Intangibles and an increase in
Investments in equity accounted investees of $425.8m. These increases are primarily due to the acquisition of the AGL
Infrastructure assets in October 2006 and AlH in December 2006, Alinta announced a takeover offer for AlH in November
2008, and by 31 December 2006 had achieved a controiling 82% stake in that entity.

Current liabilities at 31 December 2006 have increased by $1,372.7m compared to the position at 31 December 2005,
Included in the 31 December 20106 balance is $1,161.5m of Interest hearing liabilities which have arisen mainly due to
Alinta's acquisition activities.

Total non-current liabilities have increased substantially from $924.0m in 2005 to $5,369.6m this year. The increase is
principally due to an increase in interest bearing liabilities across the group of as a resutt of the acquisition of the AGL
infrastructure assets and AlH.

Statement of changes in equity - attributable to equity holders of the Company
Total equity attributable to equity holders of lhe Company increased by $2,386.4m,

Changes in Equity 2006
$m
Profit for the peried attributable 1o members of Alinta Limited 172.7
Dividends paid (161.5)
tssue of equity on acquisition of AGL (1) 2,255.6
Conversion of reset preference shares 73.3
Dividend reinvestment plan 259
Other movements 20.4
Net Increase in parent interest in equity for 2006 2,386.4

{1} Issue of shares in the legal parent, Alinta Limited, relates to the value of shares issued to AGLE shareholders and
former Alinta 2000 shareholders, as part of the Scheme of Arrangement on 25 October 2006.

A
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Discussion and analysis for the year ended 31 December 2006
{continued)

Cash flow statement

For the year ended 31 December 2006, nel cash flows from operaling activities increased by $193.7m to $305.8m. Of
this increase, $142.1m reflects growth in the net receipts from customers, offset by an increase in payments to suppliers.
In addition, dividends received increased significantly by $96.7m as a result of the shareholdings in AGL and Australian
Pipeline Trust held during the year. Partially offsetting these increases was an increase in tax payments in the current
year of $31.3m attributable to the gain on disposal of AlH assets in the prior year.

There were significant investing and financing activities during the period relating o the acquisition of AGLI, the
unconditional cash takeover offer launched for AlH and the investment made in APT. For each of these lransactions,
Alinta used existing and new debt facilities and existing cash reserves to acquire the respective interests in these
businesses. The result was a net outflow from investing activities of $1,255.4m and inflow from financing activities of
$723.5m.

Alinta increased dividend cash payments by $45.6m to $135.6m in 2006.

Distributions
During the year ended 31 December 2006, a fully franked dividand of 23 cents per ordinary share in respect of the year
ended 31 December 2005 was paid on 31 March 2008 totalling $60.2m.

An interim dividend for the 2006 financial year of 23 cents per ordinary share, fully franked, was paid on 29 September
2006 lotalling $61.0m.

Further, a transaclion dividend of 14.625 cents per share was paid on 24 October 2006 on completion of the AGL
transaction. The dividend totalied $40.3m.

Subsequent events

Since the end of \he financial year, the Direclors have declared the following payments:

- Final dividend payable on ordinary shares fully franked at B.375 cents per share totalling $41.3 million. The total cash
paid for this dividend will be dependent on the participation in the Dividend Reinvestment Plan.
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Income statement

For the period ended 31 December

Consolidated
2006 2005
Notes $'000 $000
*Restated

Revenue 8 1,482,827 1,063,879
Other income 24,3904 4,305
Gas commadity and transmission ptirchases {492,571) (385.726)
Employee benefils expense {132,389) (82,282)
Depreciation and amortisation expense {59,659) (27,984)
Materials and services {510,621) {362,044)
Interest expense on reset preference shares {1,956) {7,697}
Finance costs {160,898) (45,110)
Shares of net profils of equity accounted invesiees 18,874 3.938
Profit before income tax 168,001 151,280
Income tax benefit{expense) 2,249 (56 8561
Profit from continuing operations 170,250 94,424
Profitf/{loss) after income tax of discontinued operations 8 - 3,580
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net of tax 5 - 134.205
Profit from discontinued operations and gain on sale of discontinued 5
operations, net of tax - 137,785
Profit for the year 170,250 232,208
Attributable to:
Mincrity interest {2,439} 14
Members of Alinta Limited — 172689 232195

Cents Cents
Earnings per share for profit from continuing operations attributable to the
ordinary equity holders of the company:
Basic earnings per share 14 56.2 373
Diluted earmings per share 14 56.0 37.0

Cents Cents
Earnings per share for profit attributable to the ordinary equity holders of
the company:
Basic earnings per share 14 562 918
Diluted earnings per share 14 56.0 911

The ahove consolidated income statement shoudd be read in conjunction with the accompanying noles.

* Refer note 2{a)and 7.
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Balance sheet

As at 31 December

Consolidated

2006 2005
Notes $000 $:000
* Restlated
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 400,200 626,246
Trade and other receivables 611,689 568,097
Inventones 9,951 5716
Available-for-sale financial assets 633,054 -
Other current assets 4 576 3. 887
Total current assets — 1659470 1203946
Non-current assets
Receivables 230,156 124 460
Inventories 12,672 -
Investments in equity accounted investees 636,563 210,775
Other financial assets 806 52175
Proparty, plant and aquipment €,069,730 832,965
Intangible assets 2,168,547 120,531
Retirement benefit surplus 22,805 -
Total non-curremt assets — 9341279 1340906
Total assets 11000749 2544852
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 458,349 149,374
Interast bearing liabitities 1,161 465 77,301
Incoms tax payable 24,859 90,274
Deferred income 818 -
Provisions 154,714 88,205
Other current liabilities 43,299 65,699
Totat current liabilities 1,843,504 470,853
Non-current liahilities
Payables - -
Interest bearing liabilities 5,100,020 815,440
Deferred tax liabilities 177,137 95,443
Provisions 86,580 2,809
Retirgment benefit obligations 3,255 8,660
Deferred income 2630 1,644
Total ron-current liabilitios 5,369,622 923,996
Total liabilities 7,213,126 1,394 B49
Net assets 3,787 623 1,150,003
EQUITY
Issued capital 9 3,273,248 908,343
Reserves 6,681 {2411}
Retained profits 256 225 243 808
Total equity attributable to equity holders of the Company 3,536,154 1,149,740
Minority interests 251,469 263
Total equity 3,787,623 1,150,003

The above consolidated balance sheot should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

* Refer notes 2(a) and 7.
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Statement of recognised income and expense
For the year ended 31 December

Consotidated
2006 2005
Notes $'000 $000
* Restated
Cash flow hedges - effective pontlion 8 8,970 45
Cash flow hedges - transferred to income statement g 1,855 (2,436)
Cash flow hedges - transferred to property. plant and equipment 9 417 (201)
Actuarial gainsf{losses) on retirement benefit obligations ?] 3,566 (2,715)
Net movemenls in reserves of associates 9 18,308 (640)
Foreign currency Iranslation reserve 9 {91) (2,490)
Change in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets {20487 _____-
Not gain/(loss) recognised directly in equity 12,658 (8,439)
Profit for the year {before minority interasts) 170,250 232209
Total recognised income and expense for the year 182908 _ 223770
Total recognised income and expense for the year that is attributable to:
Members of Alinta Limited 185,347 223,756
Minority interest {2,439) 14
182,908 223770
Impact of change in accounting policy on retained earnings al 1 January 2(a) 2,715 -
Impact of errors en retained earnings at 1 January 7 {11,249) -

The above amounts are presented net of tax, where applicable.

The above statement of recognised income and expense should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

* Refer notes 2(@) and 7.

.8.
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Cash flow statement

For the year ended 31 December

Consolidated

2008 2005
Notes $'000 $oac
Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts from customers 1,705,848 1,144 983
Payments to suppliers and employees (1,277,780) {859.053)
428,068 285,930
Dividends received 104,630 7.926
Interest received 49,786 56,196
Interest paid (144,271) (136,840)
Income taxes paid {132,389) {101,043)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 305,824 112,168

Cash flows from investing activities
Acguisition of subsidiaries, net of cash acquired 6 (632,483) -
Proceeds from disposal of interest in controlled entities {net of cash disposed

and transaclion costs) (2005 - disposal of controlled entity) - 336,769

Second call on partly paid shares {69,440) -

Purchase of investment in listed corporation . {46,294)
Proceeds from sale of investments 71,014 -

Payments for equity accounted investments {39,316) (22,027)
Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets (288,080) -

Return of capital 14,005 -

Paymenis for property, plant and eguipment (386,105) (166,453)
Fayments for intangibles {25,258) (12,131)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 5,615 2,256

Loans made to retated parties (3,400) -

Repayment of loan t¢ refated parties {21,914) -

Proceeds from pant saie of subsidiary 120,008 -

Net cash inflow / (outflow)} from investing activities (1,255,374) 92,120

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from exercise of options 10,080 6,274

Proceeds from borrowings 2,145,317 728,673

Repayment of borrowings (1.604,596) (619,200)
Proceeds from promissory note 312,272 -

Payment of deferred borrowing costs : - (1,136)
Dividends paid {135,566) (80,871)
Dividends paid to minority inferests in controlled entities {4,023) (3,887)
Net cash inflow from financing activities 723,504 20,753

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents {226,046) 225,042

Cash and cash equivalents al the beginning of the financial year 626,246 401,030

Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents - 174

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year — 400,200 626,246

The above conscfidaled cash flow statement shouid be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

.9.
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1 Basis of preparation

Alinta Limited (“the Company") is a company domicited in Australia. This financial report includes financial slatements far
Alinta Limited and its subsidiaries {(together referred 1o as the “Group” or the "consolidated entity™).

The consolidated annual financial report was authorised for issuance on 27 February 2007,

{a} Statement of compliance

The concise financial report has been prepared in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, Accounting Standard
AASB 1038 Concise Financial Reports. The financial slatements and specific disclosures required by AASB 1039 have
been derived from the consolidated entity's full financial report for the financial year. Other information included in the
concise financiel report is consistent with the consolidated entity's full financial report. The concise financial report does
not, and cannol be expected to, provide as full an understanding of the financial performance, financial posiiion and
financing and investing activiies of the consolidated entity as the full financial report.

{b} Basis of measurement
Historical cost convention

These financial statements have been prepared under the histerical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation to fair
value of:

- available-for-sale financial assets;

- certain financial assets and financial liabilities carried at fair value through the income statement;

- derivative financial instruments; and

- defined benefit superannuation funds.

The financial report is presented in Australian dollars, which is the functional currency of the Group.

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

{a} Change in accounting policy

The Company has chosen to change ils accounting poficy with regards to the recognition of actuarial gains and losses for
defined benefit superannuation plans.

Actuarial gains and losses represaent the difference between actual experience and expectations based upon a set of
acluarial assumptions. For example, underlying assumptions have changed or invesimenl returns and salary increases
were different to expectations. In previous years, the consolidated entity recognised actuarial gains and losses directly in
the income statement. The revised AASB 119 "Employee Benefits” permits the recognition of actuarial gains and losses
directly in equity. Actuarial gains and losses are subject 1o significant volatility, therefore 1he directors believe it
appropriate ta recognise this movement directly in relained profits as opposed to through the income statement. This
change in accounting policy was recognised retrospedtively in accordance with the transitional provisions of the revised
AASB 119 and the consolidated entity comparatives have been restated.

Refer to note 7 for the effect of the change in policy on the consolidated income statement as at 31 December 2005.

In accerdance with the new accounting policy, during the year ended 31 December 20086, actuarial gains (after tax) of $3.6m
have been recognised directly in retained profits as opposed to through the income statement. The impact of this new policy
was to reduce both currenl year basic and diluted earnings per share by 1.2 cents. The Group has also changed its
accounting policy with regards to AASB 132 and AASB 139 on 1 January 2005 {refer o note 9).

3 Critical accounting judgements and estimates

Judgements and esiimates are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes judgements, eslimates and assumptions concerning the fulure. The resuiting accounting estimates
will, by definition, sefdom equa) the related actual results. The matters that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounis of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below.

(it  Onerous contracts
The Group tests annually whether significant contracts are onerous, in accordance with the accounting policy.

-10-
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Critical accounting judgements and estimates (continued)

{iii  Impaiment

The Group tests annually whether goodwill and intangibles with indefinite lives, that are not amortised or that are not yet
in use have suffered any impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy. All other non current assets are reviewed
to determine whether there has been a trigger of impairment. The recoverable amount of the cash generating units
evaluated in these tests has been determined based on value in use calculations. These calculations require the use of
assumplions.

{if)  Financisf guarantee contracts

The Group accounts for Financial Guarantee Contracts (“FGCs™ initially at fair value, and thereafter at the higher of that
amount as calculated under AASB 137 Provisiens, Configent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, and amortised cost. The
inilial determination of fair value of each FGC requires the application of judgement induding the probability and likely
quantum of outflow of economic benefits under each FGC.

(iv) Fair values in business combinations

The Group accounts for business combinalions using the purchase method of accounting. This method requires the
apptication of fair values for both the consideration given and the assets and liabilities acquired. The calculation of fair
values is often predicated on estimates and judgements including future cashflows, revenue streams and value in use
calculations (see note 6 for delails of business combinations). The determination of the fair values may remain
provisional for up to 12 months from the date of acquisition due to the time necessarily required to obtain independent
valuations of individual assets and to complete assessments of provisions.

(v) Tax consolidation resets

The Group resels tax bases and values for assets and liabilities within tax consolidated groups as and when those 1ax
consclidated groups are reformed due to acquisitions or disposals of entities. The calculations are complex in nature.
They are principally based on independent valuations, which are subject to a degree of estimation and judgement. In the
case of recentiy reset tax groups the valuations may remain provisional as discussed in {iv) above.

(vil Recognition of current and deferred fax

The Group applies the criteria stated in AASB 112 (“AASB 112"} with regards 1o the calculation and recognilion of
deferred lax assets. The application of the AASB 112 criteria involves the exercise of judgement surrounding the
calculation of accounting and tax bases for the Group’s assets and liabilities. Furthermore, the potential reversal of
temporary timing differences also requires the use of estimates of fulure profitability, availability of taxable profilsflosses
on both revenue and capital account and potential future changes in accounting and tax bases. In particular, the
expectation of the availability of future taxable profits againsl which deferred tax assets arising in respect of revenue
losses is subject to estimation and judgement.

(v} Provisions
The Group calculates the carrying amount of provisions under AASB 137 based on a variety of available information,
much of which is based on estimates of the likely outflow of economic benefits.

{viti} Deconwnissioning and resforation
The Group estimates the carrying amount of decommissioning and restoration assets and associated provisions at each
year end. This exercise involves considerable judgement regarding the likely fulure costs of decommissioning

ix] Leases

The Group has considered a number of contractual arrangements in applying the accounting policy. The assessment of
these centractual arrangements requires a degree of judgement as to whether the significant risks and rewards of
ocwnership of an asset are substantially transferred to other entilies. The classification of a contractual arrangement could
materiaily change the balance sheet of the Group.

A1
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4 Segment information

Segment informatian is presented in respect of the consolidated entity's business and gecgraphical segments. The
primary format, business segments, is based on the consolidated entity's management and intemal reporting structure.
Intersegment pricing is determined on an arm’s length basis.

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be
allocated on a reascnable basis. Unallocated items comprise mainly investments and related revenue, loans and
barrowings and related expenses, corporate assets and head office expenses, and income tax assets and liabilities.

Segment capital expenditure is the tolal cost incurred during the period 1o acquire property, plant and equipment, and
intangible assets cther than goodwill.

Business segments
The consolidated entity comprises Lhe following main business segments:

Energy sales
Retailing of gas and electricity, and the trading and marketing of energy and energy related products.

Energy distribution
Distribution of gas and electricity.

Power generation

Construction and ownership of cogeneration and open cycle plant and operation and ownership of other power generation
assels. The other power generation assets were disposed of in October 2005 and were included in discontinued
operations in the prior year. In December 2006, the other power generation assels were re-acquired as part of the
acquisition of AtH (refer to note 6).

Asset management services

Maintenance and construction services provided to the energy distribution, power generation and gas transmission
segments and external customers, and financial, information technology and other office suppon services provided to the
energy distribution, power generation and gas transmission segments.

(as transmission

Transmission of gas through gas pipelines. This segment was disposed of in October 2005 and was included in
discontinued operations. This segment was re-acquired in December 2006, as part of the acquisition of AlH (refer to note
B6). No malerial revenue or expenses were confributed in the period since re-acquisition.

WLPG
Profil share arrangement with Wesfarmers LPG Ply Ltd ("WLPG") and sale of gas.

Energy investmsnis
Alinta's share of equity accounted investments in energy, water and telecommunications assets and olher investments in
energy assets.

Unallocated revenue includes dividend and interest income, which has been reallocated where appropriate in determining
adjusted EBITDA calculations. Adjusted EBITDA is defined as eamings before share of profils of equity accounted
inveslees, interest expense, 1ax expense, depreciation and amortisation and allocation of corporate charges.

Geographical segments
The consclidated entity operates in predominantly one geographical segment, that is Australasia.

-12-
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(continued)
Segment information (continued)
Inter-
Assel sagment
Energy  managemeni  Power Energy Gas eliminations!
2006 Energy sales WLPG  distibution  services  generalion  invesiments transmission unaliocated Consolidated
5'000 $000 $000 $000 $'0C0 $'000 £'000 5000 50066
Salos to extemal customers B34 6887 60,414 99,844 530,121 17,342 - - - 1,342,388
Intersegment sales 35128 117,137 137,092 45801 - - .
Tolai sales and services revenue 669,783 60414 218,581 867,213 63,242 - - (335,256) 1,342,388
Other revenue 8925 72 1434 - - - 850 11,324
Unaliocated revenue : : - - - - - 163512 153512
Totat revenve —Sl8718 50412 217053 668547 23243 : : —ilB0850 1507221
Segment result 5y 846 21,653 @5 (80 93 442 14 008 - - - 283,028
Unaliocated revenue less unallocated
expanses {133 ,802)
Share of ret profits of equity accounted
investees 18,674 18,874
Profi before income tax 168,001
Income tax beneafit 2,248
Net profit for the year 170,250
Segment assets 29308 dfar] AS75559 _ 1307707 _2022868 _1152020 1486582 (31848 11,000.74%
Total assets ——
Segment liabilities 155 028 17,929 2434429 228042 1572303 587 170 10687435 1150788 7213178
Total liabiities 7,213,126
Adjusted EBITDA —l83 21853 132953 B8 102 21,266 117,352 - {45 317) 371,840
Acquisitions of non-current assats - 35 007 9669 265.730 - 1.711 19 945 332,082
Depreciation and ameriisation expense Z 32,323 2218 A.98 B - 12214 SaEce
Inter-
Asset segment Total  Discontinued
Energy  management  Powaer Energy  eliminations/ cominuing operations
2005 Energy sales WLPG distributicn services  generalion  Invesiments unaflocated cperations  {nole 5) Consoldated
$'C00 $000 £'000 1300 $£080 s'onn $000 5'000 5000 $000
Salss 10 extamal customess 568,748 74 B4S g,439 356 502 - - 1,006 834 122045 1128578
Inteisegment sales 8244 121,143 195,208 126 {233,319) - - -
Total sales and services
revenue 574,292 74,845 127,582 461,708 128 {233,319) 1,000,534 122,045 1,128,579
Unallacated revenue - - , - - 51,650 51,650 725 898 277 648
Total segment revenue 28,992 I4845 27587 481708 iZ8 : —l1B1560) 1038184 __ 263043 _ 1408227
Segmert 1esult 48,073 31 250 72.946 104 240 {2,500) hd 252 009 48710 301,719
Unaliocated revenue fess
unallocated expenses _{104 &6B) 158 613 54 145
Share of profits of enenty
accounted investees 3,939 3,839 2,929
Profit bafore income tax 151,280 208,523 350,803
Income tax expense 56.856) {70.738) {127 594)
Ne: profit for the year 94 424 137 785 232200
Segment assets 121,501 870642 143360 275075 __ 335235 _ 1007947 2544 B52 2544 852
Total assets ——i4.852
Segment liabilities 56,487 717,603 73821 236 094 3032 884 1,334 843 1,394,849
Total liabilities i 384 840
Adjusted EBITDA 40434 31250 ___ 083096 83,382 (2 783} 16253 (22507y 228137 __ 321818 __ 545950
Acgulsitions of son-currert
assels 1 - 25,904 9217 80,487 15557 141,146 141,146
Depreciation and amortisation
expense - 19,768 3436 - 4778 27,884 43 783 71767
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{continued)

5 Discontinued operations

2005 - Alinta Infrastructure Limited (AIL)
{a}) Discontinued operations

On 5 October 2005, Alinta 2600 Limited disposed of 100% of its shareholding in Alinta Infrastructure Limited ("AIL"}. This
lransaclion was effected by AL buying back 100% of ils shares heid by Alinla 2000 Limited. The nel cash proceeds {(after
transaction costs) wera $850.1m. Of this amount $23.9m remains unpaid by AlL at 31 December 2005. A gain on sate of
$191.7m was recorded afler costs and tax by Alinta 2000 Limited.

On 5 October 2005, Alinta 2000 Limiled then proceeded to acquire 20% of the new share halding in AIL, Alinta
Infrastructure Trust ("AIT™) and Alinta Infrastructure Investment Trust ("AIIT"). The slapling of these three entities formed
the ASX listed Alinta Infrastructure Holdings ("AIH".

The consolidated enlity accounted for these transactions as a disposal of 80% of AlH, A gain on sale after tax and costs of
$134.2m was recorded in the pericd by the consclidated entity.

The assets held by AlH comprise a portfolio of power stations and gas pipelines acquired by Alinta 2000 Limited from the
Duke Energy Group in April 2004. Alinta continued to provide operational and manragement services to AlH from the date
of disposal.

In December 2006, AlH was re-acquired by the Group and as such is included in confinuing cperations in the current
period fram the date of re-acquisition (refer note 6).

Financial information relating to the discontinued operations for the period to the date of disposal is set out below. Further
information is set out in note 4 - segment information.
(b) Financial performance and cash flow information

The financial performance and cash flow information presented are for the period from 1 January 2005 - 5 Oclober 2005.

Consofidated

2008 2005

$000 $'000
Ravanue
Sales revenus - 67,009
Services revenue . 54,080
interest receivable - 20,857
Other revenue - 3
Expenses
Gas commodity and transmission purchases - (19,148}
Employee benefils expense - {2,132}
Depreciation and amortisation - (43,783}
Materials and servicas - (3.338)
Net loss on dispasal of property, plant and eguipment - (1610}
Finance costs - (69.512)
Profit bafore income tax . 2,426
Income tax benefit . 1154
Profit after incame tax of discontinued operations - 3.580
Nst gain on sate of investments
Progeeds from the sake of invesiments - 850,054
Carrying amount of investmerts sold - (643,957)
Gain on sale before related income tax - 206,097
Income tax expense - {71892}
Gain on sala after related income tax - 134,205
Profit from discontinued oparations - 137,785
Net cash inflow from ordinary activities - 34,450
Nat cash outflow from investing activities - (973)
Net cash outflow from financing activitles - (35.000)
Net decrease in cash generated by the operation - (1.523)
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5 Discontinued operations (continued)

{c} Carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
The camrying amourts of assets and liakilities disposed were:

Consolidated

2006 2005

$'000 $000
Cash - 73,522
Receivables - 166,663
Inventories - 7,654
Property, plant and eguipment - 1,024,961
Intangibles - 671623
Total assets - 1,044 423
Trade creditors - 70,010
Borrowings - {1.164,328)
Provisions - 89,413
Deferred tax liability - 41,038
Total liabilities - 1,364,789
Net assats - 579,634

6 Business combinations

During the year the consolidated entity undertook two business combinations;
AGL transaction; and
AlH acquisilion.

AGL Transaction

{a} Summary of acquisition

On 25 October 2008, two interdependent Schemes of Arrangement between The Australian Gas Light Company {"AGL"}
and Alinta 2000 Limited were implemented that effected a merger of the two companies and immediate de-marger of the
AGL Energy assets inio a new company. The AGL business retained by Alinta after the de-merger of AGL Energy is
referred 10 below as AGL Infrastructure, ("AGLI"). The company is based in Australia and owns gas and electricity
infrastructure assets as well as an asset management business.

The merger of the AGLI business into the new Alinta Group is accounted for as an acquisition under AASB 3 Business
Combinations. Accounting for the purchase price allocation against the value of the assels is provisional at 31 December
2006. The provisional carrying value and fair vatue of the identifiable assets and liabilities of AGLI as at the acquisition
dale are as set out in (d) below:

-15.
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6 Business combinations (continued)

(b} Purchase consideration
Purchase consideration
Fair value of shares issued (i)
Coslt of pre ransaction AGL shares acquired (i)
Cash received from AGL (i)
Working capital seitlement (iv)
Transaction costs
Total purchase consideration

Fair value of net identifiable assels acquired (refer to (d) below)
Goodwill (refer to (d) below)

(continued}

$'0o0

2,255,586
1,538,752
{1,300,008)

22,858

77,929

2,595,117

— 1,230,018
1,365,099

(ty  The Group issued 217,720,657 ordinary shares at $10.38 each, based on the quoted price of the shares of Alinta

2000 Limited at the date of control.

(i)  In February 2008, Alinta 2000 Limited acquired a 19.9% stake (of which 2 6% was subsequently disposed) in AGL

which was prior to the implementation of the schemes of arrangement discussed above.

(i) This ameunt of $1,300,008 was received in cash from AGL Energy as part of the overall net consideration for the

transaction, and was sed principally 1o retire existing and bridging debt within the Alinta group.

(iv) The working capital setlement represents the payment to be made by Alinta for the additional working capital
halances acquired at 25 October 2006. The amount excludes a batance of $9.4m, which is currently in dispute with
AGL relating to unbilled electricity network debtors. Should this amount become payable, the purchase

consideration wili increase with a corresponding increase in goodwill recognised on consolidation.

{c) Net cash outflow

Consolidated

2005
$'000

2006

$'000
Qutflow of cash to acquire subsidiary, net of cash acquired
Cost of pre transaction AGL shares acquired 1,538,752
Cash received from AGL {1,300,008)
Transaction costs 77,929
Cash balances acquired {14,531)
Net outflow of cash 302,142

-16-




6 Business combinations (continued)

{d) Assets and liabilities acquired

Cash

Receivables (i)

Inventories

Properly, ptant and eguipment
Retirement benefit surplus

Intangible assets

Energy derivative assets
Available-for-sale financial assets {iv)
Investment in equity accounted investaes
Other assets

Payables

Unearned revenue

Interest bearing liabilities

Provisions

Deferred tax liability (i}

Energy derivative liability

Total net agsets

Goodwill on consolidation (iit)
Net assets acquired

Alinta Limited
Notes to the financial statemants
Concise Financial Report - 31 December 2006

(continued)
Acquiree’s
carrying Provisional
amount fair value
$'000 $'000
14,531 14,531
235,104 508,855
3,143 2,543
3,461,264 3,702,398
22,635 21,868
302,715 171,773
130,061 130,061
331,309 358,791
490,367 4495 867
9,225 9,225
{78,673) (65,959)
(1,399) {1,399)
{3,758.887) (3,809,007)
(118,774) {121,520)
(667,913) {63,948)

1130.061) {130.061)
244,647 1,230,018

1,365,099
2,565 147

(i} Included in the fair value of net assets acquired is a finance lease receivable of $211m relating te the Wattle Point
Wind Farm Pty Ltd ("WPWF"), which was accounted for by the acquiree as property, plant and equipment. As part
of the acquisition of the AGLI business, AGL granted a put option to Alinta such that Alinta can sell back WPWF
within & months of implementation (25 October 2006) at $211m to AGL Energy.

(i) The deferred tax liability is slated after the effect of the tax base reset on AGLI entering the newly formed Alinta tax

consglidation group.

(iiiy Geodwill recognised relales to fulure profitability of the AGLI business and synergies existing within the acguired
business and also synergies and improvements in profitability expacted 1o be achieved as a result of combining

AGLI with the rest of the Alinta Group.

(iv) AGLI's investment in APT was previously treated as an associate. Alinta accounts for APT as an available-for-sale

asset.

{e) Impacton resuits

AGLI contributed revenues of $168.4m and a net profit after tax of $14.1m to the Alinta Group for the period 25 October
2006 to 31 Dacember 2006. The information required to be disclosed by AASB 3 Business Combinations paragraph 70
{(revenue and net profil for the combined entity for the period as if the acquisition had been effected at the start of the
period} is not prasented as oblaining reliable information in this regard is impracticable.

A7-
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6 Business combinations (continued})
Alinta Infrastructure Holdings

{a) Summary of acquisition

On 5 October 2005, the Alinta Group disposed of its 80% interest in Alinla Infrastructure Limited ("AIL"™), Alinta
Infrastructure Trust ("AIT") and Alinta Infrastructure (nvestment Trust "AlIT"). The stapling of these three entitias formed
the ASX listed entity Alinta infrastructure Holdings {“AlH").

The assets held by the AIH Group comprise a portfolio of power stations and gas pipelines initially acquired from the
former Duke Energy Group in 2004.

On 15 November 2006, Alinla announced an unconditional cash takeover offer for AIH. The offer was for $2.06 per partly
paid AlH unit or $3.26 per fully paid AIH unit.

Alinta gained control over AIH on 1€ Dacember 2006 and at 31 December 2006 owned 82% of the stapled units of
AlH.

The acquisition of AlH by Alinta is accounted for as an acquisition using the purchase method under AASB 3 Business
Combinations. Accounting for the purchase price allocation against the value of the assets and liabililies acquired is
provisional as at 31 December 2006 due to an ongoing assessment of the fair values of the acquired assets by
independent valuers based on updated Depraciated Optimised Replacement Cost and Discounted Cash Flows valuation
modeis.

$'000
{b) Purchase consideration
Purchase consideration
Pre-acquisition holding in equity accounted investment 114,966
Cash paid prior to 31 December 2008 (i) 398,873
Cash payable in 2007 (i) 188,581
Transaction costs (iii) 31,290
Totat purchase consideration 733,710
Fair value of net idenlifiable assets acquired (refer to (d) below) 401,989
Goodwill (refer o (d) below) 337N

{i}y Priorto 15 November 2006 Alinta held 20% of the issued units of AlH.

(i) Cash payable in 2007 represents amounts due to certain former AlH unitholders who had accepted Alinta's bid terms
prior to 31 December 2006.

(i) Transaction costs represent those costs directly attributable to the acquisition of AIH by Alinla.
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{continued)
6 Business combinations (continued)
{c} Net cash outflow
Consolidated

2008 2005

$'000 $'000
Cash consideralion 398,873 -
Transaction costs 1.058
Cash balances acquired (69,590) -
Net outflow of cash 330,341 -
{d} Assets and liabilities acquired

Acquiree’s
carrying Provisional
amount fair value

$'000 $'000
Cash 69,550 69,590
Receivables 167,118 167,119
Deferrad tax asset (ji) 30,818 -
Invertories 7.631 7.631
Property, plant and equipment 991,713 1,240,120
Other assets 7.453 7.453
Intangible assels 324,781 362,966
Payables (117,528) {117,528)
Provisions {38,694) {38,694)
Interest bearing liabilities (1,107,608) (1,107,608)
Deferred tax liability (ii} - 55
Totai net assats 33 5 535,889
Minaority interests (133,900)
Goodwilt on consolidation (i) 331,721
Net assets acquired 733.7

(i} Goodwili, represenling a premium paid for the acquired net assets, represents future profitability of the AlH business
and likely synergies and improvements in profitability that the Directors believe will be available as AlH is integrated
into the Alinla Group.

{il  The tax base of assets and liabilities is provisional as AR will join the Alinta tax consolidated group in February
2007.

(e} Impacton resuits

AlH contributed a profit of $3.2m to the equity accounted profit that has been included in the Alinta Group's resuits for
2006. Due to control being gained over AlH by Alinta on 19 December 2006, AlH did not contribute material consolidated
revenues or expenses to the results of the Alinla Group for 2006.

It is also noted that AlH's results for 2006 have been impacted by certain significant items, specifically an impairment
charge relating to one of AlH's cash generaling units, offset by an uplift in the tax bases of certain tangible and intangible
assets.

If the acquisition had occured on 1 January 2006, consolidated revenue for the year ended 31 December 2005 would
have increased by $262.2m and consclidated net profit afler tax would have increased by $5.5m.

Events after the balance sheet date that are relevant te the AlH acquisition are presented in nota 13.

19.
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7 Correction of error

{a) Correction of error in recording of equity accounted profits in the previous financial year

During 2008, Alinta Infrastructure Holdings ("AfH"), one of Alinta's associates at that time, identified an error regarding an
impairment test for Ihe Queenstand Gas Pipeline ("QGP"), an asset and ¢ash generating unit of AlH.

This error has had a flow-on impact cn Alinta's consolidated results and accorgingly Alinta's share of profits of equity
accounied investees and investments in equity accounted investees in the 2005 comparative resulls have been
restated.

The efror had the financial effect of overslating consolidated investments in equity accounted investees and consolidated
total assets by $7.3m as at 31 December 2005. The error also had the financial effect of overstating the consolidated
share of profits of equity accounted investees, consolidated profit before tax and consolidated net profit after lax by the
same amount.

The error has been correcled by restating the respeclive 2005 comparative financial statement line items.

The error also impacted basic and diluted earnings per share for the 2005 comparatives. Tha corraction of the error
resuiled in a reduction in 2005 basic earnings per share of 2.9 cents, and a reduction in dituted earnings per share of 2.9
cents.

{b} Correction of error in recognition of unread sales in the previous twe financial years

Consolidaled sales revenue and accrued income for the 2005 comparative results have been restaled due 10 an error thal
was identified regarding unread meter sales in Alinta Sales Ply Limited ("ALS*) within the energy retail segment, Parl of
the ersor identified related to the 2005 financial year and part relaled to the 2004 financial year.

These errors have the effect of overstating the following consolidated balances at 31 December 2005:

$m
Sales revenue 4.2)
Tax expense 1.3
Net profit after tax 2.9
Income 1ax provision and total liabilities 1.7
Opening retained earnings and total equity (1.0)
Trade receivables and total assets (5.6)

The part of the error that related 1o 2005 has been correcled by restating the respeclive 2005 comparative financial
statement line items, whilst the part that related to 2004 has been corrected by adjusting opening retained earnings as al
1 January 2005 by a nel amount of $1.0m.

The ertor has also impacted basic and diluted earnings per share for the 2008 comparatives. The correction of the error

resulted in a reduction in 2005 basic earnings per share of 1.2 cents and a reduction in diluted earnings per share of 1.1
cents.
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7 Correction of error (continued)

{c) Effect of prior period errors and change in accounting policy

31 December Change in Change in Change in 31 Dacember
2005 {note 6{a}} {note B{h)} accounting policy 2005
{note Z{a)) ({restated)
§'000 $'000 $'000 §'000 $'000
Salos revenue 586,528 {4,170} 582 368
Empgioyee benefits expense 85,161 (3.879) 82,282
Share of profits of
equity aceounted investees 11,209 (7,360) 3,939
Income tax expense 56,943 {1.251) 1.164 56.856
Profit altributable to
members of Alinta Limited 236,759 {7,360) {2,919) 2,715 232,195
Trade and cther
receivables 574,253 {6,552) 568,711
Investments in oquity
aceounted investees 218,135 (7.360) 210778
Income tax provision 91,540 {1,666} 90,274
Opening ratained earnings 255057 (7.360) {3.888) - 243,808
Basic earnings per share 40.3 {2.9) {1.2) 1.1 37.3
Diluted earmings per share 40.0 (2.9) {1.1) 10 37.0

The above errors and change in accounting poficy had no impact an profit from discontinued operations.

8 Revenue
Consolidated
2006 2005
$'000 $'000
Revenue from operaling activities
Sale of goods 699,852 582,358
Services revenue 642,536 424176
Interest received and other revente 140,439 47,345
1,482 827 1.053.879
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(continupd)
9 Contributed equily
{a) Contributad Equity
Available for
sale Foreign
investment currency
Contributed Hedging ravaluation  translaticn  Retained
Consclidated equity reserve ragerin reserve eamings Total
$'000 £°000 $'000 §'000 $'000 $'000
Balance at 1 January 2005 840,724 - - 1085 140,024 1,087 833
Adiusiment on adoplion of AASE 132 and AASE 138 (net of tax) (128.916) [1.453) - - (1.482) £131,887)
Cowractlon of errors in previous financia year (Nota B) - - - - {#70) {872}
Balanca at 1 January 2005 (restatad) 811,808 {1.453) 0 1,085 13?,5‘5 955012
Aciugrial painal(iosses) an defined benefit plans - - - - (2.715) {2,715}
Changes in the lair value of cash flow hedges, nat of tax - (2.505) - - - {2.504)
Net shara of movements in reserves of associates - {640} - - - {640}
Exchangas differances on franslation of foreign oparation - - - {2.490) - {2.497)
Profit for parod . - - - 232,195 232,195
Convarsion of reset preferenca shates 50,748 - - - - 56,748
Exerciso of exacutiva opticns 631t - - - - 6,311
Chvidend Reinvestmert Pfan issues 0476 - - - - 0476
Disposal of interest in subsidiarias - 2278 - {d,595) - {2311
Chvidends paid to minority interest - - - - (3,887) {3,887)
Dividends provided for or paid - - B - (120.478) {120,478)
Shaie Lased payments - - 1,121 $.124
Balance at 31 December 2005 908,343 {2.411) 0 2] 243,858 1,140,740
Bajance ot 1 January 2006 b08,343 (2411} 0 a 243 808 1,149,740
Acwariaf gains/(losses) on definad benefil plans - - - - 3,566 3.566
Changes in the fair value of available-for-sale financial assets, net of
tax - - {20 467} - - (20,467}
Changes in the fair value of cash flow hedges, ret of 1ax - 11,342 . - - 11,342
Net share af movements in reserves of associatas - 17.818 - &92 - 18,308
Exchanye differences on lranslation of foreign opsrations - - - @n - 91}
Profit tar parod - - - - 172,650 t72.689
Contribulions of equity, net of reverse acquisition accounting
adjustmant (Note (b)) 2,266 584 - - - - 7 755 684
Converslon of reset preference shares 1330t - . - - 73,301
Exercise of exacutiva oplions 10,080 - - - - 16,088
Divigend Reinvestmart Plan Issues 25,940 - - - - 25040
Dwidands paid to menority interest - - - - (4,023} {4,023}
Drwidends providad for o paid - - - - (151.506) {161 505)
Share based payments - - - - 1,681 1.831
Balance a! 31 December 2006 5 25,747 120467 30T — 138,208 3,335,154
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9 Contributed equity {continued)

(b} Movements in ordinary sharg capital of Alinta Limited;

Consolidated
Detalls Number of $noo
Shares

Opening balarce - 1 January 2005 246.069,263 811,808
Conversion of reset preference shares3 8463034 59,748
Exurcise of vptians 1.322,254 6,311
Dividand Reinvestment Plan issues 3,154,500 30,476
Balance - 31 December 2005 260,009,060 308,343
Cpening balance - 4 January 2006 260,009,060 908,343
Conversion of reset preference shares 11.741,755 73,301
Exercise of oplicns 1.591,052 10,080
Dividand Rainvastmart Plan issues 2411973 25940
Issue of shares 217.728,32T 2.25%5,584
Batance - 31 Decambar 2008 493,483,167 1,173,243

Issued capital in the Group financial siatements comprises shares on issue of Alinta 2000 Limited {formerly Alnta Lirnited) as deemed
acyuiring vompany ender the principles of reverse acguisition accounting

Issua of shares in tha fagal parant, Alinta Limited, refates to tha valuae of shares issued to AGLE sharehcldars. and formar Alinta 2000 Limnitad
shareholders as part of the schermre of arrangement on 25 Oclober 2006,

{c) Ordinary shares
Crdinary anares entitle ihe holder Lo participate in dividends and the proceeds on winding up of the company in aropartion [e the numaer of and emounts
paid on the shares held.

0On A show of hands, every holder of ordinary shatas present at A mestng in person or by proxy. is entitied fo one vnte, and upon a poll, each share is antitled
12 ora vole.

{d) Dividend relnvestment plan

Tha Group implerrentod a Dividend Reinvestrmont Plan in January 2008, All holders of ordinary sharos are cligible o part cipato in the plan at a
reinvesiment price based on the averages of the daily volume weighted average sales price of ail ordinary fully pa:d Alinta shares 01 the ASX curing the 10
trading days commencing on the Sth trading day prior to, and irctusive of the record date for the eligitle dividend.

(@) Nature and pusposes of reserves

() Avaiabi-dor-sala investment revaluation reserve

Changas in the fai value and exchange differences arlsing on transtation of investments, such as equ tes, ciassified as avaitable-for-sale financlal assets, are
taken fo the available-for-sale tnvestments revaluation reserve. Amounts are racognisad in the income statement when tha aseociated assets are sold ar impaired

(%} Hodging roserve - cash flow hedges
The hedging reserve is usad to Tecord galns or losses on tha affective portion of cash flow hedges thar are recogrised directly in aquity.
Ameounts are recagrisec in the income statement. or in the cost of the relevant Bsseis, when the associated hedged transaction occours.

(%) Furelyn currency travislation reserve

Exchange differences arising on transiation of a fereign cantrolled ertity whete the functional cumency is different to tha presentalion curency, ate taken
1o the foreign currency Bansiaticn reserve. The resarve is recognised in the income statement when the net investment is disposed af.
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10 Dividends

Parent
2006 2005
$'0060 $'000

Ordinary shares

Final dividend in relation to the 2005 financial year of 23 cents (2004 - 27 cenis) per fully
paid share paid on 31 March 2006 (2004 - 31 March 2005)
Fully franked based on tax paid @ 30% 60,249 66,892

interim dividend in relation to the 2006 financial year of 23 cents (2005 - 21 cents) per
fully paid share paid on 28 September 2006 (2005 - 30 Septembar 2005)
Fully franked based on tax paid @ 30% 60,979 53,586

Transaciion dividend representing the pro rata allocation of the anticipated 2008 final
dividend of 14.625 cents (2005 - nil) per fully paid share paid on 24 October 2006
Fully franked based on tax paid @ 30% 40,278 -

Total dividends provided for or paid 161,506 120,478

Reset preference shares

Reset preference shares were classified as current interest bearing liabilities and any related dividends were classified as
interest expense in the income stalement. During the year, Afinta paid interest of $2.87 per Reset Preference Share
representing 5.7556% payable for the period 1 October 2005 to 31 March 2008 (2005: $2.87) and $2.89 per Rasal
Preference share representing 5.755% payable for the period 1 April 2006 to 31 August 2006 (2005: $2.80). All reset
preference shares were converted into ordinary shares in Alinta 2000 Limited by 31 August 2005 in accordance with the
conversion notice issued on 19 July 20086,

Subsequent events
Since the end of the financial year, the Directors have declared the following payments:

- Final dividend payable on ordinary shares - fully franked at 8.375 cents per share totalling $4 1.3 million. The total cash
paid for this dividend will be dependent on the participation in the Dividend Reinvestment Plan.

11 Contingencies

A full description of the details and estimates of contingent assets and liabilities is provided in the consolidated entity's full
financial report for 2008.

12 Economic dependency

The normal trading activities of the consolidated entity depend significanily upon major contractual arrangements as
follows:

- With the North West Shelf Joint Venture Fartners for the supply of natural gas;

- With DBNGP (WA) Transmission Ply Lid for the transmission of natural gas through the Dampier to Bunbury Natural
Gas Pipeline;

- With BHP Billiton for the purchase of electricity and gas transmission capacity:
- With New Zealand Steel Limited for the purchase of electricity; and
- With AGL Energy Limited for the purchase of gas and electricity.
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13 Events occurring after the balance sheet date

Potential Management Buy-Out

On & January 2007, Alinta Limited announced it had received a draft proposal outlining an incompiete and non-binding
Management Buy-Out ("MBO"). Due to the significant uncertainty surrounding this proposal, the potential impacts, if any,
of this or any other potential bid for Alinta Limited or any of its subsidiaries have not yet been assessed or quantified.

The Board has sought "expressions of interest" from other parties with respect to bids for possible sale/restructuring of
the Group and have engaged Carnegie Wylie & Company and JP Morgan to manage the bid process for the Group.

Changs of Key Management Persannel

Robert Browning and John Poynton resigned as Direclors of Alinta Limnited on 11 and 12 January 2007 respectively.
John Akehurst replaced John Poynton as Chairman on 8 January 2007 and Peter Magarry was appointed as acting CEO
in place of Robert Browning.

On 17 January 2007, lan Wells was appoinied as acting CFO and Yasmir: Broughlon was appoinied as acting General
Counsel/Company Secretary.
Acqguisition of Alinta Infrastructure Holdings

At 31 December 2008, Alinta had acquired 82% of Alinta Infrastructure Hotdings ("AIH"). On 11 January 2007, Alinta
announced that it had acquired over 80% of the units in AlH. On 27 February 2007, Alinta completed a compulsory
acquisition of the remaining AlH units. The acquisition of the final 18% of AlH units was completed for additional
consideration of $172m using an existing debt facility. It is anticipated that on 28 February 2007, AlH will be formally de-
listed from the Australian Stock Exchange {*ASX").

Tamar Valley Guarantee

On 1 February 2007, the Alinta Group provided a Deed of Cross Guarantee for a subsidiary for a maximum amount of
$50m in respect of a polential capital project in Tasmania.

Shares in APT

As at 31 December 2008, the Alinta Group held an investment of $633m in the Australian Pipeline Trust ("AFT"), a listed
stapled entity. A judicial review of the Takecvers Panel and Review Panel decisions requiring Alinta ‘o divest of certain

unit holdings in APT was due to be completed in February 2007, As of 27 February 2007 this judicial review had not
baen concluded,

Cividends
Since the end of the year, the Directors have declared the following payments:

- Final - ordinary shares - fully franked al 8.375 cents per share tolafling $41.3 million payable on 4 April 2007. The total
cash paid for this dividend will be depandent on the participation in the Dividend Reinvestment Pian.

There were no cther significant events occurring after the balance sheet date.
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Alinta Limited
Notes to the financial statements
Concise Financial Report - 31 December 2006

14 Earnings per share

Consclidated

2006 2005

Cents Cents
(a) Basic earnings per share
Profit from continuing operations attributable 1o the ordinary equity helders of the
company 56.2 373
Profit from discontinued oparations - 54.5
Profit attributable to the ordinary equity holders of the company 56.2 918
{b) Diluted earnings per share
Profit from continuing operations attribulable to the ordinary equity holders of the
company 56.0 370
Profit from discontinued operations - 541
Profit altributable to the ordinary equity holders of the company 56.0 91.1

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to the ordinary aquity holders of the
company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.
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Alinta Limited
Directors' declaration
Concise Financial Report - 31 Decembar 2006

Directors’ declaration

In the opinion of the directors of Alinta Limited, the accompanying concise financial report of the consolidated entity,
comprising Alinta Limited and its controlled entities for the year ended 31 December 2006, set out on pages 2 to 26

(a) has been derived from or is consistent with the full financial report for the financial year; and

(b} complies with Australian Accounting Standard AASB 1038 Concise Firancial Reporls.

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the directors.

@L s
John Akehurst
Chairman

Perth
27 February 2007
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Independent audit report on concise financial report to the members of Alinta
Limited

Scope

We have audited the concise financial report Alinta Limited and its subsidiaries for the financial
year ended 31 December 2006 consisting of the income staternent, statement of recognised
income and expense, balance sheet, statement of cash flow, accompanying notes 1 to 14, and the
accompanying discussion and analysis on the income statement, stalement of recognised income
and expense, balance sheet and statement of cash flows set out on pages 2 10 5 in order to
eXpress an opinion on it to the members of the company. The company’s directors are
responsible for the concise (inancial report.

Our audit has been conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards 10 provide
reasonable assurance whether the concise financial report is free of material misstatement. We
have also performed an independent audit of the full financial report of Alinta Limited and its
subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2006, Our audit report on the full financial report
was signed on 27 February 2007, and was not subject to any qualification.

Our procedures in respect of the audit of the concise {inancial report included testing that the
nformation in the concise financial report is consistent with the full financial report and
examination, on a Lest basis, ol evidence supporting the amounts, discussion and analysis, and
other disclosures which were not directly derived from the full financial repont. These
procedures have been undertaken to form an opinion whether, in all material respects, the
concise financial report is presented fairly in accordance with Australian Accounting Standard
AASB 1039 Concise Financial Reporis.

The audit opinion expressed in this report has been formed on the above basis,
Independence

In conducting our audit, we followed applicable independence requirements of Australian
professional ethical pronouncements and the Corporations Act 2001.

Audit opinion

In our opinion the concise financial report of Alinta Limited and its subsidiaries for the year
ended 31 December 2006 complies with Australian Accounting Standard AASB 1039 Concise
Financial Reports.

KM

KPM{;
D P McComish
Partner

Perth
27 February 2007
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ALINTA LIMITED
DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors of Alinta Limited has pleasure in submitting its report with respect to the
consolidated Group for the financiat year ended 31 Deceamber 2006.

DIRECTORS
The names of the Directors in office during or since the end of the financial year are:

J B Akshurst (Chairman) {appointed director an 24 July 2006, appointed Chairman on 8 January
2007)

F E Harris

T R McMeckan

M J Wilkins

R B Browning (resigned as director and CEO on 11 January 2007)

T C Healey (resigned on 11 October 2006)

A J Howarth (resigned as Chairman on 3 May 2006, resigned as director on 24 July 2006)

J H Poynton  (appointed Chairman on 3 May 2006, resigned as Chairman on 8 January 2007,
resigned as director on 12 January 2007)

Unless indicated otherwise, all Directors held their position as a Director throughout the financial
year and up to the date of this report.

OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW

Principal Activities

Alinta Limited's principal activities as a consolidated entity during the financial year consisted of the
following:

. Asset Management Services - Alinta provided asset management services on the
infrastructure assets in which it held an ownership interest, as well as to external parties.
Alinta also managed anergy infrastructure expansion projects in Victoria, New South Wales
and Western Australia and undertook operational maintenance on several infrastructure
assets during the year.

. Power Generation — Alinta's first cogeneration unit was commissioned in the first quarter of
the year and therefore contribuled earnings for the majority of the year. A second unit was
under construction for the majority of the year and is expected to be operational in early
2007.

. Energy Distribution — Alinta operated distribution assets in which it owns a majority interest.
This comprised the AlintaGas distribution network for the full twelve-month period, the Alima
NSW gas distribution network and Alinta Victorian electricity distribution network following the
completion of the AGL transaction in Octobar 2006




. Energy Markets - Alinta sold gas and electricity to retail customers in Western Australia and
supplied wholesale energy in New South Wales, Victoria and Tasmania. Alinta also managed
the Wesfarmers LPG contract during the pericd.

. Energy Investment — This business segment accounts for the mincrity investments in Alinta's
asset portfolio. It does not include assets or businesses thal Alinta has a majority ownership
in, nor does it include cperating contracts in relation to the assets in which Alinta holds
investmeants.

There has been no change to the Company's principal activities during the year.
Results

The net profit after tax of the consolidated entity (attributable to members of Alinta Limited) for the
financial year ended 31 December 2006 was $172.7 million. This reflects a 37% increase in profit
from underlying operating activities from $102 million in 2005 to $140 milliecn for 2006. The net
profit figure for 2005 of $232.2 million included $137.8 million resulting from the operation and sale
of the former Duke assets into Alina Infrastructure Holdings. The financial results have been
reported in accordance with Ausltralian equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards
(“AIFRS”).

Dividends

The following dividends have been paid by the Company since 1 January 2006:

. A final dividend of 23 cents per ordinary share in respect of the financial year ended
31 December 2005, fully franked, paid to ordinary shareholders on 31 March 2006. This
amounted 1o a gross value of $60.2 million of which $13.3 million was satisfied by the
issuance of ordinary shares under a Dividend Rainvestment Plan (DRP).

. An interim dividend in respect of the 2006 financial year of 23 cents per ordinary share, fully
franked, paid to ordinary shareholders on 29 September 2006. This amounted to a gross
value of $61.0 million of which $12.5 million was satisfied by the issuance of ordinary shares
under a ORP.

. A transaction dividend, representing the pro-rata allocation of the anticipated 2006 final
dividend, of 14.625 cents per ordinary share, fully franked, paid to ordinary sharehalders on
24 October 2006. This payment amounted to a gross value of $40.3 mitlion.

. A dividend in respect of the period 1 October 2005 to 31 March 2006 of $2.87 per Reset
Preference Share (RePS) paid to RePS holders on 31 March 2006. This payment amounted
to a gross value of $1.7 million.

. A dividend in respect of the period 1 April 2005 to 30 September 2006 of $2.89 per RePS
paid to RePS holders on 29 September 2006. This payment amounted to a gross value
$1.5 miliion.

. The Board has declared a final dividend of 8.375 cents per ordinary share in respect of the
financial year ended 31 December 2006, fully franked, that will be paid to ordinary
shareholders on 4 April 2007. This will amount to a gross value of $41.3 million prior to
finalisation of DRP participation.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

Alinta achieved a net profit after tax attributable to members of Alinta Limited for the financial year
of $172.7 million from revenue from continuing operations of $1,482.8 million. {Revenue from
conlinuing operations includes interest and dividend revenue).




Asset management - The pre existing Asset Management business continued to grow based on
major expansion projects undertaken in relation to certain managed assets, combined with a
continued cost reduction focus. Significant operational synergies are expected primarily from the
integration of Agility with the existing Alinta Asset Management business which has absorbed
$31m ($22m after tax) of integration costs in 2006.

Power Generation — Alinta’s first cogeneration unit was commissioned in the first quarter of the
year and therefore contributed earnings for the majority of the year. A second unit was under
construction for the majority of the year and is expected to be operational in early 2007.

Erergy Distribution - The acquisitions of the AGL infrastructure assets led to increased
contributions to the Energy Distribution and Asset Management Segments driven by the
performance of the NSW gas distribution and Victorian electricity networks.

Energy Markets - The purchase and sale of gas to contract and tariff customers in Perth and
various regional areas of Western Australia; and the sale of electrical output from those power
stations to contestable customers in Western Australia.

Energy Investment - The share of profits of equity accounted investees increased to $19m (2005:
$4m).

The following key projects across Ausiralia, totalling in excess of $1.3b, were completed or
commenced during the year:

. $430m DBNGP Stage 4 expansion

. $700m DBNGP Stage 5A expansion

. $90m Sydney primary loop gas reinforcement project
= $53m South Gippsland natural gas pipeline project

. $20m Yarra Ranges gas extension project

Continued operations and maintenance of existing infrastructure assets under management met
and on average exceeded Key Performance Indicators for the management of those assets during
the year. These Indicators covered health and safety, asset reliability and environmental
performance.

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN THE BUSINESS
AGL Transaction

On 25 October 2008, two interdependent Schemas of Arrangsment between AGL and Alinta were
implemented that effecied a merger of the two companies and immediate de-merger of the AGL
Energy assets into a new company. The AGL business retained after the de-merger of AGL
Energy is referred to as AGL Infrastructure. The company is based in Australia and holds gas and
electricity infrastructure assets as well as an asset management business.

Alinta Infrastructure Holdings

On 15 November 2006, Alinta announced an unconditional cash takeover offer for Alinta
Infrastructure Holdings (AlH). The offer was for $2.06 per partly paid Al unit or $3.26 per fully
paid AlH unit.



Alinta gained control over AlH on 19 December 2006 and at 31 December 2006 owned 82% of the
stapled units of AlH.

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER YEAR END

Potential Management Buy-Out

On 9 January 2007, Alinta Limited announced it had received a draft proposal outlning an
incomplete and non-binding Management Buy-Out (MBQ). Due to the significant uncertainty
surrounding this proposal, the potential impacts, if any, of this or any other potential bid for Alinta
Limited or any of its subsidiaries have not yet been assessed or quantified.

In response to the MBO approach, the Board called for expressions of interest from third parties fo
acquire the Group. Independent advisors, Carnegie Wylie and JP Morgan have been appointed 1o
manage the bid process for the Company. Blake Dawson Waldron have been retained as the
Group's legal advisors with respect to the process.

e a ent ne
John Paynton and Robert Browning resigned as Directors of Alinta Limited on 12 and 11 January
2007 respectively. John Akehurst replaced John Paynton as Chairman and Peter Magarry was

appointed as acting CEOQ in place of Robert Browning.

On 17 January 2007, lan Wells was appointed as acting CFO and Yasmin Broughton was
appointed as acting General Counsel/Company Secretary.

Acquisition of Alinta Infrastructure Holdings

On 11 January 2007, Alinta announced that it had acquired over 90% of the units in AIH. On
27 February 2007, Alinta completed a compulsory acquisition of the remaining AlH units. It is
anticipated that on 28 February 2007, AIH will be formally de-listed from the Australian Stock
Exchange (ASX).

Shares in other entities

As at 31 December 2006, the Alinta Group held an investment of approximately 35% of the
securities in the Australian Pipeline Trust (APT), a listed stapled entity. Subsequent to 31
December 2008, a judicial review of the Takeovers Panel and Takeovers Review Panel decisions
requiring Alinta to divest of certain unit holdings in APT was due to be completed in February 2007.
As at the date of this Report this judicial review has not been completed.

LIKELY DEVELOPMENTS AND FUTURE RESULTS
Update on Corporate Activity

Alinta has received a number of expressions of interest in relation to the possible sale of the
Company. A limited number of interested parties have been allowed access to a virtual data room
to conduct more detailed due diligence on the Company. Binding bids may then be submitted on
completion of this process.

In parallel, Alinta management in conjunction with its advisers, is working on options for an
optimised structure of the business on a standalone basis. This structure will form the baseline
against which any binding external bids will be compared.




In due course, the Board will make a definitive recommendation as to the option it believas is in
shareholders’ best interests.

Update on AGL Integration Process

The integration of AGL's infrastructure assets and asset management business (Agility) into Alinta
has been the primary area of operational focus since seltliement of the transaction on 25 October
2006. Alinta expects to achieve $70 million in annual cost savings having originally forecast
$55 miflion to flow from this transaction. The vast majority of the cosl savings ($65 million) are
expected to be derived from the integration of Alinta Asset Management and Agility. Alinta expects
to incur all necessary one-off cosis by the end of 2007 in order to achieve these savings.

QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE
airman and -Executi irec
J H {John) Akehurst MA Eng Sc {Oxon), FIMechE, FAICD

John Akehurst, 58, is a non-executive director of CSL Limited {appointed April 2004) and Coogee
Resources Limited (appointed March 2006). He is a consultant to RSA Consulting Pty Ltd and a
senior adviser to McKinsey and Company. John has 30 years operational and management
experience in the oil and gas indusiry. He is a former Chief Operating Officer and Chief Executive
Officer of Woodside Petroleum Limited and a former non-execulive director of Qil Search. John is
a director of the University of WA Graduate School of Management (appointed April 1995) and of
Youth Focus (appointed September 1997). John joined the Alinta 2000 Limited Board as a non-
executive director on 24 July 2006 and the Alinta Limited Board on 25 October 2006. John is the
Chairman of the Remuneration and Nomination Committee.

Non-Executive Directors

F E (Fiona) Harris, B Comm, FCA, FAICD

Fiona Harris, 46, is a professional non-executive director. Previously, she spent 14 years with a
major chartered accounting firm in Perth, San Francisco and Sydney. She was an Audit &
Assurance pariner in the New South Wales practice of that firm when she retired in 1894, She is a
Director of Alinta Infrastructure lLimited (appainted 12 August 2005), Alinta Funds Management
Limited (appointed 26 August 2005), Perron Group Limited (appointed 14 November 20086), PG
Holdings Limited (appointed 14 November 2006), Heytesbury Pty Ltd and WASO Holdings Ltd.
Fiona is also President of the State Council of the Australian Institute of Company Directors and a
member of their national Board. She has been a Director of Alinta Limited since its incorporation in
January 2000.

Fiona was also previously a director of Portman Limited (appointed 19 December 2003 — resigned
12 April 2005), Burswood Limited (appointed 1 August 2003 — resigned 3 September 2004), Evans
and Tale Limited (appointed 19 September 1999 — resigned 15 August 2003), HBF Health Funds
tnc (resigned 25 October 2005) and NM Rothschild & Sons (Australia) Ltd (appoinied 3 September
2004 - resigned 7 July 2006).

Fiona is Chairman of the Audit and Risk Management Committee.
T R (Tina) McMeckan BSc, MBA, FAICD
Tina McMeckan, 57, has substantial energy market and ulilities infrastructure experience, having

served on the boards of a number of energy corporations including United Energy Limited
(appointed 11 December 2002 - resigned 23 July 2003), Snowy Hydro Trading, the Weslar and




Kinetik Energy Group, Solaris Power and with the Victorian government on energy reform. Tina is
Chairman of the Zoological Parks and Gardens Board in Victoria and the Centre for Eye Research
Australia Limited (appointed 24 September 2003). She is also a director of Nanotechnology
Victoria Limited (appointed 4 February 2004}, the Vision Co-operative Research Centre (appointed
9 August 2004), the Ausindustry Research and Development Board Funds Management
Committee (appointed 8 May 2005) and Deacons law firm (appointed 1 January 2005). Tina joined
the Alinta Board in October 2003.

Tina is a member of the Audit and Risk Management Commiltee and the Remuneration and
Nomination Committee.

M J {Michael) Wilkins BCom, MBA, DLI, FCA, FAICD

Michael Wilkins, 50, is Managing Director of Promina Group Limited. He has over 25 years
experience in the insurance and financial services sector having been a Director of Tyndall
Australia Limited from January 1990 (Managing Director from April 1994) until the acquisition of
that Company by Promina Group in July 1999. He was appointed Managing Director of Promina
Group on 1 August 1999,

Mr Wilkins is currently a Director of the Insurance Council of Australia and is also a past Director of
IFSA.

Michael joined the Board of Alinta Limited in July 2005 and is a member of Alinta’s Audit and Risk
Management Committee and Remuneration and Nomination Committee.

Chief Executive Officer (Acting)

P W (Peter) Magarry

Peter was appointed as Acting Chief Executive Officer, Alinta Limited, on 11 January 2007. Peter
was previously Chief Operating Officer, Alinta Asset Management and General Manager, Alinla
Network Services, a role he held since joining Alinta in September 2003. Peter was General
Manager TXU Networks prior to joining Alinta.

Peter holds an Australian Institute of Company Directors' Diploma, as well as an Associate
Diploma in Elsctrical Engineering (Power) from Queensland Institute of Technology. He is also a
Director of the ERIC Industry Training Board in Victoria.

Company Secretaries
Y (Yasmin) Broughton BCom, PG Dip Law, AAICD

Yasmin joined Alinta Limited in April 2004 and was appointed a Company Secretary the following
month. She has played a key role in Alinta's major corporate transactions. In October 2005,
Yasmin was seconded to AlH as Company Secretary and General Counsel. Yasmin has extensive
corporate law experience, in particular mergers and acquisitions and was a Senior Associate at a
leading Australian law firm prior to joining Alinta.

Yasmin holds a Bachelor of Commerce and a Postgraduate Diploma of Law.
P (Patrick) McCole LLB, B Com

Patrick McCole holds a Bachelor of Laws and a Bachelor of Commerce both from Murdoch
University. Patrick practised as a lawyer in private practice before joining Foodland Associated
Limited as the Assistant Company Secretary in August 2004. Patrick joined Alinta Limited as a
Company Secretary in October 2005,




M J (Murray) King LLB

Murray King joined the Gas Corporation, Alinta's predecessor, as Company Secretary and General
Counsel in March 1999. Murray has over 18 years experience in a number of publicly listed
companies as general counsel and company secretary. Murray holds a Bachelor of Laws from the
University of WA,

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN ALINTA LIMITED

The Directors who held office during the financial year have the following direct or indirect security
interests in Alinta Limited as at 27 February 2006:

No. of

No. of OptionsA :

: Shares

J H Akehurst {Chairman) 25,000

F E Harris 18,456 -
T McMeckan 16,635 -
M J Wilkins 6,787 -
R B Browning* 64,289 100,000
T C Healey* 12,828 -
A J Howarth* 70,250 -
J H Poynton* 2,060 -

* As disclosed in their respective 3Z Final Director's Interest Notices

BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS
There were 33* meetings of the Board during the financial year ended 31 December 2006.

In addition, there were a number of circular resolutions pursuant to the regulations in the
Company's Constitution.

Of the 33* meetings held, he attendance of Directors was as follows:

" Meetings |~ Meetings

Director Attended © ' Held**

J H Akehurst {Chairman) 10 12
F E Harris 32 33
T R McMeckan 32 33
M J Witkins 31 33
R B Browning 33 33
T C Healey 28 29
A J Howarth 19 21
J H Poynton 31 33

" Meetings comprise Board meetings for Alinta 2000 Limited ACN 087 857 001 (formerly Alinta
Limited) from 1 January 2006 to 24 October 2006 and Alinta Limited ACN 119 985 590 from
25 October 2006 to 31 December 2006.

** Meetings held comprise meetings when the Director held that position and was not excluded
on grounds of materiat personal interest.

There are three Committees of the Board:
- Audit and Risk Management Committee;

. Remuneration and Nomination Committee: and

]




. independent Directors Committee.

The number of meetings held for the three Committees and their respective membership during the
financial year ended 31 December 2006 are as follows:

Audit and Risk Management Committee*

Meetings
Attended

Meetings

Director H'eld** t

F E Harris (Chairman)

J H Akehurst (appeinted 13 Oclober 2006)***
T C Healey (retired 11 October 2006)

M J Wilkins

*

Unless indicated otherwise, all members held their position throughout the financial year.

** Meetings held comprise meetings when the Director held the position of Committee Member
and was not excluded on grounds of material personal interest.

*** Mr Akehurst retired as a member on 16 January 2007 and Ms McMeckan was appointed a

member on 16 January 2007.

Remuneration and Nomination Committee*

Meetings'
Attended

Meetings
Held**

Direcior

J H Akehurst {Chairman} (appointed 24 July 2006)
A J Howarth {retired 24 July 2006)

T R McMeckan

J H Poynton™"

*

Unless indicated otherwise, all members held their position throughout the financial year.

** Meetings held comprise meetings when the Director held the position of Committee Member
and was not excluded on grounds of material personal interest.

***Mr Poynion retired as a member on 12 January 2007 and Mr Wilkins was appointed a member

on 16 January 2007.

Independent Directors Committee

] Meetings Meetings
! Director Attended Held*
J H Akehurst

F E Harris
T R McMeckan
M J Wilkins

*

This Committee commenced on 30 November 2006. Meetings held comprise meetings when
the Director held the position of Committee Member and was not excluded on grounds of
malterial personal interest.

REMUNERATION REPORT
Principles Used to Determine the Nature and Amount of Remuneration

Alinta aims to develop and grow as a viable and dynamic company that atiracts, rewards and
motivates talented employees. It must therefore adopt remuneration palicies that strike a balance
between sustaining business profitability and managing in a compelitive employment market. To
this end, and within the bounds set by legislation and other indusirial agreements, the Company
sets remuneration policies intended to support both building a performance oriented cullure and



the business direction. The framework provides a mix of fixed and variable pay, and a blend of
short-term and long-term incentives. As employees gain seniority within the Company, the balance
of this mix moves to a higher proportion of “at risk” rewards. The Company has adopted a formal
Remuneration and Reward Policy that is available on the Alinta website.

Total Employee Reward

Alinta’s Remuneration Framework is based on the concept of Total Employee Reward. This
encompasses the three components of Fixed Remuneration, Variable Remuneration and
Recognition and Non-financial Reward.

Fixed Remuneration

Fixed remuneration, expressed as Total Cost Remuneration, or TCR, includes salary and
superannuation entitlements. TCR is used as a basis for remuneration review and is benchmarked
against the national general market. Fixed remuneration is generally reviewed once per year,
However there is no automatic entitlement to a salary increase. Increases relate to performance
as measured by the Alinta Performance Management System, market movements in salaries for
similar sized jobs. internal relativities and the Company's ability to pay.

Variable Remuneration — Short Term Incentive Plan {"STIP’)

Employees have the opportunity to earn an annual lump-sum incentive payment through the
achievement of annual goals established with their manager at the beginning of each calendar
year. Each participant has individual, team, business unit or corporate performance outcomes for
some or all of the following five cafegories: Financial, Growth, Improvement, Customer and
Employee. These are weighted to adequately reflect the participant's role and the level of
influence that they can exert in each category. Payments are made following the audit of the
corporate annual financial results, and the achievement of the designated performance targets and
having regard to the performance review rating achieved by the individual. The maximum earnable
percentage for the general workforce who are on individual employment contracts is 10% of TCR.
For senior executives the maximum earnable amount as a percentage of TCR ranges from 15% for
individuals in supervisory roles to 100% for the CEO.

Variable Remuneration — Long Term Incentive Plan (‘'LTIP’)

The Alinta Limited Executive Option Plan, introduced in 2002, offers nominated executives, at the
Board's discretion, options 10 acquire shares in the Company as part of a long-term incentive pian.
Further detail is provided on this plan later in the remuneration report.

Recognition and Reward

A key element of Alinta's strategy has been pursuing profilable growth opportunities. When
significant accomplishments are made in the achievement of this strategy, an employee, or team of
employees, may work beyond the call of duty to meet these challenging objectives, or may
substantially exceed expectations. Alinta recognises such behaviours by way of non-financial
rewards and discretionary awards where appropriate.

Employee Benefits

Details of benefits offered to employees are contained in the Remuneration and Reward Policy on
the Alinta website.

One benefit is the Deferred Employae Share Plan which is a salary sacrifice scheme that enabies
employees to purchase shares on market through pre tax salary. This scheme is aimed al building
employee alignment to business goals. The plan also provides for company purchased matching




shares to a maximum value of $5,000. For every $2 an employee salary sacrifices the Company
will match at a rate of $1 to purchase shares up to the cap. There is a 12 month vesting period for
the shares salary sacrificed and purchased by the Company up tc the cap.

Remuneration Performance

Since listing on the ASX, Alinta's total dividends declared ar paid have amounted to 198.125 cents
per share (fully franked) and the share price has grown by 425% since listing. Alinta’'s Total
Sharehclder Return over the period since listing to 31 December 2006 is 551%.

The share price of Alinta Limited at 1 January 2006 was $11.15 and at 31 December 2006 was
$11.82. In 2008, Alinta has declared fully franked dividends totalling 60.625 cents per share, being
the final dividend in respect of 2005, the interim dividend for 20086, and the transaction dividend,
representing the pro-rata allocation of the anlicipated 20086 final dividend.

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 | || %

. |/Change
‘ from 2002
| l:to 2006
) i

Net Profit after $58.2m $87.6m $112.0m | $94.4m* | $170.3m 192%

Tax from

continuing

aperations

Basic Eamings 36.4¢ 58.6¢ 67.5¢ 37.3¢ 56.2¢ 54%

per Share from

continuing

operations

Dividends (on 25.0¢ 33.0¢ 42.0¢ 44.0¢ 46.0¢ 84%

ordinary shares)

Share price as at $4.20 $6.58 $8.23 $11.15 $11.82 181%

31 December

* Not adjusted for AIFRS
b Includes profit from discontinued operations of $137.8m

Alinta's strong performance and growth over the past five years has resulted in increased
remuneration being paid in short-term incentives as well as the vesting of options under the
Executive Option Plan as long-term incentives.

As the short-term and long-term incentives are designed to align executives’ interests with those of
shareholders, both have benefited from Alinta's strong performance to date.

Executive Directors and Senior Executives

Alinta maintains an executive remuneration policy which includes a rigorous annual performance
review that links the Company’s short-term and long-term strategic plans to business unit and
individual performance targets. The remuneration strategy as outlined above is overseen by the
Board's Remuneration and Nomination Committee, which consists of three independent
non-executive Directors. In general the CEQ, General Counsel and Executive General Manager
Human Resources attend as invitees 1o the committee meetings.

Executive remuneration is benchmarked against comparative energy sector industry groups and,
for some positions, the general market of like-size companies. In making recommendations, the
CEO and the Remuneration and Nomination Committee receive annual salary survey data and
advice regarding like organisations and compensation practices from independent remuneration



consultants including Godfrey Remuneration Group, Mercer Human Resource Consulling and
Geoff Nunn and Associates.

The Remuneration and Nomination Committee takes into account these recommendations from

the CEO together with the independent advice when determining the remuneration for key Alinta
executives.

Details of the nature and amount of each element of the emolument of each of the key executives
for the financial year ended 31 December 2006 are:
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Details of the short lerm incentives for the Chief Executive Officer and
executives paid during the financial year ended 31 December 2006 are:

for each of the key

% of incentive -
Forfeited in the

Short Term
Incentive included

% of incentive Vested

to the executives in

in Remuneration

the Year

Year

Robert Browning $360,000 87 13
John Cahill $87.612 77 23
Jim Hennessy $52,525 73 27
Chris Indermaur $91.200 76 24
Murray King $71,906 84 16
Donald MacKenzie $55,770 88 12
Peter Magarry $84,845 a2 8
Stephen Pearce* $23,394 85 15

*

Service Agreements

Pro-rata payment for 3 months of previous year

Remuneration and other terms of employment for the specified executives above are formalised in
service agreements. The major provisions of the agreements relating to the executives for the year

ended 31 December 2006 are set out below.

L

'

"Termination

Termination

Name & Title TCR" Term of Employment Notice by Notice by
] . ' Employer Employee
Robert $1,250.000 | Up to 100% of | Mr Browning resigned | 12 months with 3 months
Browning— Chief TCR if on 11 January 2007 termination
Executive Performance giving 6 months notice | payment for the
Officer hurdles are remaining term
achieved or payment in
lieu of notice

John Cahill - $350.000 | Upto 45% of Ongoing employment | 9 months or 3 months
Chief Executive TCR if agreement. Seconded | payment in lieu
Officer Alinia perfonmance to AlH for an initial of notice
Infrastructure hurdles are period of two years
Holdings achieved
Jim Hennessy — [ $350.000 | Upto 60% of | Ongoing employment | 9 monihs or 1 month
Executive TCRif agreement payment in lieu
General Performance of notice
Manager Alinta hurdles are
Energy achieved
Chris Indermaur | $445.210 | Up to 60% of Ongoing employment | 9 months or 1 month
— Executive TCR if agreement payment in lieu
General Performance of notice
Manager hurdles are
Strategy & achieved
Development
Murray King — $350.000 | Upto B0% of | Ongoing employment | 9 months or 1 month
General TCR if agreement payment in lieu
Counsel and Performance of notice
Company hurdles are
Secretary achieved




' L ST
Termination | Termination

i
:, Name & Title.

. Term of Employment Notice by | Notice by
j o Employer t ‘Employee
Donald $350,000 | Upto 60 % of | Ongoing employment | 8 months or 1 month
MacKenzie — TCRif agreement payment in lieu
Execulive Performance of notice
General hurdles are
Manager achieved
AlintaAg|
Peter Magarry — | $500,000 | Up tlo 80 % of | Ongoing employment | 8 months or 1 month
Chief Operating TCRif agreement payment in fieu
Officer Performance of notice
hurdles are
achieved
Stephen Pearce | $500.000 | Upto 60% of [ Ongoing employment | @ manths or 1 month
- Chief Financial TCR if agreement payment in fieu
Officer Performance of notice
hurdles are
achieved

*  Boththe TCR and STIP are reviewed and approved annually in relation to performarnce as measured by the Alinta

Performance Management System, markel movements in salaries for similar sized jobs, internal relativities, the
Company’s ability to pay and performance as assessed against performance hurdles.

OPTIONS
Alinta Executive Option Plan
Rollover of Options — October 2006

As part of the merger between Alinta and AGL via scheme of arrangement which was finalised in
October 2006, a new Alinta company was crealed and listed on the ASX.

As a result, options issued to staff under the Alinta Executive Option Plan (AEOP) were rolled over
info options in the new Alinta head entity listed on the ASX, so that when the oplions are exercised
participants in the AEOP will receive shares in the newly listed company.

To facilitate this, a new AEOP was adopted and all options under the old plan were cancelled and
replaced on the same terms and for the same value as the existing options under the old plan.

The following details the features of the Executive Option Plan under the LTIP.
Reward Vehicle

Options were chosen as they provide competitive rewards align with targeted shareholder
expectations and returns, as well as an incentive that aligns rewards with Alinta's strategy to
achieve sustained growth in shareholder value.

Eligibility and level of Participation

Alinta remuneration practices include participation (only upon Board approval) in the LTIP and are
aligned with the tier structure (the tier structure is set out in the Remuneration and Reward Policy
available on the Alinta website). The number of options granted is determined by reference to an
annual LTI value, which is expressed as a percentage of Total Cost Remuneration (TCR). The
Board Remuneration and Nomination Committee reviews and approves the participants for the
LTIP on an annual basis. An individual's performance and contribution 1o the business is taken




into consideration when determining participation. Approximately 100 executives participate in the
LTIP.

The annual LTI grant values are as follows:

. Tier 12 - 75% of TCR;

. Tier 10 & 11 — 50% of TCR; and

» Tier 9 — 25% of TCR.

In addition, where approved by the Chief Executive Officer, based on both performance in the role

and contribution to the business performance, individuals in Tiers 7 and 8 are gligible for
consideration to participate at the following LTI grant values:

] Tier 8 — 15% of TCR: and
. Tier 7 - 10% of TCR.

LT! Percentage for 2006

For the 2006 option grants only, the LTI percentage was 100.6% of the usual LTI percentage. This
gross up was implemented to keep employees whole, due to the delay in granting of the options
due to the AGL Takeover announcement on 13 March 2008.

Number of options to be granted

The number of options to be granted is calculated by dividing the executive's annuat LT} value by
the Black-Scholes value of an option, and grossing up by 125% to allow for vesting as per the
scale betow.

Vesting Period

All options expire on the earlier of their expiry date being ten years from date of grant, or a period
of up to 6 months following the termination of the employee’s contract.

Options issued in 2006 and 2006 are exercisable from three years from the grant date if the
performance measures are achieved. Options issued prior to 2005 are exercisable in the following
tranches if the performance measures are achieved:

. 25% of grant on 1st anniversary of the grant date;

» 25% of grant on 2nd anniversary of the grant date; and

. 50% of grant on 3rd anniversary of the grant date.

Frequency of Grants

The Beard considers option grants annually. Special circumstance may require from time to time
the granting of options to an individual outside of the annual option grant process for example to
assist in the recruitment of a senior executive 10 the organisation. All grants of options must be
approved by the Board.

Performance Period

At the end of three years for each annual LTI grant the options can be exercised by the participant
only if the performance measures are achieved at the annual test date. The Executive Option Plan
does not permit retesting of the performance hurdles if the perfarmance test is not met.




Performance Measures

Options will become exercisable only if the Relative Total Shareholder Return (RTSR) performance
of Alinta Limited's shareholders is ranked in the following vesting scales when compared to the
RTSR for the selected comparator group.

The vesting scale is as follows:

Alinta Performance “ of Options That Become
(Retative TSR Pércentiie Ranking) . Exercisable

Up to the 50th percentile 0%

At the 50th percentile 40%

At the 55th percentile 46.67%

At the 60th percentile 53.33%

At the 65th percentite 60%

At the 70th percentile 66.67%

At the 80th percentile 80%

At the 90th percentile 100%

if the above performance hurdles are not achieved then the options lapse.
Comparator Group

The comparator group of companies are the companies within the S&P/ASX 100 excluding listed
property trusts and entities similar to listed property trusts. Details of the comparator group for the
20086 grant can be found on the Alinta website.

Issues of Options

There was one issue of options made during the year. 2,401,846 options were issued to 89
executives on 19 June 2006 at an issue price of nil and an exercise price of $10.4664. The
performance period for these options is 1 January 2006 to 31 December 2008 with the options
being exercisable, if the performance hurdles are achieved, from 1 April 2009 and expiring on 18
June 2016.

Each of these options entitles the halder to purchase one ordinary share in Alinta Limited at the
exercise price of $10.4684, which was the weighted average price (WAP) of all Alinta Limited
shares traded on the ASX during the five business days up to and including the date of grant.

No options have been granted to the Directors of Alinta Limited during the financial year ended
31 December 2006.

Details of the granted options over unissued ordinary shares to the Chief Executive Officer and for
each of the key executives of Alinta as part of their remuneration are as follows:




" Options Granted % Vested % Forfeited Date'Grant Value Yet to Vest

Number Date inYear  in Year™ Vests Minimum **  Maximum ™*
Robert Browning 100,000  8-May-03 100 Nil 8-May-08 Nil $730,230
John Cahill 150,492 4-May-05 o Nil 1-Nov-08 Nil $397,690
23,750  26-Mar-04 100 Nil 26-Mar-06 Nil $136,721
47500  26-Mar-04 o Nil 26-Mar-07 Nil $273.443
47,500 4-Mar-03 100 Nil 4-Mar-06 Nil $377.886
Jim Hennessy 87,168 19-Jun-06 0 Nil 19-Jun-09 Nil $117,991
142,544  4-May-05 0 Nil 1-Apr-08 Nil $376,687
32500 26-Mar-04 ¢] Ni 26-Mar07 Nil $187,083
Chris Indermaur 120,606  19-Jun-06 0 Nil 19-Jun-09 Nil $163,252
219,298 4-May-05 0 Nil 1-Apr-08 Nil $579,517
47,500  26-Mar-04 ] Nil 26-Mar-07 Nil $273.443
Murray King 81,452 19-Jun-06 0 Nil 19-dun-09 Nil $110,253
120,614  4-May-05 0] Nil 1-Apr-08 Nit $318,735
34,000 26-Mar-04 1] Nil 26-Mar-07 Nil $195,728
Donald MacKenzie 79,555 19-Jun-06 0 Nil 19-Jun-09 Nil $107.,686
112,792 4-May-05 0 Nil 1-Apr-08 Nil $298,064
34,000 26-Mar-04 0 Nil 25-Mar-07 Nil $195,728
Peter Magarry 118,532  19-Jun-06 0 Nil 19-Jun-09 Nit $160,445
180,641 4-May-05 0 Nil 1-Apr-08 Nil $477.362
50,000  26-Mar-04 ¢] Nil 26-Mar-07 Nil $287,835
25000 26-Mar-04 100 Nil 26-Mar-06 Nil $143,018
50,000 17-Sep-03 100 Nii 17-Sep-06 Nil $302,955
25,000 17-Sep-03 0 Ni{ 17-Sep05 Nil $151,478
Stephen Pearce 128,608  19-Jun-06 0 Nil 19-Jun-09 Nil $174,084
63,777 1-Dec-05 0 Nil 1-Feb-09 Nil $45.065

" the % of options forfeited during the year due to the performance criteria not being achisved.

** if the performance criteria are not achieved then the options will 1apse with no value.

" The maximum value of options yet to vest is not determinable as it depends on the markst price of shares

of Alinta at the date the option is exercised. The maximum values presented above are based on the Alints

share price of $11.82 (less the exercise price}, being the WAP on tast trading day for the period ended 31 December 2006.



Movements in Options

‘Granted in

Year $*

Exercised in Year

$*—l—

Forfeited
in Year
s***

Total Option

Value in Year § |

$1,015.264

4

Robert Nil $1.015,264 Nil

Browning

John Cahill Nil Nil Nil Ni
Jim $95,013 $702,394 Nil $797 407

Hennessy

Chris $131,461 $446, 428 Nil $577,889
Indermaur

Murray King | $88,783 $319,549 Nil $408,332
Donald $86,715 $298,618 Nil $385,331

MacKenzie

Peter $129,200 Nil Nil $129,200
Magarry

Stephen $140,183 Nil Nil $140,183
Pearce

*  Fair value of options granted using binomial model, being $1.09 for the grant on 19 June 20086.
**  Market price less exercise price on date of exercise.
** Fair value of the lapsed option.

The fair value of options issued during the year to the executives detailed in the table above is
estimated at $1.09 per option expiring on 1 April 2009. This value has been independently
calculated, based on the Binomial Model, after considering factors such as the term of the option,
the exercise price, the share price on the date of grant, the risk free interest rate, the expected
volatility of the share price and the tenure risk inherent in the options.

Unissued Shares Under Option

At the date of this repart, unissued ordinary shares of Alinta under option are:

Expiry Date | Exercise Price No. of Shares
5-Mar-12 $3.6449 124,500
4-Mar-13 $3.8645 260,000
8-May-13 $4.5177 100,000
17-Sep-13 $5.7609 75,000
26-Mar-14 $6.0633 911,750
4-May-15 $6.1774 2,828,960
1-Dec-15 $11.1134 63,776
19-Jun-16 $10.4664 2,233,329

Total 6,594,315

Shares Issued on Exercise of Options

During or since the end of the financial year, Alinta issued ordinary shares as a result of the
exercise of options as follows:




No. of Shares Amount Paid on Each Share

64.785 $3.6449
419,000 $3.8645
160,000 $4.5177
404,750 $6.0633
514,455* $9.1774
168,515* $10.4664

*

These exercises were due to redundancies, otherwise the options cannot be exercised until
1 April 2008 and 19 June 2009. In the event of a redundancy all options, including unvested
options, immediately vest and the redundant employee has 6 months from the date of
termination to exercise these options.

There were no amounts unpaid on the shares issued.
Non-Executive Directors

The Remuneration and Nomination Committee reviews on an annual basis the level of fees for
each Non-Executive Director (NED). The Committee seeks external professional advice to ensure
that NED fees are at an appropriate level to attract and retain high calibre NEDs. The NEDs are
remunerated by fees determined by the Board, taking into consideration the recommendation from
the Remuneration and Nomination Committee, within the aggregate Directors’ fees pool limit of
$1,500,000 pursuant to the Constitution. NED remuneration is comprised of two main elements:

1. Main Board fees: and

2. Committee fees.

The rates for Directors’ remuneration are as follows:

. Chairman of the Board — $343,750 per annum (but no additional Committee fees);
. Non-Executive Directors — $135,000 per annum;

. Chairman of the Audit and Risk Management Committee — $30,000 per annum:;

. Chairman of the Remuneration and Nomination Commitiee — $20,000 per annum;

. Members of the Audit and Risk Management Committee — $15,000 per annum; and

. Members of the Remuneration and Nomination Committee — $10,000 per annum.

The statutory superannuation contribution forms a part of the preceding fee levels where directors
are remunerated personally. Where director remuneration is paid to a company, superannuation is
not deducted. Retirement benefits, other than those funded via mandatory superannuation
contributions, are not provided to NEDs by Alinia.

Differences in workloads of NEDs will arise mainly due to their involvemeni in Board Committees in
addition 10 their main Board responsibilities. Thus, differences in workloads and responsibilities
are recognised via Committee fees in addition to main Board fees.

The Chair of the Board is paid main Board fees at a higher rate than other NEDs to reflect the
additional workload and responsibilities. The fee for the Chair of the Board is approximately
2.5 times the other NEDs base fee but the Chairman does not receive any additional Committee
fees.

Consistent with the ASX Corporate Governance Council's Principles of Good Corporate
Governance and Best Praclice Recommendations, the remuneration of NEDs is composed of fixed
sums and does not inciude incentive remuneration. The NEDs are also able to participate in the
Alinta Deferred Employee Share Plan to a maximum benefit amount of $5,000 per annum.




NED remuneration {(Board fees, Committee fees, superannuation contributions and share
acquisitions) are set by reference to the median of market practice for comparable companies
{fundamentally market capitalisation size and industry sector) listed on the ASX.

NED remuneration without committee involvernent is pitched below the madian of market practice
and those with heavy committee workload / responsibilities would fall between the 50th and
75" percentiles of market practice. Others would fall between these two levels of NED
remuneration.

The Remuneration and Nomination Committee may from time to time recommend to the Board the
awarding of Exertion Aliowances to members of the Board for undertaking exceptional additional
workloads in relation to the growth strategy of Alinta Limited. Where an allowance is approved, the
amount will be linked to a notional charge rate, such as an hourly rate, and appropriately reward
and recognise effort.

In setting NED fees, account is taken of the responsibilities inherent in the stewardship of the
Company and the demands made of Directors in the discharge of their responsibilities. Income
received, or due and receivable, from the consolidated entity by Non-executive Directors of Alinla
Limited for the financial year ended 31 December 2006 was:
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Remuneration and other terms of employment for the specified Directors above are formalised in
letters of appointment. The major provisions relating to the appointments as at 31 December 2006
are set out below:

Termination

e

Name & Title Termof thice by Tqr‘.ml!nz‘lltlon
: Employment Director Entitlements
John Akehurst $160,000 | 3 years (subjectto | By notice in There are no
Director retirement/rotational | writing to the entitlerents to
provisions) Chairman lermination payments
Fiona Harris $165,000 | 3 years (subjectto | By notice in There are no
Director retirement/rotational | writing to the entittements to
provisions) Chairman iermination pavments
Tina McMeckan $145,000 | 3 years (subject to | By notice in There are no
Director retirement/frotational | writing to the entitlements to
provisions) Chairman termination payments
Michael Wilkins $150,000 | 3 years (subjectto | By notice in There are no
Director retirement/rotational | writing to the entitlements to
provisions) Chairman termination payments
John Poynton* $343,750 | 3 years (subject to | By notice in There are no
Chairman retirement/rotational | writing to the entittements to
provisions) Board termination payments

*

Note — Mr Poynton’s fees were paid direct to Azure Capital Pty Ltd.

INDEMNIFICATION OF OFFICERS AND AUDITORS AND INSURANCE PREMIUMS

The Company, through Deeds of Indemnity, Insurance and Access, has indemnified all Directors
and certain executives of the Company against all liabilities and claims of a civil nature by reason
of his or her Directorship or office of the Company. The indemnity does not extend to any claim by
Alinta, nor any liability arising out of conduct of the Director or officer involving a lack of good faith
or breach of duty.

In addition, Rule 11 of the Company's Constitution provides an indemnity to each officer of the
Company against any liability arising aut of the business of the Company unless the liability was
incurred by the officer through his or her fack of good faith.

Alinta maintains a Directors and Officers insurance policy, which covers Directors, employees and
former employees. As the coverage for Directors and Officers insurance farms part of the general
third party liability policy, it is not possible to determine the premium applicable to the Directors and
Officers insurance policy during the financial year ended 31 December 2006.

NON-AUDIT SERVICES
The directors are satisfied that the provision of non-audit services, during the year, by the auditor
(or by another person or firm on the auditor's behalf) is compatible with the general standard of

independence for auditors imposed by the Corporations Act 2001,

Details of amounts paid or payable to the audilor for non-audit services provided during the year by
the auditor are outlined in Note 39 of the financial statements.




AUDITORS’S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION

The auditor's independence declaration is included on page 24.

ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION PERFORMANCE

The operations of the Company are subject to significant envirenmental regulation under both
Commonwealth and State legislation in relation to its gas transmission and power generation
aclivities. The Directors are not aware of any significant breaches during the period covered by
this Report.

The Company aims to control the impact of its activities an the environment and to the greatest
extent possible, ensure that its operations, and those of its subsidiaries, are conducted in
accordance with existing legislative requirements.

The Company has not incurred any lability (including any rectification costs) under any
environmental legislation.

ROUNDING OF AMOUNTS

The parent entity is a company of a kind specified in Australian Securities and Investments
Commission (“ASIC") Class Order 98/0100.

In accordance with that class order, amounts in the consolidated financial statements have been
rounded to the nearest thousand dollars unless specifically stated to be otherwise.

This report has been made in accordance with a resolution of the Directors.

a}Lg,. (w_&.___..j |

J H Akehursi
Chairman
27 February 2007



Lead Auditor’s Independence Declaration under Section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001
To: the directors of Alinta Limited

I declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief] in rclation to the audit for the financial
year ended 31 December 2006 there have becn:

(i) no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set out in the
Coarporations Act 200! in relation to the audit; and

(i1} no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit.

K6
KPMG

L

D P McComish
Partner

Perth
27 February 2007
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Income statements

For the period ended 31 December

Notes
Revenue 9
Other income 10

Gas commodity and transmission purchases
Employee benefits expense

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Materials and services

Interest expense on reset preference shares

Finance costs 1
Shares of profits of equity accounted investees

Profit before income tax

Income tax benefit/{expense’ i2
Profil from continuing operations

Profit afler income tax of discontinued

operations 6
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net of
tax 6

Profit of discontinued operation and gain on
sale of discontinued operation, net of tax

Profit for the period

Lossa/(profit) attributable to minority interest
Profit attributable to members of Alinta
Limited

Earnings per share for profit from continuing
operations attributable to the ordinary equity
holders of the company:

Basic earnings per share 49
Diluted earnings per share 49

Earnings per share for profit attributable to

the ordinary equity holders of the company:

Basic earnings per share 49
Diluted earnings per share 49

Alinta Limited
Income statements
Annual Financia! Report - 31 December 2006

Consolidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
1,482,827 1,053,879 74,976 -
24,394 4,305 - .
(492,571) (385,726) - -
(132,389) {82,282) {418} -
{59,659) (27,984) - -
(510,621) {362,044) - -
(1,956) {7,697) - -
(160,898) (45,110) - -
3939 - .
168,001 151,280 74,558 -
2,249 {56 856) {22.493) -
170,250 094,424 52,065 -
. 3.580 - R
. 134,205 - .
- 137,785 - -
170,250 232,209 52.065 -
2439 {14} - -
172.689 232,195 52.065 -
Cents Cenis
56.2 37.3
56.0 37.0
Cents Cents
56.2 91.8
56.0 91,1

The above income statements should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Balance sheets

As at 31 Cecember

Consclidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
Notes $'000 3000 $'000 $'000
* Restated
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash squivalents 13 400,200 626,246 - .
Trade and other receivables 14 611,689 568,097 472 -
inveniories 15 9,951 5,716 - -
Available-for-sale financial assets 16 633,054 - - -
Other current assets 17 4,576 3,887 - -
Total current assets 1.659.470 1,203.946 472 -
Non-current assets
Receivables 18 230,156 124,460 5,179,511 -
Inventories 19 12,672 - - -
Investments in equity accounted investees 43 636,563 210,775 - -
Other financial assels 20 806 52,175 - -
Property, plant and equipment 21 6,069,730 832,965 - -
Intangible assets 22 2,368,547 120,531 - -
Retirement benefit surplus 32 22 805 - - -
Total non-current assets 9341279 1,340,906 5.178.511 -
Total assets __ 11000749 2 544 852 5,179,983 -
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 23 458,349 149,374 - -
Interest bearing liabilities 24 1,161,465 77,301 - -
Income tax payable 25 24,859 90,274 10.883 -
Deferred income 818 - - -
Provisions 26 154,714 88,205 - -
Other financial liabilities 27 43299 65,699 - -
Total current tiabllities 1,843,504 470,853 16,883 -
Non-current liabilities
Payables 28 - - 4,784 -
Interest bearing liabilities 29 5,100,020 815,440 - -
Deferred tax liabilities 30 177137 95,443 - -
Provisions 3 86,580 2,809 - -
Retirement benefit obligations 32 3.255 8,660 - -
Deferred income 2,630 1.644 - -
Total non-current liabilities 5,369,622 023 996 4784 -
Total liabilities 7,213,126 1,394 849 15,667 -
Net assets 3,787,623 1,150,003 5.164.316 -
EQUITY
Issued capital 33 3,273,248 908,343 5111833 -
Reserves 33 6,681 (2,411) - -
Retained profits 33 256,225 243 808 52,483 -
Total equity attributable to equity holders of
the Company 3,536,154 1,149,740 5.164.316 -
Minority interests M 251,469 263 - -
Total equity — 3 7B7623 1,150,003 5164 316 -

The above balance sheels should be read in conjunction with the accompanying noltes,

* Refer notes 2(a) and 8.
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Statements of recognised income and expense

For the period ended 31 December

Consolidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
Notes $'000 $000 $'000 %000

Amounts recognised directly in equity * Restated
Cash flow hedges - effactive portion a3 8,970 45 - -
Cash flow hedges - transferred to income statement 33 1,955 (2,438) - -
Cash flow hedges - transferred to property, ptant and
equipment 33 417 (201) - -
Actuarial gains/(losses) on retiremeni benefit
obligations 33 3,566 (2,715) - -
Net movement in reserves of associates 33 18,308 (640) - -
Foreign cumrency translation reserve 33 {91) {2,490) - -
Change in fair value of available-for-sale financial
assels 33 {20,467) - - -
Net galn/{loss) recognised directly in equity 12,658 (8,439) - -
Profit for the period (hefore minority interests) 170,250 232,209 52,065 -
Total recognised income and expense for the
period 182,908 223,770 52068 ________ -
Total recognised income and expense for the
period that is attributable to:
Members of Alinta Limited 185,347 223,756 52,065 -
Minority interest {2,439) 14 - -

182.908 223770 52,065 -
Impact of change in accounting policy on retained
eamings at 1 January 2(a) 2,715 - - -
Impact of errors on retained earnings at 1 January 8 {11,249) - - -

The above amounts are presentad net of tax, where applicable.
The above statements of recognised income and expense should be read in conjuction with the accompanying nofes.
* Refer notes 2(a) and 8.
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Cash flow statements

For the period ended 31 December

Notes

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers
Payments to suppliers and employees

Dividends received

Interest received

Interest paid

Income taxes paid

Net cash inflow from operating activities 47

Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of subsidiaries, net of cash
acquired 7
Proceeds from disposal of interest in
controlled entities (net of cash disposed and
transaction costs) (2005 - disposat of
controtied entity)

Second call on parly paid shares

Purchase of investment in listed corporation
Proceeds from sale of investiments
Payments for equity accounted investments
Purchase of avaiiable-for-sale financial assets
Return of capital

Payments for property, plant and equipment
Fayments for intangibles

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and
equipment

Loans made to related parties

Repayment of loan to related parties
Proceeds from pan sale of subsidiary

Nat cash inflow/(outflow) from investing
activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from exercise of options

Proceeds from borrowings

Repayment of borrowings

Proceeds from promissory note

Payment of deferred borrowing costs

Dividends paid 35
Dividends paid io0 minority interests in

controlied entities

Net cash inflow from financing activitios

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of

the period

Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and

cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 13

Alinta Limited
Cash flow statements
Annual Financial Report - 31 December 2006

Consolidated Parent

2006 2005 20086 2005

$'000 $'000 $'000 $000
1,705,848 1,144,983 - .
{1,277, 780) {359 053) . .
428,068 285,930 - K
104,630 7.926 - .
49.786 56,196 - .
{144,271) {136,840} - .
{132,389) {101,043} - -
305,824 112,169 - R
{632,483) - - .
- 336,769 . .
(69,440) - - .

- (46,294} -

71,014 - - .
{39,316) (22,027 . .
(288,080) - - .
14,005 - . -
{386,105) {166,453} - .
(25,258) {12,131} . .
5,615 2,256 - .
(3,400} - - .
(21,934} - - -
120,008 - - .
{1,255,374) 92 120 - -
10,080 6,274 - .
2,145,337 728 673 - -
{1,604,596)} (619,200) - .
312,272 - . .
- (1.136) - .
{135,566) {89,971) - .
{4,023) (3,887} - .
723,504 20,753 R R
(226,046) 225,042 . -
626,246 401,030 . .
- 174 . .
400,200 626 246 . R

The ahove cash flow statements should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Notes to the financial statements
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1 Basis of preparation

Alima Limited ("the Company” or "the parent entity") is 2 company domiciled in Australia, The financial report includes
separate financial statements for the Company as an individual enlity and the consolidated entity consisting of Alinta
2000 Limited, as the accounting parent, and its deemed subsidiaries {logether referred to as the "Group" or the
“consolidated entity").

The consolidated annual financial report was authorised for issuance on 27 February 2007.

As Alinta Limited (formerly Alinta Mergeco Limiled), the new parent entity, was incorporated on 1 June 2006, no
comparatives for the parent entity are reported. The resuits of the parent entity are from 1 June 2006 to 31 December
20086,

{a} Statement of compliance

This general purpose financial repen! for the annual reporting pericd ended 31 December 2006 has been prepared in
accordance with Applicable Accounting Standards adopted by the Australian Accounting Standards Board (AASB) and
the Corporations Act 2001. The consolidaled financial statements ang notes of Alinta Limited also comply with IFRSs and
interpretations adopled by the International Accounting Standards Board. The parent entify financiai statements and
notes do not comply with IFRSs as the Company has elected to apply the refief provided to parent entities by AASB 132
Financial insiniments: Presenfation and Disclosure in respect of certain disclosure requirements.

{b) Basis of measurement
Historical cost convention

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation to fair
value of:

- available-for-sale financial assets;

- certain financial assets and financial liabilities carried at fair value through the income statement;

- derivative financial instruments; and

- defined benefit superannuation funds.

{c} Functional and presentation currency

The financial report is presented in Austraitan dollars, which is the Company's functional currency and the funclional
currency of the majority of members of the Group.

The Company is of a kind referred to in ASIC Class Order 98/100 dated 10 July 1998 (updated by CO 05/641 effective 28
July 2005 and CO 06/51 effective 31 January 2006} and in accordance with the Class Order, amounts in the financiat
repoit and Directors' Report have been rounded to the nearest thousand dollars, unless otherwise stated.

{d) Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of a financial report in conformity with Australian Accounting Standards requires the directors 1o make
judgements, estimates and assumptlions that affect the application of policies and reperied amounis of assets and
liabililies, income and expenses.

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on past experience and various other factors that are befieved to
be reasonable under the circumstances, the resuits of which form the basis of making judgements aboul carrying values
of assets and liabilities thal are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
These accounting policies have been consistently applied by each entity in the consolidated entity.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recagnised in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affegts both current and future periods. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements. are
disclosed in note 3.




Alinta Limited

Notas to the financial statements

Annual Financial Report - 31 December 2006
(continued)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

{a) Change in accounting policy

The Company has chosen to change ils accounting policy with regards to the recognition of actuarial gains and losses for
defined benefit superannuation plans.

Acluarial gains and losses represent the difference between actual experience and expectations based upon a set of
actuarial assumptions. For example underlying assumplions have changed or investmant returms and salaty increases
were different lo expectalions. In previous years, the consolidaled enfity recognised acluarial gains and losses directly in
the income statement. AASE 119 “Employee Benefits” permits the recognition of actuarial gains and losses directly in
equily. Actuarial gains and losses are subject to significant volatility, therefore the directors believe it is more appropriate
to recognise this movement directly in retained profils as opposed to through the income statement. This change in
accounting policy was recognised retrospactively in accordance with the transitional provisions of AASB 119 and the
consolidated entity comparatives have been restated. There is no impact on the parent entity resuits.

Refer to note 8 for the effect of the change in the policy on the consolidated income stalement as at 31 December 2005,

In accordance with the new accounting policy, during the year ended 31 December 2006, actuarial gains (after tax) of $3.6m
have been recognised directly in retained profits as opposed to through the income statement. The impact of this new policy
was fo reduce both current year basic and diluled earnings per share by 1.2 cents. The Group has also changed its
accounling policy with regards to AASBE 132 and AASB 139 on 1 January 2005 (refer to note 33).

{b} Principles of consolidation

(i}  Reverse acquisition accounting
Under AIFRS the formation of the Alinta Limited Group has been accounted for as a business combination.

In applying the requirements of AASB 3 Business Combinations to the Group:

- Alinta Limited is the legal parent entity of the Group and presents consolidated financial information; and

- Alinta 2000 Limited, which is neither the legal parent ner legal acguirer, is deemed to be the accounting parent of the
Group.

This reflects the requirements of AASB 3 that in situations where a number of existing entities are combined with a new
enlity, an existing entity shall be deemed to be the acguirer, subject to consideration of factors such as relative fair values
of the entilies involved in the transaction. This is commaonly referred 10 as a reverse acquisition,

The impact on equity of treating the formation of the Group as a reverse acquisition is discussed in note 33.

The consolidated financial information incorporates the assets and liabilities of all entities deemed to be acquired by
Alinta 2000 Limited, including Alinta Limited, and the results of these enlities for the period fram which those entities are
accounted for as being acquired by Alinta 2000 Limited. The assets and liabilities of the enlities acquired by Alinla 2000
Limited were recorded at fair value while the assets and liabilities of Alinta 2000 Limiled were recorded at their book
value. The impact of all transactions between entities in the Group is efiminated in full.

(i}  Subsidiaries
Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Company and are all those entities over which the Company has the power to
govem the financial and operating policies, generally accompanying a sharehelding of more than one-half of the voting

rights. The existence and effact of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are considered when
assessing whether the Group controls another enlity.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control is transferred 1o the Group. Subsidiaries are de-
consolidated from the date that control ceases.

Minority interests in the results and equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in the consolidated income statement and
balance sheet respectively.

(i} Associates

Associates are all eniities over which the Group has gignificant influence but not control. Investments in associates are
accounted for in the parent entity financial slatements using the cost method and in the consolidated financial statements
using lthe equity method of accounting, after initially being recognised at cost (refer to note 43).




Alinta Limited

Notes to the financiat statements

Annual Financial Raport - 31 December 2006
(continued)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

The Group's share of its associates’ post-acquisition profits or losses is recognised in the income statemenl, and its
share of post-acquisition movements in reserves is recognised in reserves. The cumulative posl-acguisition movements
are adjusted againsl the carrying amount of the investmenl. Dividends receivable from associales are recognised in the
investing entity’s income statemenl, while in the consolidated financial slalements they reduce the carrying amount of the
investment.

When the Group's share of losses in an associate equals or exceeds its inlerest in the associate, including any other
unsecured receivables, the Group does nol recognise further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments
ch behalf of the associate.

Unrealised gains on transaclions between the Group and its associates are eliminated fo the extent of the Group's
interest in the associates. Unrealised losses are also eliminated uniess the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred. Gains and losses are recognised as the contributed assets are consumed or sold by
the associales or. if not consumed or sold by the associate, when the consolidaled entity's interest in such entities is
disposed of.

Accounting policies of associates have been changed where necessary lo ensure consistency with the policies adopted by
the Group.

{iv) Joint ventures

Jointly controfled entities

Joint ventures are those entities whose activities are jointly controlled by the consolidated entity or established by
contractual agreements. Details of joinlly controlled entities are included in note 43.

Jointly controffed operations and assels

Interests in jointly controlled operations are repaorted in the financial statements by including the consolidated enlity's
share of assels employed in the joinl ventures, the share of liabilities incurred in relation to joint ventures and the share of
any income and expenses ingurred in relation to joint veniures in their respeclive classification categories. Details of the
joint veniures are set out in note 44.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its joint venture partners are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's interest in the joint venlure. Unrealised losses are also eliminated uniess the lransaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred. Gains and losses are recognised as the contributed assets are consumed or sold by
the jointly controlled entities or, if not consumed or soid by the jointly controlled entities, when the consolidated entity's
interest in such entities is disposed of.

{c}) Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in providing products or services that are subject to
risks and returns that are different to those of olher business segments. A geographical segment is engaged in providing
preducts or services within a particular economic environment and is subject o risks and retums that are difierent from
those of segments eperating in other economic environments. The consolidated entity only operales in Australasia.

{d} Foreign currency translation

(i} Functional and presentation cuirency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the Group's entities are measured using the currency of the primary
gconomic environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The consolidated financial statements are
presenied in Australian doliars, which is Alinta Limited’s functional and presentation currency.

(i)  Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchanga rates prevailing at the dates
of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlernent of such transactions and from the
Iranslation at year-end exchange rates of monetfary assets and liabilities denominated in fereign currancies are
recognised in the income statement. except when deferred in equity as qualifying cash flow hedges.

(i) Group companies

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations, including goodwill and fair value adjustmenis arising on consoiidation, are
transiated to Australian dollars at foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date. The revenues and expenses of
foreign operations are transiated to Australian dollars & rates approximating the foreign exchange rales ruling at the
dales of the fransactions. Foreign exchange differences arising on transiation are recognised directly in the foreign
currency translation reserve.

.g-
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(continued)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

{e} Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured al the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue are net
of returns, trade allowances and duties and taxes paid. Revenue is recognised for the major business activities as
follows:

()  Sales and services revenus
Sales revenue represents revenue earned from the sale of gas, electricity and related services.

Services revenue includes revenue earned from the distribution and transmission of gas.

Sales and services revenue is recognised on delivery which coincides with the transfer of risks and rewards. Customers
are billed for sales on a periodic and regular basis. However, as at each balance date, sales and receivables include an
astimation of sales delivered to customers but not yet billed ("unread sales™). This estimation is based on previous
consumption patterns and meter reading dates.

Services revenhue also includes the following:

Rendering of services

Revenue from rendering of services is recognised in proportion o the stage of completion of the contract when the stage
of contract completion can be reliably measured. The stage of completion is assessed by reference to work

performed.

Where the outcome of a contract cannat be reliably estimated, contract costs are expensed as incurred. Revenue is only
recognised to the exteni of costs incurred where it is probable that the costs will be recovered. An expected loss is
recegnised immediately as an expense.

The Group can receive revenue in advance of providing the services. This revanue is treated as unearned and is nol
recegnised in the income statermnent but deferred to the balance sheel.

Construction contracis

Contract revenue and expenses are recognised on an individual conlract basis using the percentage of completion
method when the stage of cornpletion can be reliably delermined, cosls to date can be clearly identified, and total
contract revenue and costs to complete can be reliably estimated.

Stage of completion is measured by reference to an assessment of lotal labour hours and other cosls incurred to date as
a percentage of estimated total costs for each contract.

Where the outcome of a confract cannot be reliably estimated, contract costs are expensed as incurred. Where it is
probable thal the costs wiil be recovered, revenue is recognised to the extent of costs incurred. An expected loss is
recognised immedialely as an expense.

(i} Imerest income
Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective inlerest method.

(ii}  Sale of non-curment assets
The net profil/(loss) on the sale of non-current assels is included as income al the date control of the assets passes {o the
buyer. This is usually when an unconditional contract of sale is signed.

The gain or loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between the carrying amount of the asset at the time of
disposal and the net proceeds on disposal {including incidental costs).

(ivi Dividend income
Dividend revenue is recognised when the right to receive a dividend has been established. Dividends received from
associates are accounted for in accordance with the equily method of accounting.

-10-
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

{f} Finance costs

Financing costs comprise:

- interest payable on borrowings calcutated using the effective interest rate method:
- unwinding of the discount on provisions, and

- bank charges and fees.

Borrowing costs incurred for the construction of any qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is
required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Other borrowing costs are expensed.

{g) Income tax

Income tax on the profil or loss for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in the income
statemenl except to the extent that it refates to lems recognised directly in equity, in which case it is recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using 1ax rates enactaed or substantiaily
enacted at the balance sheel date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. Defermed tax is
provided using the balance sheel liability methed, providing for temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The foliowing
temporary differences are not provided for: the initial recognition of goodwill; the initial recognition of assets or liabilities
that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit; and differences relating to invesiments in subsidiaries to the extent that
they will probably not reverse in the foreseeable future. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected
manner of realisation or settlemant of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date.

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which the asset can be utilised. Deferred tax assels are not recognised to tha extent that it is no Jonger probable that the
related tax benefit will be realised.

Tax consolidation

Pricr to 25 October 2006, Alinta 2000 Limited {formerly Alinta Limited) was the head entity in a tax consolidated group
("tax Group”) comprising all its Australian wholly-owned subsidiaries and this tax Group implemented 1ax consolidations
on 1 January 2004. On 25 Qctober 2006, a new tax consclidated group was formed as a result of the Australian Gas
Light Company ("AGL") transaction. A number of former AGL infrastructure companies joined the tax Group and several
Alinta entities exited the tax Group on this date. The head entity of the new tax consolidated group is Alinta Limited
{formerly Alinta Mergeco Limited). Alinta Network Holdings Pty Ltd is the head entity of a tax Group comprising its
Australian wholly-owned subsidiary and the implementalion date for this tax Group was July 2003, Several trusts and
holding entities {eft the Alinta Limited tax Group in October 2005 as a rasult of the Alinta (nfrastructure Holdings sale in
2005. Since 6 Oclober 2005, Alinla infrastructure Limited, which was re-acquired in December 2008, has been the head
entity in a tax consclidated group comprising all its Austratian wholly owned subsidiaries. Alinta Infrastructure Trust and
Alinta Infrastructure Invesiment Trust do not form part of this tax Group.

The head entity in each tax Group recognises current tax amounts relating to transactions, events and balances of the
wholty-owned Australian controlled entities in this tax Group as if those transactions, events and balances were its own
(using the group allocation method), in addition to the current and deferred lax amounis arising in refation 1o its own
transaclions, evenls and balances.

Current tax expense/income, deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences of the
members of the tax consolidated group are recegnised in the separate financial statements of the members of the tax
consclidated group using a "group allocatfion” method by reference to the carrying amounts in the separate financial
statements of each entity and the tax values applying under tax consalidation.

Any current tax liabilities (or assets) and deferred tax assets arising from unused tax losses of the subsidiaries is
assumed by the head entity in the tax Group in conjunction with any tax funding arrangement amounts (refer below).

The head entity of each tax Group recognises deferred tax assets arising from unused iax losses of thal tax Group to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profits of that tax Group will be available against which the asset can he
utilised.

The tax Groups have entered into tax funding agreements that require the wholly owned subsidiaries to make
contributions (o the head entilies for current tax assets and liabilities arising from external fransactions occuring afier the
implementation of tax consolidation. The contribution is recorded as an intragroup receivable/payable.
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Annual Firancial Report - 31 December 2006
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Under the tax funding agreement, the contributions are calculated on a "group allocation method” so thal the
contributions are equivatent to the tax balances generated by external fransactions entered into by the wholly-owned
subsidiaries, adjusted for intragroup dividends. The contribuions are payable as set oul in the agreement and reflect tha
timing of the head entity's obligations to make payments for tax liabiiities 1o the relevant tax authorities. The assets and
liabilities arising under tax funding agreemenis are recognised as iniragroup assets and liabilities.

{h} Leases

Finance teases, which transfer to the Group substaniially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased
itern, are capitalised at the inception of the iease at the fair value of the leased property o, if lower, al the present value
of the minimum lease payments.

Finance lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a
consiant rale of interest on the remaining balance of 1he liability. Finance charges are charged directly against
income.

Capitalised leased assels are depreciated over the estimated useful life of the asset.

When assets are leased out under a finance lease, the receivable is equal to the net investment in the lease, The
difference between the gross and net investment in the lease is unearned finance income. Finance income is recognised
over the term of the lease using the net investment method which reflects a constant periodic rate of return.

Leases where the lessor retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as
operating ieases. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the
leased asset and recognised over the lease lerm on the same basis as the finance income.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the leage
term.

{i) Business combinations

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for all business combinations, regardiess of whether equity
instruments or other assets are acquired.

The purchase method requires the identification of the acquirer, being the entity 1hat obtains control of the other
combining entities or businesses. The accounting acquirer may not be the legal acquirer.

Cost of the business combinalion is measured as the fair value of the assets given, equity issued or liabilities incurred or
assumed by the accounting acquirer at the date of exchange plus costs directly attributable 1o the acquisition.

Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured
iniliafly ai their fair values at the acquisition dale, irrespeclive of the extent of any minority interesl. The excess of the
cost of acquisition over the fair value of the Group's share of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill
(refer to note 2{q)). If the cosl of acquisition is less than the fair value of the net assets of Ihe subsidiary acquired, the
difference is recognised directly in the income statement, bul only after a reassessment of the identification and
measurement of the net assets acquired.

Where settlement of any part of cash consideration is deferred, the amounts payable in the future are discounted 1o their
present value as at the date of exchange. The discount rate used is the entity's incremental borrowing rate, being the rate
at which a similar borrowing could be obtained from an independent financier under comparable lenns and conditions.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(i} Impaiment

The camying amounts of the consolidated entity's assels, other than inventories {refer note 2(m)) and deferred tax assets
(refer note 2(g)), are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine wheather there is any indication of impairment. If
any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.

For goodwill, assets that have an indefinite useful life and intangible assets that are not yet available for use, the
recoverable amount is estimated in October of each year.

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence indicates that one or more events
have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows associated with that asset.

Impairment losses are recognised in the income statement. impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-generating
units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to cash-generaling units {group of units)
and then to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (group of units) on a pro rata basis. An impairment
loss in respect of an available-for-sale financial asset is calculated by reference 1o its current fair value.

When there is a decline in the recoverable amount of the consolidaled entity's receivables, an impairment loss is
recognised in the income statement. Any cumuiative 10ss in respect of an available-for-sale financial asset recognised
previously in equity is {ransferred to the income statement.

(i} Cafculation of recovarable amount

The recoverable amount of the consolidated enlity's receivables carried at amortised cost is calculated as the present
value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate {i.e. the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition of these financial assets). Receivables wilh a short duration are not discounted.

The recoverable amount of other assets is the greater of their fair value less costs lo sell and valug-in-use. In assessing
value-in-use, the estimated fulure cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the lime value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For an asset that does
not generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to
which the asset belongs.

{ii} Reversals of impairment

An impairment loss in respect of a receivable carried at amortised cost is reversed if the subsequent increase in
recoverable amount can be related objectively to an evenlt occurring afier the impairment loss was recognised.

An impairment loss in respecl of goodwill is not reversed.
For available-for-sale financial assets, the reversal is recognised directly in equity.

Impairment losses, in respect of other assets, are reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount.

An impairment joss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amouni
that would have been determined, net of deprecialion or amertisation, if no impairment loss had been recognisad.

{k} Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and call deposits.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

{I} Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are stated at amortised cost less impairment losses. Receivables are usually settled within
no more than 30 days.

Collectibility of trade deblors is reviewed on an ongoing basis. Debls which are known to be uncollectible are written off.
An allowance is raised for any doubtful accounts.

Deposits at call are initially recognised at fair vaiue and subsequenlly measured at amorlised cost.

{m} Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cosls, including an appropriate portion of fixed and
variable overhead expenses, are assigned to inventory on hand.

Take or pay prepaid gas is slated at the lower of cost and net realisable value using the weighted average cost formula
for each quantity of gas purchased. Cost comprises payments made under contract for quantities of gas which have not
yet been drawn down. Costs are accounted for on a "first in first out” basis.

{n} Non-current assets (or disposal groups) held for sale and discontinued operations

Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as held for sale and stated at the lower of their carrying amount
and fair value less costs to sell if it is highly probable their carrying ameunt will be recovered principally through a sale
transaction rather than through continued use.

A disconlinued operation is a component of the consolidated entity's business that represents a separate major line of
business or gaographical area of operations or is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to resale.

Classification as a discontinued operation occurs upen disposat or when the operation meets the criteria to be classified
as held for sale, if earlier.

{o} Derivatives

The consolidated entity uses derivative financial instruments 10 hedge its exposure 1o forelgn exchange, interest rate and
commodity price risks arising from operational, financing and investment activilies. In accordance with its ireasury
policy, the consolidated entity does not speculatively trade in derivative financial instruments. However, derivatives that
do not qualify for hedge accounting are accounted for as trading instruments.

Derivative financial instrumenls are recognised initially at fair value. The gain or loss on remeasurement of fair value is
recognised immediately in the income statement. However, where derivatives qualify for hedge accounting, recognition of
any resuftant gain or loss depends on the nature of the item being hedged.

The fair value of inferest rate swaps and cross-currency swaps is the estimated amount that the consolidated entily would
receive or pay to terminale the swap at the balance sheet date, taking inte acceunt current interest and foreign exchange
rates and the currenl creditworthiness of the swap counterparties. The fair value of forward exchange contracts is lheir
quoted market price at the balance sheet date, being the present vajue of the quoted forward price.

Eleclricity derivative contracls - assets or liabilitiss are based on a mark-to-market value which uses, where available,
published market price quotations for the derivative instrument. For instruments where published price quotations are not
available, or where the market is illiquid, valuation prices are derived from market price quotations using historical
relationships. All valuations are based on industry standard methodologies.

i)  Fair value hadge

Where a derivalive financial instrument hedges the changes in fair value of a recognised asset or liability or an
unrecognised firm commitment {or an identified portion of such assets, liability or firm commitment), any gain or loss on
the hedging instrumenl is recognised in the income statement. The hedged item is restated at fair value in respect of the
risk being hedged, with any gain or loss being recognised in the income statement.

If the fair value hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, the adjustment to the carrying amount of a
hedged itern, for which the effective interest rate method is used, is recognised in the income statement over the period to
maturity of the hedged item.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(i)  Cash flaw hedge

Where a derivative financial instrument is designated as a hedge of the variability in cash flows of a recognised asset or
liability, or a highly probable forecasted transaction, the effective part of any gain or loss on the derivative financial
instrument is recagnised directly in equity.

When the forecast transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or non-financial liability, or
the forecast transaction for a non-financial asset or non-financial liability becomes a firm commitment for which fair value
hedge accounting is applied, the associated cumulative gain or loss is removed from equily and included in the initial cost
or ather carrying amount of the non-financiai asset or liability. If a hedge of a forecasted transaction subseguently results
in the recognition of a financial asset or a financial liability, the associated gains and fosses Ihat were recognised directly
in equity are reclassified into the income statement in the same periad or periods during which the asset acquired or
liability assumed affecls the income statement (e.g., when interest income or expense is recagnised).

For cash flow hedges, other than those covered by the preceding two policy statements, the associated cumulative gain
or loss is removed from equity and recognised in the income statement in the same period or periods during which the
hedged forecast iransaclion affects the income statement. The ineffective part of any gain or loss is recognised
immedtately in the income statement.

When a cash flow hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, or the entity rovokes designation of the
hedge refationship, bul the hedged forecast transaction is stilt expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss existing in
equity af thal time remains in equity and is recognised when the forecast fransaction is ultimately recognised in the
income statement or used to adjust the initial cost of the non-financial item.

When a forecast transaction is no ionger expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss that was reported in equity is
immediately transferred to the income statement.

(i} Energy denvalive contracts .

As part of the transaction with AGL, Alinta acquired a number of electricity derivative coniracts. These contracls related
to AGL Electricity Limited (now Alinta AE Limited) and were to remain with the merchant energy side of the former AGL.
A process is cutrrently underway to novate these contracis in accordance with the AGL Electricity Separation Deed back
to AGL Energy. The open contracts include swaps, caps and renewable energy certificates with varying counterparties.
At 31 December 2006, a number of these contracts were yet to be novated, However hack to back arrangements had
been entered into prior 1o the ransaction. As a result there will be an assel and coresponding liability in the consolidated
balance sheet of Alinta, thus limiling any exposure for Alinta arising from these contracts to potential price and
counterparty (i.e. AGLE) credit risk.

{p) Property, plant and eguipment

(i) Initial recognition

Items of property, plant and equipmenl are staled at deemed cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses
(refer note 2(j)). Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributahle to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-
constructed assets includes the cost of materials, direct labour, the initial eslimale (where relevant) of the costs of

dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located, and an appropriale proportion of
direct production overheads.

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate
items of property, plant and equipment.

(i) Subsequent costs

The consolidaled entity recognises in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment, the cost of
replacing part of such an item when that cost is incurred if il is probable that the future econemic benefits embodied with
the item will flow to the consolidaled enlity and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other costs are
recognised in the income statement as an expense as incurred.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(i) Depreciation

Depreciation is charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of each part of an
item of property, planl and equipment. Land is not depreciated. The eslirmaled usefut lives in the cutrent and comparative
periods are as follows:

Category Useful life (years)
Gas distribution system comprises:

- Mains 60-120
- 8scondary gate stations 40 - 50
- Regulators 40 - 50
- Meters 25

- Telemetry and monitoring 25
Electricily distribution systems conprises:

- Transformers 40

- Meters 25

- Overhead conductor 45

- Cable 45

- Poles 55

- Switchgear 40
Power - Plant and equipment comprises:

- Generating and heating plani 15-40
- Monitoring equipment 15

- Transformers 40
Pipefines - Plant and equipment comprises:

- Pipelines 40 - 50
- Compressors 40 - 50
- Meters 20 - 50
Buildings 40 - 50
Leaseheld improvements 6-10
Fibre oplic cable and associaled infrastructure 30
Fibre optic network equipment 7
Cther plant and equipment 3-10

The residual value, if significant, is reassessed annually.

{q) Intangible assets

() Goodwill
All business combinations are accounted for by applying the purchase method. Goodwill represents the difference
between the cost of the acquisition and the fair value of the net ideniifiable assets acquired.

Goodwill is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units and is
not amortised but is tested annually for impairment (refer note 2(j)). The investment in associates includes goadwill
identified on acquisition,

(i} Managemsnt contract mghts

Management contract rights refate 1o the acquisition in 2003 of the Alinla Asset Management Ply Lid ("AAM") Operating
Services Agreement and are recognised at cost. Management contract rights are being amortised over the estimated
term of the AAM service agreements, being 13.3 years,

(i) Contract intangibles

Contract intangibles arising from a business combination are recorded at cost, being the presant value of identified
contracted net cash flow streams (including renewal options), and are amortised on a straight-fine basis over the
gslimated conftract lives. The weighted average estimated contract life is 17.2 years,
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(ivi Distribution licences

The conseclidated entity has distribution licences that entitle it to own and operate a gas distribution system and to
distribile gas. The distribution licences have been brought to account having regard to the expected future net cash
flows derived from holding the distribution ficences and are considered to have an indefinite life as there is evidence that
the licence will be renewed, the conditions for renewal are present and the cost of renewal is insignificant. The factors
playing a significant role in this assessment are the large barriers to entry for competition for the distribution licences and
all information requiremenis of the relevant authority have been satisfied.

(v} Software licences
Software licences are recorded at cost and amortised on a straight-line basis over their remaining useful lives

{vil Customer relationships
Customer relationship intangibles arising from a business combination are recorded at cost and are amortised on a
straight-line basis over their usefu! life.

{r} Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services pravided to the Group prior to the end of financial period which
are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition. Trade and other payables are
stated at amortised cost.

{s} Interest bearing liabilities

Interest bearing borrowings are recognised initially st fair value less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent o initial
recognition interest bearing borrowings are stated at amartised cost with any difference between cost and redemption
value being recognised in the incoma stalement over the pariod of the borrowings on an effective interest basis.

{t) Low-intarest and interest-free loans and receivables

A loan or receivable that is not based upon market terms is initially recognised at fair value less attributabie transaction
costs. The difference between the fair value and the cash consideration provided under the loan is recognised in the
income statement as interest expense.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the loans and receivables are stated at amortised cost with any difference between the
cost and redemption value being recognised in the income slatement over the period of the borrowing on an effective
interest basis.

{u} Investments in debt and equity securities

Investments in debt and equity securities have been classified according 1o the Directors’ intentions regarding those
securities as at the balance sheet date. In this regard the following categories are used:

Held-to-malurity invesiments

Investments in debt are classified as held-lo-maturity investments where the consolidated entity has the positive intent
and ability to held the instrument to maturily. These investments are measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any impairment losses (note 2(j)).

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale finarcial assets are initially recognised at fair value with subsequent changes in value recognised
directly in equily. Any impairment losses are recognised in the income statement (refer note 2(j)). When an available-
for-sate investment is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss in equity is iransferred to the income statement. These
investments are included within non-current assets unless the Directors intend lo dispose of the investment within 12
months of the balance sheet date.

Investments af fair value through profit or loss
Financial insiruments al fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, with subsequent changes in
vatue recognised in the Income Statement.
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{v) Provisions

A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when the consolidated entily has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of a past event, and il is probable that an cutflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.
If the effect is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected fulure cash flows at a pre-tax rate that

reflects current market assessments of the time vatue of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

(i} Restructuring

A provision for restructuring is recognised when the consolidated entity has approved a detailed and format restructuring
plan, and the restructuring has either commenced or has been anncunced publicly. Fulure operating costs are not
provided for.

(i} Decommissioning and restoration

A provision for decommissioning and restoration is recognised when the entitiy has a legal or constructive cbligation as a
result of a past event. The fulure expected decommissioning and restoration cost is discounted using a pre-tax rate
which is the basis of the provision recognised. The unwinding of the discount increases the nel present value of the
expected cost liability over time, which is recognised as an interest expense in the income statement.

(ii) Onerous contracls

A provision for onerous contracts is recognised when the expected benefits lo be derived by the consolidated entily from
a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract.

(w)} Employee benefits

(i}  Wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-manetary benefits and annual leave expected ta be settled within 12
months of the reporting date are recognised in provisions in respect of employees’ services up 1o the reporting date and
are measured at the amounts expected 1o be paid when the liabilities are setied. Non-accumulating sick leave is
recagnised in the income statemenl when the leave is laken and measured at the rates paid or payable,

(il  Long seivice leave

The liability for long service leave expected 10 be settled within 12 months of the reporting dale is recognised in the
provision for employee benefits and is measured in accordance with (i) above. The liability for long service leave expected
to ba settled more than 12 months from the reporting date is recognised in the provision for employee benefits and
measured as the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up
to the reporting date. Consideration is given 1o expected filure wage and salary levels, experience of employes
departures and periods of service. Expected future payments are discounted using market yields at the reporling date on
national government bonds with terms to malurity and currency thal match, as closely as possible, the estimated future
cash outflows.

(i}  Retirement benefit obligations
Termination benefits

Liabilities for termination benefits, not in connection with the acquisition of an entity or operation, are recognised whan a
detailed plan for the terminations has been developed and a vaiid expectation has been raised in those employees
affected that the lerminations will be carried out. The liabilities for terminaticn benefits are recogiised in olher creditors
or provisions as applicable.

Liabilities for termination banefits expectead to be seitlad within 12 months are measured at the amounts expected to be
paid when they are saltfied. Amounts expected to be seltled more than 12 months from the reporting date are measured
at the estimated cash outflows, discounted using market yields at the reporting date on national government bonds with
lerms 1o maturity and currencies that match, as closely as possible, the estimated future payments, where ihe effect of
discounling is material.

Defined contribution superannuation plans

Obligations for contributions te defined conlribution superannuation plans are recognised as an expense in the income
statement when they are due.
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Defined benefit superannualion plans

The consolidated entity's net obligation in respect of defined benefit superannuation plans is calculated separately for
each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have eamed in return {or their service in the current
and prior periods. That benefit is discounted to determine its present value and the fair value of any plan assets is
deducted.

The discount rale is the yield at the balance sheet date on government bonds that have maturity dales approximating the
terms of the consolidated entity’s obligations. The calculation is performed by a qualified actuary using the projected unit
credit method.

When the benefits of a plan are improved, the portion of the increased benefit relating to past service by employees is
recognised as an expense in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits
become vested. To the extent that the benefits vest immediately, the expense is recognised immediately in the income
statement.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in equity immediately (refer 1o note 2(a)).

Past service cost is the increase in the present value of the defined benefit obligation for employee services in prior
periods, resulting in the current peried, from the introduction of, or changes 1o, post-employment benefits or other long-
lerm employee benefits. Past service costs may either be positive {where benefils are introduced or improved) or negative
{where existing benefits are reduced).

(iv)] Share-based paymenis

The executive and employee share option plan grants options 1o employees as part of their remuneration. The fair value
of options granted is recognised as an employee expense with a corresponding increase in equity. The fair value is
measured at grant date and recognised over the perind during which the employees become unconditionally entitled to
the options. The fair value of the options granted is measured, using a binomial model, taking into account the market
related vesting conditions upoen which the oplions were granted. The amount recognised as an expense is adjusted to
reflect the actual number of share options that vest except where forfeiture is only due 1o share prices not achieving the
threshold for vesting. Infermation relating to these schemes is set out in note 50.

{v) Profit-shaning and bonus plans
A liability for employee benefils in the form of bonus plans is recognised in provisions when there is no realistic
alternative but to settle the liability and at least one of the following cenditions is met:

- there are formal terms in the plan for determining the amount of the benefit;
- the amounts to be paid are determined before the time of compietion of the financial report; or
- pasl practice gives clear evidence of the amount of the obligation.

Liabilities for bonus plans are expected to be settled within 12 months and are measured at the amounts expected (o be
paid when they are settled.

{vil Empioyee bensfit on-cosis
Employee benefit on-costs, including payroll tax, are recognised and included in employee benefit liabilities and costs
when the employee benefits to which they relale are recognised as liahilities,

{x} Issued capital

Ordinary share capital is recorded at tha fair value of consideration received. The costs of issuing securities are charged
against the share capital. Ordinary share capital bears no special terms or conditions affecting income or capila
entittements of the shareholders, Dividends are recognised as a liability in the period in which they are deciared.
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{y) Earnings per share

(i}  Basic samings per share

Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attritintable ta equily holders of the company, axcluding any
costs of servicing equity other Lhan ordinary shares, by the weighled average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in ordinary shares issued during the year.

(i} Diluted sarnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account
the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential ordinary shares and the
weighted average number of shares assumed 1o have been issued for no consideration in relation to dilutive potential
ordinary shares.

{z) Goods and services tax

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of goods and services tax ("GST"), except where the
amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the taxation authority. In these circumstances, the GST is recognised as
part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense.

Receivables and payables are stated with the amount of GST included. The net amount of GST recoverabls from, or
payable 1o, the Ausiralian Tax Office ("ATO") is included as a current asset or liability in the balance sheet.

Cash flows are included in the statement of cash flows on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising from
investing and financing activities, which were recovered from, or were paid to the ATO are classified as operating cash
flows.

{aa) Redeemable preference sharas

United Energy Distribution Hotdings Ply Ltd ("UEDH") has issued Alinta with redeemable preference shares. These
instruments have been classified as a receivabie on the basis that Alinta has a contractual right 1o receive cash to settle
this obligation. The receivable is held to malurity and held at amortised cost.

{ab) Reset preferance shares

The reset preference shares had no fixed maturity and were convertible at the option of the Company into a variable
number of ordinary shares, or convertible at the option of the holder, at any time prior to a reset date at a fixed number of
ardinary shares and have no cumulative interest obligations. These shares ware classified as debt, any proceeds
received were classified as debt and the refated distributions as interest expense in accordance with AASB 132 Financial
Instruments: Disclosure and Presentalion.
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{ac) New standards and interpretations not yet adopted

Standard AASB Ref.
AASB 7: Financial Instruments Disclosures (jii) AASB 7
AASB 4: Insurance Contracts {i) AASB 4
IFRS 8: Operating Segments N/A

AASB 1049: Financial Reporting of General Governinenlt Sectors by AASB 1049
Governments (i)

AASB 101: Presentation of Financial Statements (i} 2005-10
AASB 114: Segment Reporting (iii) 2005-10
AASB 117: Leases (iii) 2005-10
AASB 133: Earnings Per Share (fii) 2005-10
AASR 132: Financial Instruments Disclosure and Presentation (i) 2005-10
AASB 139: Financial Instruments Recognition and Measurement (i) (iii) 2005-10
IFRIC 11 IFRS Group and Treasury Share Transactions (i) NIA

IFRIC 12: Service Cencession Arrangements (i) N/A

(i) The standards, and therefore the amendments, are not relevant to the consolidated entity.

(continued)

For Periods
Starting
1 Jan 07
1 Jan 07
1 Jan 09
1.Jan 09

1 Jan 07
1 Jan 07
1 Jan 07
1 Jan 07
1 Jan 07
1 Jan 07
iJan 08
1.Jan 08

(i) AASB 2005-10 Amendments io Accounting Standards {September 2005) includes amendments to AASB 139:
Financial instruments Recognition and Measurement effective from 1 January 2007. The amendments restrict the
application of "at fair value through profit and loss". Early adoption of the standard has no financial impact on the

consolidated entity.

(i} Amendments and standards primarily provide changes to current disclosure requirements.
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3 Critical accounting judgements and estimates

Judgements and estimates are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes judgements, estimates and assumptions concerning the fulure. The resuiting accounting estimates
will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual resuits. The matters that have a significant risk of causing a matenal
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below.

(i)  Onerous confracts

The Group tests annually whether significant contracts are onerous, in accordance with the accounting policy stated in
note 2(v)(iii}.

(i)  Impaimment

The Group tests annually whether goodwill and intangibles with indefinite lives, that are not amortised or that are nat yet
in use have suffered any impairment, in accordance wilh the accounting policy stated in note 2(j). All other non-current
assels are reviewed to determine whether there has been a trigger of impairment. The recoverable amount of the cash-
generating units evaluated in these tests has been determined based on value-in-use calculations. These calculations
reguire the use of assumptions. Refer to note 22

(i) Financial guarantee contracts

The Group accounts for Financial Guarantee Contracts (“FGCs") initially at fair value, and thereafter at the higher of that
amount as calculated under AASB 137 Provisions, Conligent Liabifities and Contingent Assets, and amortised cost. The
initial determination of fair value of each FGC requires the application of judgement including the probability and likely
qguantum of outflow of economic benefits under each FGC.

{iv) Fair values in business combinations

The Group accounts for business combinations using the purchase method of accounting. This method requires the
application of fair values for bolh the consideration given and the assets and liabilities acquired. The calculation of fair
values is often predicated on estimates and judgements including fulure cashilows, revenue streams and value-in-use
calculations (see note 7 for details of business combinations). The determination of the fair values may remain
provisional for up to 12 menths from: the date of acquisition due 1o the lime necessarily required to obtain independent
valuations of individual assets and to complete assessments of provisions.

{v} Tax consolidation resets

The Group resets tax bases and values for assets and liabilities within tax consolidated groups as and when those tax
consolidated groups are refonmed due Lo acquisitions or disposals of entilies. The calculations are complex in nature.
They are principally based on independent valuaticns, which are subject to a degree of estimation and judgement. in the
case of recently reset tax groups the valuations may remain provisional as discussed in (iv) above.

{(vi) Recagrition of current and deferred fax

The Group applies the criteria stated in AASB 112 ("AASB 112"} with regards to the calculation and recognition of
deferred lax assets. The application of the AASB 112 criteria involves the exercise of judgement surrounding the
calculation of accounting and tax bases for the Group’s assets and liabilities. Furthermore, the potential reversal of
temporary timing differences also requires the use of estimates of fulure profitability, availability of taxable profits/losses
on both revenue and capital account and potentiat future changes in accounting and tax bases.

In particular, the expectation of the availability of future taxable profits against which deferred tax assets arising in respect
of revenue losses is subject to estimation and judgemsent.

{vil} Provisions

The Group calculates the carrying amount of provisions undar AASB 137 hased on a variety of available information,
much of which is based on estimates of the likely outflow of economic benefits.

(vi)) Decommissioning and restoration

The Group estimates the carrying amount of decommissioning and restoration assets and associated provisions at each
year end. This exetcise involves considerable judgement regarding the likely fulure costs of decommissioning.
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3 Critical accounting judgements and estimates (continued)
(ix) Leases

The Group has considered a number of contractual arrangements in applying the accounting policy in note 2(h). The
assessment of these contractual arrangements requires a degree of judgement as tc whelher the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of an asset are substantially transferred to other entities. The classification of a confractuat
arrangement could materially change the balance sheet of the Group.

4 Financial risk management

The consolidated enlity's activilies expose it to a variely of financial risks. These risks include foreign exchange, interest
rate, liquidity and credit risks.

The consolidated entity's overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and
seeks to minimise potentially adverse effects on the financial performance of the entity. The entity uses derivative
financial instruments to achieve this objective.

Risk Management is carried out under policies approved by the Board of Direclors.  Alinta Treasury identifies. evaluates
and hedges financial risks that have been identified within the business.

The methods used to calculate the fair values of derivative hedging instruments are presented in note 37(d).
{i)  Foreign Exchange Risk

Foreign exchange risk arises when fulure commercial transaclions and recognised assets and liabikilies are denominated
in a currency that is not Australian Dollars.

The consolidaled enlity is exposed to foreign exchange risk on the purchase of imporied capital equipment and the future
maintenance of capital equipment as part of its asset management function.

The Group manages the exposure to foreign currency through the use of currency swaps and currency options.

Each subsidiary designates contracts with Alinla Treasury as fair vaiue or cash fiow hedges (as appropriate). External
foereign exchange contracts are designated at Group level as hedges of foreign exchange risk on specific assets, liabilities
or future transactions on a gross basis.

The risk management policy is to hedge up to 100% of firm forward foreign exchange exposure and 100% of foreign
currency borrowings.

(i)  Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk arises from the consolidated entity's funding programme. Adverse movements in market conditions may
increase the cost of funding the consolidated entity's borrowings. This exposure is managed by using interest rate swaps,
options or forward agreements.

The consolidated entity's policy is to maintain ne mere than 90% of its borrowings at fixed interest rates.
(i} Credit Risk
The consolidated entity has no significant concentrations of credit risk to external panties. Policies are in place

delermining the process for managing credit risk to customers.

Credit risk also arises from the operation of the consolidated enlity's risk management strategies. This risk is managed
by ensuring thal derivative counlerparties have a long-terim credil rating of A+, unless otherwise approved by the Board,
and monitors its exposures o derivative counterparties.

Credit risk may also arise from related parties. The consolidated entity has significani management and other centrols in
related parties to adequately manage this risk.

(iv) Liquidity Risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash or credit facilities to meel the operating
requirements of the business. This risk is managed through the maintenance of commilted working capitat facilittes and
prudent cash flow management.
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5 Segment information

Segment information is presented in respect of the consolidated entity's business and geographical segments. The
primary format, business segments, is based on the consolidated entity’s management and intemal reporting structure.
Intersegment pricing is determined on an arm's length basis.

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items directly atiributable to a segment as well as those that can be
allocated on a reasonable basis. Unallocated items comprise mainly investments and related revenue, loans and
borrowings and related expenses, corporate assets and head cffice expenses, and income tax assets and liabilities.

Segment capital expenditure is the tolal cost incurred during the period to acquire property, plant and equipment, and
intangible assets ather than goodwill.

Business segments
The consolidated entily comprises the following main business segments:

Energy sales
Retailing of gas and electricity, and the trading and marketing of energy and energy related products.

Energy distnibution
Distribution of gas and eleclricity.

Power generation

Caonstruction and ownership of co-genetation and open cycle plant and operation and ownership of other power
generation assets, The other power generation assets were disposed of in October 2005 and were included in
discontinued operations in the prior year. In December 2006, the other power generation assets were re-acquired as part
of the acquisition of AtH (refer to note 7).

Asset management services

Maintenance and construction services provided to the energy distribution, power generation and gas transmission
segments and external customers and financial, information technology and other office supporl services provided 1o the
energy distribution, power genaration and gas transmission segments,

Gas fransmission

Transmission of gas through gas pipelines. This segment was disposed of in October 2005 and was included in
discontinued operations. This segment was re-acquired in December 2006, as part of the acquisition of AlH (refer to note
7}. No malerial revenue or expenses were cordribuled in the period since re-acquisition.

WLPG
Profil share arrangement with Wesfarmers LPG Pty Ltd ("WLPG") and sale of gas.

Energy investments
Alinta's share of equily accounted investmenls in energy, water and lelecommunications assets and olher investments in
energy assets.

Unallocated revenue includes dividend and interest income, which has been realiocated where appropriate in determining
adjusted EBITDA calculations. Adjusted EBITDA is defined as earnings before share of profils of equity accounted
investees, interest expense, 1ax expense, depreciation and amortisation and allocation of corporate charges.

Geographical segments

The consolidated entity operates in predominantly one geographical segment, that is Auslralasia.
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5 Segment information {continued)

inter-
Assel Ges sagmeant

Energy  management  Power Energy transmissto elimnations/

2006 Energy eales  WLPG distribution  services  generation invesiments n unatiocasd Coneolidated
$00e 5000 5000 $°000 500 3060 $000 000 $000
Sales 1o external customers 634 667 60414 G9 B44 530,121 17,342 - - - 1,342,388
Intersegment sales 35128 - 117,137 137,062 45 401 - - {335 2561 -
Tolal sales and services revenue 669 753 60414 216,381 667,213 £63.243 - - (335,256 1,342,288
Cther revenue 8,625 - 72 1,434 - - - 880 11,321
Unalipcated revenue - - - - - - - 153,512 153512
Totat revenue 878718 &0.414 247 053 668 647 563,243 - - !1 80,854 1507229
Segment result —5.84E 1633 85080 83342 14,008 S . 283,029
Unallocated revenue less unallocated
expanses {133 60
Share of rel profits of equity accounted
investoes 18,674 18,874
Profit before income tax 168,001
Inzome tax benefit —g.203
Net profit for the year —178230
Segment assets 129 388 48 471 4 6575559 1,507,702 _ 2,022 668 1152029 1,486,582 (21 548" 11,000,749
Total assels 11,00G.749
Segment liabiities —2.038 17921 2434270 28042 1572303 . S8737Q 1087435 1130788 7213126
Tolal fiabilities =
Ad]usted EBITDA 57 831 21653 132 953 88 102 21,266 137,352 - {45 317) 371,640
Acquisitions of non-current assels . . 35,007 8689 65730 - 171 19945 332 062
Deprecation and amortisation expense 7 37424 7818 4,96 - - 10,214 59,659
inter-
ASSA! sgmaent Tofal Discontinued
Energy management  Power Energy  elimnations/ continuing operation AlL
2008 Energy sales  WIPG distribution  sarvices generation invesiments unaflocated cperations  (note 6}  Consoldated
£'000 $000 5000 $0060 $0060 5'0C0 $000 $'000 5020 $000

Sales 1o external customerss 568,748 74,845 6,439 356,502 - - - 1,006,534 122,045 1,428,578
Intersegment sales £.244 - 121.143 105,208 7268 - {233.319) - - -
Tolal sales and services
revenue 574,992 74,845 127,562 463,708 726 - {233.219) 1,008,534 122,045 1128579
Unatfiocated revenue - - . - - - 51,650 51,550 225,996 277 648
‘Foial revanua 574 ﬂ 74 B4S 1271 887 481 7‘& 776 - {t81 865) 1.058 184 348 043 1,405 227
Segment result il 1238 L2046 394240 {2300 z = 252,009 40710 301710
Unaliocated revenue less
unallocated expenses 104 668 156 813 54,145
Share of net profits of equity
accounted investees 3,939 3,839 3939
Profit befure income tax 151,260 208,523 359.803
Income tax expansa 56 656 {70738} (127 504)
Net prafit for the year ——mddd 137783 | 232,209
Segment assets 131,581 - 670,642 144,362 275075 335,235 _ 1,007.947 2.544.852 2,544 852
Total assets 2 544 952
Segment liabiites —Z2287 . LIZ803 70821 246064 o __J038B4 1304848 . 1304849
Total liabiities 1,504 845
Adjusted EBITDA 49434 31250 93.086 63 339 {2,763} 16,253 {22827 228132 321,818 549 950
Acquisitions of non-current
assels 1 : 25904 3217 ___80ae7 : 15557 141148 . 141,146

Cepreciation and arrortisation
expense - - 19.768 3439 - - 4778 27 984 43.783 71,767
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€ Discontinued operations

2005 - Alinta Infrastructure Limited [AIL)
{a} Discontinued oparations

On 5 October 2005, Alinta 2000 Limited disposed of 100% of its sharehelding in Alinta Infrastructure Limited ("AIL"}. This
transaclion was effected by AlL buying back 100% of its shares held by Alinta 2000 Limited. The net cash proceeds (after
transaclion costs) were $850.1m. Of this amount $23.9m remains unpaid by AL at 31 December 2006. A gain on sale of
$191.7m was recorded afler cosls and tax by Alinta 2000 Limited.

On 5 October 2005, Alinta 2000 Limited then proceeded to acquire 20% of the new share holding in AlL, Alinta
Infrastructure Trust ("AIT") and Alinta infrastructure investment Trust ("AlT}). The stapling of these three entities formed
the ASX listed Alinta Infrastructure Holdings (“"AIH").

The consclidated entity accounted for these transactions as a disposal of 80% of AIL. A gain on sale afler 1ax and cosls
of $134.2m was recorded in the period by the consolidated entity.

The assets held by AIH comprise a portfolio of power stations and gas pipelines acquired by Alinta 2000 Limited from the
Duke Energy Group in April 2004. Alinta continued to provide operational and management services to AlH from the date
of disposal.

In December 2006, AlH was re-acquired by the Group and as such is included in continuing operations in the current
period from the date of re-acquisition (refer note 7).

Financial information relating to the discontinued operations for the period to the date of disposal is set out below. Further
information is sel out in note 5 - segment information.
{b) Financial performance and cash flow information

The: financial performance and cash flow information presented are for the period from 1 January 2005 - 5 October 2005.

Consolidated Parent

2006 2005 2008 2005

$'000 £'000 $'000 $'000
Revenue
Sales revenue - 67,008 - -
Sedfvices revenue - 54,080 - -
Interost receivable - 20 857 - -
Other revenue - 3 - -
Expenses
Gas commeodity and transmission purchases - {18,148) -
Employee benefils expense - {2.132) -
Dapreciation and amortisation - {43,783) -
Materials and services - {3,338) -
Net loss on disposai of property, planf and equipment - {1,610) -
Finance costs - {GS.512) -
Profit before income tax - 2,426
Income tax benefit - 1154
Net profit attributable {o the members - 3 580
Net gain on sale of investmants
Procesds from the sale of investments - 850.054 . -
Carrying amount of investmerts seid - (643 957) - -
Gain on sala before related income tax - 206,097 - -
Income tax expense - {71,.852) : -
Gain on sale after relatad income tax - 134 205 - -
Frofit from discontinued eperations - 137,785
Net cash inflow from ordinary activities - 34,450
Net cash outflow from Investing activities - (973)
Net cash outflow from financing activities - {35,000 - :
Net increase in cash generated by the operation - (1,523) : -
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{continued)
6 Discontinued operations (continued)
{c) Carrying amounts of assets and liabilities disposed
The carrying amounts of assets and liahilities disposed were:
Consolidated Parent

2006 2005 2008 2005

$'000 $'000 $'000 $ooa
Cash - 73,5822 - -
Receivables - 166,663 - -
Inventories - 7.654 - -
Property, plant and equipment - 1.024 961 - -
Intangibles - 671623 - -
Total assets - 1,944 423 - -
Trade creditors - 70,010 - -
Borrowings - 1.164,328 - -
Provisions - 89,413 - -
Deferred tax liability - 41,038 . -
Total liabilities —_ 1,364,789 - -
Net assets - 579,634 - -

7 Business combinations

Durning the year the consolidated entity undertook two business combinations:
AGL transaction; and
AlH acquisition

Further information about each transaction is presented below.

AGL Transaction

{a) Summary of acquisition

On 25 October 2006, two interdependent Schemes of Arrangement between The Australian Gas Light Company ("AGL")
and Alinta 2000 Limited were implemented that effected a merger of the two companies and immediate de-merger of the
AGL Energy assets into a new company. The AGL business retained by Alinta after the de-merger of AGL Energy is
referred to below as AGL Infrastructure, ("TAGLI"). The business is based in Austratia and owns gas and electricity
infrastruclure assets as well as an asset management business.

The merger of the AGLI business into the new Alinta Group is accounted for as an acquisition under AASB 3 Business
Combinations. Accounting for the purchase price allocation against the value of the assets is provisional al 31 December
2006. The provisional carrying value and fair value of lhe identifiable assels and liabilities of AGLI as at the acquisition
date are sel out in (d) below:




7 Business combinations (continued)

{b} Purchase consideration

Purchase consideration
Fair value of shares issued (i)
Cost of pre transaction AGL. shares acquired (i)
Cash received from AGL {iii}
Working capital setllement {iv)
Transaction costs
Total purchase consideration

Fair value of net identifiable assets acquired (refer o (d) below)
Googwill {refer to {d) below and note 22)

Alinta Limited
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(continued)

$'000

2,255,586
1,538,752
(1.300,008)

22,858
7
2,595,117

1230018
— 1,365,099

(i) The Group issued 217,720,657 ordinary shares at $10.36 each, based on the queled price of the shares of Alinta

2000 Limitad at the date of control.

(i) in February 2006, Alinta 2000 Limited acquired a 19.9% stake (of which 2.6% was subsequently disposed) in AGL
which was prior to the implementation of the Schemas of Arrangement discussed above.

(iif)

(iv)

{c} Net cash outflow

Consolidated

2006
$'000
Outflow of cash o acquire subsidiary, net of cash
acquired
Cost of pre transaction AGL shares acquired 1,538,752
Cash received from AGL {1,300,008)
Transaction costs 77,929
Cash balances acquired (14.531)

The working capital seltlement represents the payment to be made by Alinta for the additional working capital
balances acquired at 25 October 2008. The amount excludes a balance of $9.4m, which is currently in dispute with
AGL relating to unbilled electricity network debtors. Should this amount become payable, the purchase
consideration will increase with a corresponding increase in goodwill recognised on consolidation.

This ameunt of $1,300,008 was received in cash from AGL Energy as parl of the overall net consideration for the
transaction, and was used principally to retire existing and bridging debt within the Alinta group.

Parent
2006 2005
$'000 $'000 I

2005
$'000

Net outflow of cash 302.142
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(d) Assets and liabilities acquired

Cash

Receivables (i)

Inventories

Property, plant and eguipment
Retirement benefit surplus

Intangible assets

Energy derivative assel
Available-for-sale financial assets {iv)
Investment in equily accounted investees
Other assets

Payables

Unearned revenue

Inerest bearing liabilities

Provisions

Deferrad tax liability (ii}

Energy derivative liability

Total net identifiable assets

Goodwill on consolidation (iii)
Net assets acquired

Alinta Limited
Notes to the financial statements
Annual Financial Report - 31 December 2006

{continued)
Acquiree’s
carrying Provisional
amount fair value
$'000 $'000
14,531 14,531
235,104 508,855
3,143 2,543
3,461,264 3,702,398
22,635 21,868
302,715 177,773
130,061 130,061
331,209 358,791
450,367 485,867
9,225 9,225
(78.673) {65.959)
{1,399) (1,399)
(3,758,887) (3,809,007)
(118,774) {121,520)
(667,913) {63,948)

(130,061) {130,061)
244,647 1,230,018

1,365,089
2,595,117

(i) Included in the fair value of net assets acquired is a finance lease receivable of $211m relaling to the Wattle Point
Wind Farm Pty Ltd {"WPWF"), which was accounted for by tha acquiree as property, plant and equipment. As pant
of the acquisition of the AGLI business, AGL granted a put opticn to Alinta such that Alinta can sell back WPWF
within 6 months of implementation (25 Oclober 2006) at $211m to AGL Energy.

(i} The deferred tax liabiity is stated afier the effect of the tax base reset on AGLI entering the newly formed Alinta tax

consolidation group.

{fiy Goodwill recognised relates to future profitability of the AGLI business and synergies existing within the acquired
business and aiso synergies and improvements in profitability expecled 1o he achieved as a result of combining

AGLI with the rest of the Alinta Group.

(iv} AGLI's investment in APT was previously treated as an associale. Alinta accounts for APT as an available-for-sale

asset (refer note 16).

{e} impacton resuits

AGLI contributed revenues of $168.4m and a net profit after tax of $14.1m to the Alinta Group for the period 25 October
2006 to 31 Dacember 2006. The information required 1o be disclosed hy AASB 3 Business Cormbinations pasagraph 70
{revenue and net profit for the combined entity for the period as if the acquisition had been effected at the start of the
period) is not presented as oblaining reliable informalion in this regard is impracticable.
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7 Business combinations (continued)
Alinta Infrastructure Holdings

{a) Summary of acquisition

On § October 2006, the Alinta Group disposed of its 80% interest in Alinta Infrastructure Limited (“AIL"), Alinta
Infrastructure Trust ("AIT") and Alinta Infrastructure Investiment Trust (*AliT"). The subsequent stapling of these three
entities formed the ASX listed entity Alinta Infrastructure Holdings ("AIH™.

The assets held by the AlH Group comprise a portfolio of power stations and gas pipelines initially acquired from the
former Duke Energy Group in 2004.

On 15 November 2006, Alinla announced an unconditional cash takeover offer for AIH. The offer was for $2.06 per partly
paid AlH unit or $3.26 per fully paid AlH unit.

Alinta gained control over AlH on 16 Dacember 2006 and at 31 December 2006 ownead 82% of the stapled units of
AlH,

The acqguisition of AlH by Alinta is accounted for as an acquisition using lhe purchase method under AASB 3 Business
Combinations. Accounting far the purchase price allocation against the value of the assets and liabilities acquired is
provisional as al 31 December 2006 due to an ongoing assessment of the fair values of the acquired assets by
independent valuers based on updated Depreciated Optimised Replacement Cost and Discounted Cash Flows vatuation
modals.

$'000
{b} Purchase consideration
Purchase consideration
Pre-acquisition holding in equity accounted investment 114,966
Cash paid prior to 31 December 2006 (1} 398,873
Cash payable in 2007 {ii} 188,581
Transaction costs (iti) 31,280
Total purchase consideration 733,710
Fair value of net identifiable assets acquired (refer to {d) below) 401.989
Goodwill (refer to (d) below and note 22) 331.721

(i) Prior to 15 November 2006 Alinta held 20% of the issued units of AlH.

(i) Cash payable in 2007 represents amounts due lo certain former AlH unitholders who had accepled Alinta's bid terms
prior te 31 December 20086 (refer to note 23 ).

(iiiy Transacticn costs represent those costs directly attributable to the acquisition of AiH by Alinta,

{c) Netcash outflow

Consolidated Parent
20086 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $'000 $'coo $000
Cash consideration 198,873 - - -
Transaction costs 1,058 - - -
Cash batances acguired {65,590) - - -
MNet outflow of cash 330,244 - - -
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{d) Assets and liabilities acquired

Cash

Receivables

Deferred tax asset (i)
inventories

Property, plant and equipment
Other assets

Inlangible assets
Payables

Provisions

Interest bearing liabilities
Deferred tax liability (ii}

Total net identifiabla assets

Minority interests
Goodwill on consolidation (i)
Net assets acquired

Alinta Limited
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{continued)
Acquiree’s
carrying Provisional
amount fair value
$'000 $'000
69,550 69,5580
167,119 167,119
30,818 .
7,631 7.631
951,713 1,240,120
7.453 7,453
324,781 362,966
(117.528) (117,528)
{38,694) {38,694)
(1,107 .608) (1,107,608)
- (55,160}
335,275 535,889
(133,900)

331,721
733,710

(i} Goodwill, representing a premium paid for the acquired net assets, represents fuhsre profitability of the AlH husiness
and likely synergies and improvements in profitability that the Direclors believe will be available as AlH is integrated

imo the Alinta group.

(i} The tax base of assels and liahilities is provisional as AlH will join the Alinta tax consolidated group in February

2007.

{e} Impacton results

AlH coniributed a profit of $3.2m to the equity accounted profit that has been included in the Alinta Group's results for
2006. Due to contro! being gained over AlH by Alinta on 19 December 2006, AlH did not contribute material consolidated

revenues or expenses o the resuits of the Alinta group for 2006.

It is also noted that AlH's resulls for 2006 have been impacted by certain significant items specifically an impairment
charge relaling to one of AlH's cash generating units and an uplift in the tax bases of certain tangible and intangible

assels,

If the acquisition had cccurred on 1 January 2006, consolidated revenue for the year ended 31 December 2005 would
have increased by $262.2m and consolidated net profit after tax would have increased by $5.5m.

Events after the balance sheet date that are relevant ta the AlH acquisition are presented in note 46.
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8 Correction of error

{a) Correction of error in recording of equity accounted profits in the previous financial year

During 20086, Alinta Infrastructure Holdings (“AIH"), one of Alinta’s associates at that time, identified an error regarding an
impairment test for the Queensland Gas Pipeline (*QGP"), an asset and cash generating unit of AlH.

This error has had a flow-on impact ¢n Alinta’s consolidaled resulls and accordingly Alinta's share of profits of equity
accounted investees and investments in equity accounted investees in the 2005 comparative results have been restated.

The error had the financial effect of overstating consolidated investments in equity accounted investees and consolidated
lotal assets by $7.3 million as at 31 December 2005. The error also had the financial effect of overstating the
consolidated share of profits of equity accounted investees, consolidated profit before tax and consolidated net profit after
tax by the same amount.

The error has been corrected by restating the respective 2005 cemparative financial statement line items.

The error also impacted basic and diluted earnings per share for the 2005 comparatives. The correction of the error
resulted in a reduction in 2005 hasic earnings per share of 2.9 cents and a reduction in diluted aarnings per share of 2.9
cents.

(b} Correction of error in recognition of unread sales in the previous twe financial years

Consolidated sales revenue and accrued income for the 2005 comparative resulls have baen restated due to an error thal
was identified regarding unread meter sales in Alinta Sales Pty Limited ("ALS") within the energy retail segment. Part of
the error identified related to the 2005 financial year and part relaled 1o tha 2004 financial year.

These errars have the effecl of overstating the following consclidated balances at 31 December 2005

$m
Sales revenue (4.2)
Tax expense 1.3
Net profit after tax (2.9)
Income lax provision and total liabilities {(1.7)
Opening retained earmings and total equity (1.0)
Trade receivables and total assets (5.6)

The part of the error that related to 2005 has been correcled by restating the respective 2005 comparative financial
statement line tems, whilst the part that related to 2004 has been corrected by adjusling opening retained sarnings as at
1 January 2005 by a net amount of $1.0m.

The error has also impacted basic and diluted earnings per share for the 2005 comparatives. The correction of the error

resulted in a reduction in 2005 basic earnings per share of 1.2 cents and a reduction in diluted earnings per share of 1.1
cents.
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8 Correction of error (continued)

{c} Effect of prior period errors and change in accounting policy

31 December Error
2005 {note B(a))
$'000 $'000
Sales revenue 586,528
Emgiloyee benefils expense 86.161
Share of profits of
equily accounted investaes 11,289 {7.,380)
Income lax expense 56,943
Profit attributable to
members of Alinta Limited 239,769 {7 .360)
Trads and other
receivables 574,263
Invastments in equity
accounted investees 218,135 {7.360)
income tax provision $1,940
Opening retained earnings 255,057 {7,360)
Basic earnings per shate 403 {2.9)
Diluted earnings per share 400 (2.9)

Alinta Limited

Notes to the financial statements
Annual Financial Report - 31 December 2006

The above errors and change in accounting policy had no impact an proft from discontinued cperations.

9 Revenue

From continuing operations

Sales and services revenue
Sale of goods
Services revenue

Other reveniie

Interest received ar receivable

Related parly interest teceived or receivable (refer note
413

Dividend received or receivable

Fee revenue

Unwind of discount - interest revenue

{continued)
Error Change in 31 December
{nota 8(h)) accounting policy 2005
(note 2{a}) (restated)
$'000 $'000 §'000
4.370) 582 358
{3.879) 52,282
3,939
{1.251) 1,164 56.856
{2.919) 2,715 232,195
{5.552) 558,711
210,775
{1.666) 80,274
{3.889) - 243 808
(1.2) 11 37.3
(i.1) 10 370
Consolidated Parent
2006 20058 2006 2006
$'000 S000 $'000 $000
699,852 582,358 - -
§42.536 424 176 - -
342.388 1,006 53 - -
21,681 17.454 - -
16,254 16,253 74,976 -
87,024 - - R
7,610 3,183 - -
7,870 4455 - -
140,439 47,345 74976 -
1,482,827 1,053 B79 74,976
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10 Other income

Net loss on disposal of property. plant and aquipment
Gain on recognition of financial assel derivative
Change in fair value of equity investment

Foreign exchange gains

Other

11 Expenses

Profit before income tax includes the following
specific expenses:

Finance costs - net
interest and finance charges paid/payable
Deferred borrowing costs - amortisation

Amount capiialised on borrowings for qualifying
assets
Finance costs expensed

Alinta Limited
Notes to the financial statements
Annual Financial Report - 34 December 2006

(continued)
Consolidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
$°000 S000 $'000 $000
{2,076} (1.079) - -
14,067 - . -
3,642 3,565 - -
3,286 - - -
5475 1,819 . -
24,394 4 305 - N
Consolidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $'000 $'000 $000
163,336 53,498 - -
6,103 1,707 - -
169,439 56,205 - -
{8,541) (10,005} . -
160,838 45,110 : :

-34.




Alinta Limited

Notes to the financial statements
Annual Financial Report - 31 December 2006

(continued)
12 Income tax (benefit)/expense
Consclidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'0o00 $000 $'000 $'000
{a} Income tax {benefit)fexpense from continuing
operations
Current income tax 51,143 69,466 22,493
Deferrad income tax {41,913) (8.897) .
Under/{over) provided in prior years - current tax (refer (d}
below) {11,479) (3.713) -
{2,249) 56,856 22,49
Income tax expense is atiributable to: ]
Prafit from continuing operations {2,249) bB,856 22,493
Profit from discontinued operations - 70,738 -
Aggregate income tax (benefit)/fexpense 2,249 127,594 2493 -
Deferred income 1ax {revenuelexpense included in income
lax expense comprises:
Origination/reversal of temporary differences (note 30} (44,913} (8,897} -
(41,913} (8 897) .
{b) Numerical reconciliation of income fax
{bonefit)lexpaense to prima facie tax payable
Profit from continuing operations before income 1ax
{benefit)/expense 168,001 151,280 74,558
Tax at the Australian tax rate of 30% (2005 - 30%) 50,400 45384 22,368
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible/{taxable) in
calculating taxable income:
Unfranked dividend . 8,220 -
Share based payments 507 336 125
Resiatement of deferred tax balances {17.984) 197 -
Capital gain on sate of asset 15,351 - -
Rebatable dividends {23,130) (510} -
Share of profits of associates (4,192) 2,208 -
Irterest - reset preference sharas 586 2,309 -
Project costs {11,068) 3413 -
Non-assessable revenue - - -
Other {1,240) 235 -
9,230 61,792 22,493
Under/(over) provision in prior years (11,479} (3.713) -
Capilal losses recouped not previously brought to account - (1.223) -
Income tax (benefit)/expense {2,249) 56.856 22493
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(continued)
12 Income tax (benefit)expense (continued)
Consclidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $000 $'000 $000

{c) Amounts recognised directly in equity

Aggregate deferrad tax arising in the reporting period and
not recognised in net profit or loss but directly debited or
credited to equity

Derivalives 4,273 (1,872) -
Availabie-for-sale financial assels (8,772) - -
Actuarial gains and losses 1,528 {1.164) -
Total income tax recognised directly in equity — {2971 (3,036) -

{d} Revision of estimate

The overprovision in respect of prior years recognised in 20086, relates principally to a change in estimate for various tax
ftems. The estimales changed primarily as a result of amendments to 1ax laws in 2008.

(e} Tax consolidation tegislation

Head entities and their wholly owned Australian enlities have entered into separate lax sharing and funding agreements in
relation to their parlicipation in the tax consolidation regime. Under the terms of the tax funding agreement, the wholly
owned entities reimburse Alinla Limited for any current income tax payable by Alinta Limited arising in respect of their
activities. The reimbursements are payable at the same ime as the associated income tax liability falls due and amounis
due to Alinta Limited are recognised through intragroup accounts. In the opinion of the directors, the tax sharing
agreement is also a valid agreement under the tax consolidation legislation and limits the joint and several liabitity of the
wholly owned entittes in the case of a default by Alinta Limited.

13 Current assets - Cash and cash equivalents

Consolidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $'000 $'000 $000
Cash at bank and on hand 221,614 785,990 - -
Deposils at cali 178,586 546 256 - -

400,200 626,246 - B

{a} Cash at bank and on hand

Cash on hand is non-interest bearing. The weighled average interest rate for cash at bank is 5.5% (2005 - 5.1%).

{b} Depaosits at call

The weighted average interest rate for deposits at call is 6.2% (2005 - 56%). These deposits have an average maturity
of 21 days (2005: 15 days).

{c} Fair value

The carmrying amount for cash and cash equivalents approximates the fair value.
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14 Current assets - Trade and other receivables

Net trade receivables
Trade receivables
Provision for doubtful receivables

Related party receivahbles
Promissory note receivable - associate (b)
Trade receivables - associates

Net finance lease receivables
Finance lease receivable - Wattle Point Wind Farm (a)
Other finance lease receivables{refer note 15(a))

Not other roceivablaes

Other debtors - non-interest bearing
Receivable in relation to Energy Derivative (c)
Hedge receivable

Prepayments
Prepayments
Interest receivable

Alinta Limited
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{continued)
Consolidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $'000 $'000 $000
241,868 130,037 - -
{7,362) (2,079 . .
234,506 127.958 - -
- 328,497 - -
38,095 69,802 - -
38,095 398 299 - -
211,100 - - .
12.856 - - .
223.956 - - -
35,665 20,958 472 -
43,299 - - .
16,101 3,726 - -
95,065 24,684 472 -
15,977 14,214 - .
4.09¢ 2.942 - -
20067 17.156 - -
611,689 568,087 472 -

(a) Finance lease receivable - Wattle Point Wind Farm

Asg discussed in Note 7(d), Alinta has the option to sell Waltle Point Wind Farm back to AGL by 25 April 2007 for $211m,
if not sold prior to this date. Alinta currently intends to dispose of this asset during 2007 and hence it is classified as

current.

(b} Promissory note receivable - associate

The promissory note represented a non-interest bearing loan issued by Alinta Infrastructure Limited {"AIL"} {note 6).

{c) Receivable in relation to Energy Derivative

As part of the transaction with AGL, Alinta acquired a number of energy derivative contracts that will be novated to AGL

(refer Lo note 2(o){iii).

{d) Effective interest rates and credit risk

{nformation concerning the effective interest rate and credit risk of both cumment and non-current receivables is sel out in

the non-current receivables note (note 18).

{e} Fair values

The notional amount is deemed to reflect the fair value of receivables with a remaining life of less than a year.




15 Current assets - Inventories

Manufactured gas
Sirategic spares and slores
Take or pay prepaid gas

Alinta Limited
Notes to the financial statements
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16 Current assets - Available-for-sale investments

Balance at 1 January

Additions

Revaluaticn deficit transferred to equity
Balance at 31 December

Investment in listed entity (a}

{a) Investment in listed entity

{continued})
Consolidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
306 812 - -
9,359 4,904 - -
286 - . .
5,951 5716 . .
Consolidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $000 $'000 $000
662,293 - - -
{29,239) - - N
Consolidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $000 $'000 $'000
— 633,054 . - -

As at 31 December 2008, the consclidated entity held legal ownership of 35% of the voting rights attached 1o units of the

Australian Pipeline Trust (APT").

Under AASB 128 fnvaestments in Associates ('AASB 128") there is a presumplion that an investor enlity has significant
influence over another entity when il holds 20% or more of the voling rights of the investee entity.

The consclidated entity is currently prevented from appointing any board members 1o the board of APT (through an
undertaking provided to the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission), and il is alse unable to exert any

management influence over the day 1o day cperations of APT. As a result, the consolidated entity has rebuited this
presumption with regards to its investment in APT and does not consider APT to be an associate.

As aresull, the consolidated entity has classified its investment in APT as an *available-for-sale® financial asset, which is

marked-lo-market (i.e. to fair vaiue) through equity.

Refer to note 46 for post balance sheet events in relation to the units held in APT.
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17 Current assets - Other current assets
Consolidated Parent
2006 20056 2006 2005
$'000 £000 $'000 $000
GST receivable 4 876 3,887 - -
4,576 3 887 - .
18 Non-current agssets - Receivables
Consolidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
$000 $'000 $'000 $000
Intragroup working accounts (i) - - 5,179,511 -
Loan to associate 3,400 - - -
Finance lease receivables (a) 102,298 - -

— 124,460 124 460 . ]
230,156 124,460 5,479,511 ]

Redeemable preference shares in associate (i)

(i  The intragroup working account is unsecured. The ouistanding amount is at call and earns interest at 8% per
annum.

(i) The investment in redeemable preference shares in an associated company, United Energy Distribution Holdings
Pty Ltd ("UEDH"), attracts cumulative interest al a rate of 13.5% per annum and the principal is redeemable 20
years from the date of issue. Each redeemable preference share has an issue price of $89 and is stapled to one
ordinary share of UEDH with each ordinary share having an issue price of $1. On winding up of UEDH, the holders
of the redeemabile preference shares shall be entitied to receive the amour paid up upon the issue of those shares
and any accrued but unpaid dividends in raspect of those shares, in priority 1o any payment of capital to the hotders
of other shares in the capital of UEDH.

{a} Finance leases

Consolidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $'000 $'000 $o00
Finance lpase receivables
Gross receivables from finance leases:
Not later than 1 year 19,763 - - ) -
Later than 1 year and not tater than 5 years 76,740 - - -

Later than 5 years 80,388 - . .

Unearned finance income {61,739} - - -
Net investment in finance leases 115,152 - - -
The net investment in finance leases may be analysed as follows:
Consolidated Parent

2006 2005 2006 2005

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Not later than 1 year 12,856 -
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 46,973 -
Later than 5 years 56,323

115,152 - -

Finance lease receivables are recognised in relation to the Waitlepoint Wind Farm (3211.1m) (refer note 14{a}), the

Cawse Power Station ($41.3m) and the Glenbrook Power Station ($73.9m).

39




Alinta Limited

Notes to the financial statements

Annual Financial Report - 31 December 2006

(continued)

18 Non-current assets - Receivables (continued)
{b} Fair values
(i} Trade and other receivables

For receivables with a remaining life of less than one year, the carrying amount is deemed to reflect the fair vatue. All
other receivables are discounted to determine the fair value. In the case of the redeemable preference shares the coupon
rale is an equivalent market rate for that class of equity instrument, therefore the fair value is not materiatly different from
the carrying amount.

Interest rates used for determining fair values are based on the government yield curves plus a credil spread.

{c) Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to interest rate risk and the effective weighted average interest rate by maturity periods is set out in
the following tables.

Fixed interest maturing in:

2006 1yearoriess Overtto5 Over5years Non- Total
years interest
bearing
$°000 $000 $'000 $'aoo $'000
Trade receivables - - - 234 506 234 506
UEDH redeemable preference shares - - 124 460 - 124,460
Loan to associate . - 3.400 - 3,400
Finance lease receivable 223,956 46,973 55,323 - 326,252
Other receivables - 133,160 133.160

223956 ____a5973 183183 367 666 821778

Weighted average interest rate 8.25 % 8.25% 11.88 % -

Fixed intarest maturing in:

2005 1 year or less Over 5 years Non- Totat
interest
bearing
$000 $'000 3000 $'000
Trade receivables - - 127 958 127,958
UEDH redeemable preference shares - 124,460 - 124,460
Promissory note receivable - . 328,497 328,497
Other receivables - - 94 486 94 486
- 124 460 550,841 675,401
Weighted average interest rate - 13.50 % -
19 Non-current assets - Inventories
Consolidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $000 $'000 $000
Strategic spares and slores 10,139 - - -
Linepack and 1ake or pay prepaid gas 2,533 - - -
12.672 - : -
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20 Non-current assets - Other financial assets
Consolidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $'000 $'000 $000
Shares in other corporations - at fair value (a) 806 52175 - -

The shares in other corporalions in the prior year primarily represents shares in AGL (refer note 7).

{a) Fair value
Fair value is based on quoted market prices al the balance sheel date.
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21 Non-current assets - Property, plant and equipment

Consolidated

At 1 January 2008

Cost

Accumulated depreciation
Net book amount

Year ended 31 Dacember 2005
Opening net book amount
Revaluation surplus

Additiens

Oisposal of entity (Note 6)
Disposals

Depraciation expansa

Transfers

Closing net book amount

At 31 December 2005
Cost

Accumulated depreciation
Net book amaunt

Consolidated

Year gnded 31 December 2006
Opening net book amount
Additions through actuisition of
enily (note 7)

Additions

Disposals

Deprecialion expense

Transfers

Closing net book amount

At 31 Decombar 2008
Cost

Accumulated depreciation
Net bock amaunt

Alinta Limited
Notes to the financial statements
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{continued)

Assets under Freehold Plant & Leasehold Leased plant
construction land Buildings  equipment Improvements & squipment Total
§'000 $000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
131,648 3,258 18,747 1685376 2,239 225 1,841,492
- - (636) {83.441) (452) (172) {84 701)
131 645 3259 16,111 1601935 1787 53 1,756 791
131 646 3,259 18,111 1,601,935 1,787 53 1,758,791
- - 288 - - - 288
125016 - - 33877 286 - 158,179
{6512) {2.418) {14,760) (1.001,005) {209} (53) (1,024 957)
- (315 (2,749} (2217 {1,235) - {6,516)
- - {375) {51,209) {236) - (51.820)
{7.732) - - 1732 - = -
242 418 526 515 589113 393 - 832 965
242418 526 602 666.005 633 - 910,184
- - {87) {76 892) {240) - (77,219
—242.418 526 518 583713 393 :  —D32.965
Assets under  Froehold Plant & Leasahold
construction lang Buildings  equipment improvements Total
$'000 $000 §'000 $000 $'000 $000
242,418 526 515 589,113 393 832,965
19,077 17.51% 22,166 4879247 4,508 4,942 517
274,089 4 540 74 997 88 346718
{700} - - {6.251) (698) {7.689)
- - (73) {46,959) (749) (47,781
{178,133} - - 173,060 6073 -
355 751 18 049 23 148 5663 167 3615 6 069 730
355,751 18,048 23,308 5,787 B72 10,630 6,195.610
- : [160) __{124708) ____ (1015 _ (125880
355751 18,049 23 148 5,663 167 8615 6,060 730
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22 Non-current assets - Intangible assets

Consoclidated

At 1 January 2005

Cost

Accumutated amortisatian
Net book amount

Year ended 31 December 2005
Opening rat book amoun
Exchange differences
Additicns

Subsidiary sold

Transfer to interast bearning
liabilitles on adoption of AFRS
{AASB 130)

Amoriisation charge

Transfess

Closing net book amount

At 31 December 2005
Cost

Accurruiated amortisation
Net book amount

Consolidated

Year ended 31 December 2006
Opening ret book amaunt
Additcns

Additions threugh acguistion of
entity {note 7)

Amortisation chargae

Disposals

Closing net book amaunt

At 31 December 2006
Cost

Accumulated amertisatian
Net book amaount

Alinta Limited
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(continued)

Deferred Customer Managemen IT licence
Network borrowing Easement Contract relationship tcontract and
licence Goodwill costs righis inangibles intangible rights systems Total
$'000 $°000 $'0o0 $'000 $°000 $'600 $'000 §'000 $'000
85,801 389177 29,628 36,612 784,748 16,404 13,019 33,005 852,575
- - {8 825) 571) [30.014) (897 [1304) {(17.455) {39.068)
85 804 ﬁg 122 20,803 36041 74738 15 597 11715 15640 823 502
RS, 801 369,177 20,803 36041 274738 15597 M5 15640 823 509
- . . - - {s8) - - 98)
- a80 8ot - - 13.980 15,875
- (366,364) (28,950)  (260,414) (14,528) - (1,367}  (G71,823)
- (20,803} - - - - - {20,803)
- - (1971) {12,557} &7y {986) (3.412) {19,807
= {2.813) - {2 568) - : (850) {6,232)
35 801 - - - 10,729 24,001 120 531
45,80 - - 13,019 27,730 128,550
: - - (2 280y [3729) (8.018)
B85 801 - - 10729 24 001 120531
Cetered Customer Managemen 1T licence
Network horrowing Easement Contract relationship tcontract and
licence Goodwill cosis rights intangibles intangible rights systoms Totad
$000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $000 5000 5000 $°000
85.8C1 - - - - 16,729 24,081 120,50
_ . - - - - 74,043 24,043
243 1686 82 28722 474,504 - 12754 24,517 2,237,561
- - - (3,041) - (960) {7.857) (11,878
- - - - - - - (.7103 (1L719)
86 044 1688 821 - 28 ?23 471,453 - 22 ﬂ £2 094 2388547
86.044 1696821 28722 474 504 - 25772 74,944 2 386,807
- - - (3.041) - (3 269) (11,950} {18 280)
36.044 1,688 821 28722 471481 - 22 593 $2.99¢ 2368 547
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22 Non-current assets - Intangible assets (continued)

The distribution licences are considered to have an indefinite useful life as there is evidence thal the licence will be
renewed. The conditions necessary for renewal are present and the cost of renewal is insignificant. The factors playing a
significant role in this assessment are the perfomance of the licensee and all information requirements of the relevant
authority have been satisfied.

{a) Impairment tests for cash-generating units contairing goodwill

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to the Group's operating divisions which represent the lowest
level within the Group at which the goodwill is monitored for internal management purposes.

Goodwill was acquired as part of the AGL transaction on 25 October 2006 and the AlH acquisition on 19 December 2006
(refer to note 7) . A formal impairment test based on fair value less cost to sell methodology has been performed
subsequent to the acquisitions and no impairment has been identified. The methodology was determined through
individual asset valuations and by reference to the recent acquisition values.

(b} Impairment tests for cash-generating units containing intangibles with an indefinite useful life
The cash-generating unit ("CGU") containing the network licence is the Alinta Network Hoidings consolidated group.

The recoverable amount of a CGU is deternined based on value-in-use calculations. These calculations use cash flow
projections based on financial budgets approved by management covering a five year period. Cash flows for a further
thirty-five year periad are extrapolated using a 0.5% growth rate. A pre-1ax discount rate of 8.72% has been used in
discounting the projecled cash flows.

{c) Key assumptions used for valus-in-use calculations

The key assumptions and the approach to determining their value in the current and previous period are:
Assumptions How determined

Sales price growth Prediction of change in prices set by the regulator based on historical changes in price.

23 Current liabilities - Trade and other payables

Consolidated Parent

2006 2005 2006 2005

$'000 $'000 $'000 $000
Trade payables 144,387 129,789 - -
Amounts due to former AIH shareholders{refer note 7) 188,581 - - -
Hedge payable 37,838 6,258 - -
Interesl payable 31,585 6,559 - -
Other payables 55,958 6,768 - -
458,349 149.374 - -

All current payables are non-interest beating.
{a) Fair values

The notional amount is deemed to reflect the fair value of payables with a remaining life of less than a year.
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24 Current liabilities - Interest bearing liabilities
Consolidated Parent

2006 2005 2006 2006

$'000 $000 $'000 $000
Secured
Bank loans 317,955 . . -
Deferred borrowing costs {1,490) - - -
Total secured current interest bearing borrowings 316,465 - - -
Unsecured
Fixed rate notes 325,000 - - -
Reset preference shares (b) - 73,301 - -
Bank loans 520,000 4,000 - -
Total unsecured current interest bearing borrowings 845,000 77,301 - -
Total current interest bearing horrowings 1,161,465 77,301 - -

Of the secured bank loans, $155.5m is secured by a fixed and floaling charge over the controlled entily which holds units
in Alinla Infrastructure Holdings. The remainder is secured by a share mertgage over the units in Australian Pipeline
Trust.

Information conceming the effective interest rate and credit risk of both current and non-current interest bearing liabilities
is set out in the non-current interest bearing liahilities note {note 29).
{a} Refinancing

As at 31 December 2006 the Alinla group had external debt of $6.3 billion. Alinta has classified $1.2 billion of debt as
current as at 31 December 2006.

The debt that is due to mature in 2007 relates to Trewas Pty Limited ($162.5m), Alinta 2000 Limited ($155.5m), Alinta
LGA Limited ($825.0m) and Alinta Network Haldings Fly Limited ($20.0m).

The Company expects to retire the Trewas Pty Limited loan during 2007.

The Alinta 2000 Limiled facility will be fully drawn 1o its fimit of $500.0m subsequent to 31 December 2006 and has
recently been exiended to November 2007.

Alinta is confident of successfully refinancing that portion of the Group's debt maturing in 2007 having considered current
and continuing high levels of liquidity in both domestic and international debi markets, proceeds available from planned
asset sales and advanced negotiations wilh a financial third pary to provide an underwritien debt package.

{b} Reset preference shares

Terms and conditions

The reset preference shares atiracted an interest rate of 5.755%. Reset preference shares were perpelual but were also
convertible into ordinary shares in certain circumstances. All reset preference shares were converted into ordinary shares
in Alinta 2000 Limited by 31 August 2006 in accordance with the conversion notice issued on 19 July 2006,

Number of Shares
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $000
Opening balance 716,850 1,269,738 73,301 126,916
Adjustment on adoption of AASB 132 and AASB 139 - - - 4,133
Conversion of reset preference shares (716.850) (582.888) {73,301) (58.748)
- 716,850 - 73,301

-45-




25 Current liabilities - Income tax payable

Income tax payable

Alinta Limited
Notes to the financial statements
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{continued)
Consolidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $000 $'000 $000
24,859 90,274 10,883 -

The cument income tax liability represents the amount of income laxes payable in respect of current and prior periods.

In accordance with the tax consolidation legislation, the Company, as the head entity of one of the Australian tax
consclidated groups, has assumed the curent income tax liability initially recognised by the members in that tax

consolidated group.

26 Current liabilities - Provisions

Employee benefits

Levies and commercial disputes (note 39(b))
Indemnity to Associate (note 39(b)(i))

Other provisions

Consolidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $000 $'000 $000
67,9614 29,147 . -
72,416 - - -
- 58,100 . -
14,337 g58 - -
154,714 88 205 . -

The other provisions category consists of provisions for claims, make-good, defects, relocation, short-term environmental
rehabilitation and additicnal immaterial sundry provision items. All of these provisions are expected 16 be utilised or

released within 12 months of the balance sheet date.

Movements in provisions

Movements in each ciass of provision during the financial year, other than employee benefits, are set out below:

Consolidated - 2008

Current

Carrying amount at start of year

Additional provisions recognised
Payments/other sacrificas of economiz benefils
Acquisition of entities

Carrying amount at end cf year

27 Current liabilities - Other financial liabilities

Derivative payable (a)
Payable on second call {b)

Levies and
commercial  Indemnity 1o Other
disputes Associate  provisions
$'00C $'000 $'000
58,100 958
- - 2,051
- (21,374) (2,470)
724186 (36 726) 13788
72416 - 14,337
Consolidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $'000 $'000 $000
43,299 - - -
- 65,699 - -
43,299 65 699 R .
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27 Current liabilities - Other financial liabilities (continued)

(a} As part of the transaction with AGL, Alinta acquired a number of efectricily derivalive contracts that will be novated
lo AGL (refer to note 2(o)(iii)).

(b} This represented Alinta’s share of the second inslalment far the investment in Alinta Infrastructure Holdings, which
was paid in December 2006 (refer to note 6. This amount was non-interest bearing.

28 Non-current liabilities - Payables

Consolidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Intragroup working acoounts = - 4784 -

There is no interest on intragroup working accounts and amounts are repayable on demand.

29 Non-current liabilities - Interest bearing liabilities

Consolidated Parent

2006 2005 2006 2005

$'000 $'000 $'000 $000
Unsecured
Floating rate notes 280,000 250,000 - -
Fixed rale notes 811,038 196,922 - -
Fixed rate notes - USD denominated 826,278 - - -
Bank toans - senior facility 3,115,324 282 505 .
Subordinated loan 79,824 79,824 -
Deferred horrowing costs {12 444) (5.811) . -
Total non-current interest beanng liabilities 2.100.020 815440 - -
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29 Non-current liabilities - Interest bearing liabilities {continued)
{a) Financing arrangements
Congolidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 S'000 $'000 $'00C
Credit standby arrangements
Total facilities
Floating rate notes 280,000 250,000 - -
Fixed rate notes 1,137,492 200,000 - -
Fixed rate notes - USD denominated 848,077 - - -
Bank loan facilities 5,185,162 360,297 - -
Subordinated loan 75,824 78,824 - -

—L.830,855 _800.121 2 =

Used al balance date

Floating rate notes 280,000 250,000 - -
Fixed rate notes 1,136,038 188,922 - -
Fixed rate notes - USD derominated 826,278 - - -
Bank loan facilities 3,953,279 296 505 . -
Subordinated loan 75.824 70,824 - -

6275419 825 251 -

Unused al balance dale

Fixed rate notes 1,454 - - -
Fixed rate notes - USD denominated 21,799 - . -
Bank loan facilities 1,231,883 64 870 - -

1,255.136 84 870 - -
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29 Non-current liabilities - Interest bearing liabilities (continued)

Floating rate notes
Alinta Network Holdings Pty Limited has floating rate notes with various counterparties for a total of $250m. These
floating rate notes mature in 2012.

Alinta Energy Holdings Pty Limited acquired a $30m floating rale note as parl of the AlH acquisition. which matures in
2011,

Fixed rate notes

The fixed rate notes include $600m for Alinia LGA Limited, which was acquired as par of the AGL transactior. Of this
$600m, $325m is fixed al 7%, and matures in 2007. As such, this amount is classified as current as at 31 December
2006. The balance of $275m is fixed at 6.75% and matures in 2009.

Alinta Network Holdings Pty Limited has a fixed rate note of $188m. This amouni is fixed at 5.75% and matures in
2010.

Alinta Energy Heldings Pty Limited has fixed rate notes of $90m which were acquired as part of the AlH transaction,
which are fixed al 6.60% and mature in 2011.

AlimtaAGL Pty Limited has a loan note with a value of $247m with its minority shareholder. This loan note matures in
2016 and has a coupon rate of 9.8%.

Fixed rate notes - USD denominated

These fixed rate notes include $670m for Alinta LGA Limited which was acquired as pan of the AGL transaction. Of this,
$316m is fixed at 6.40%, which matures in 2008 and $184m is fixed at 6.85%, maturing in 2018. A further $190m is
fixed at 5.30%. maturing in 2015.

Alinta Energy Holdings Pty Limited has fixed rate notes of $156m which were acquired as part of the AIH transactien. Of
this, $143m is fixed at 5.8% and matures in 2014. A further $13m is fixed at 5.9% and matures in 2016..

Bank loans
Of the total bank loans of $3,953m, $2,300m was acquired as part of the AGL acquisition. Of this latter amount, $500m
matures in 20607, $1,050m in 2009 and $750m in 2011.

Trewas Pty Limited has bank debt of $162m which matures in 2007. As such, this amount is classified as current as at
31 December 2006,

AlintaGas Networks Pty Limited has $31m of bank debt which matures in 2008. Alinta Network Hotdings Pty Limited has
$20m of bank debt which matures in 2007, and a further $360m maturing in 2008. The $20m is therefore classified as
current as at 31 December 2006.

Alinta Cogeneration (Pinjarra) Pty Limited has a $118m project finance facility with various providers which matures 15
years alter completion of construction of the Alcoa cogeneration planl. Of this amount, $115m is currently drawn down.
Alinta Cogeneration (Pinjarra) Pty Limited has a further $121m project finance facility with various providers which
matures 15 years after completion of construction of the second Alcoa cogeneration plant. This facility is fully drawn
down.

Alinta Cogeneration Finance Pty Limited has a $500m project finance facility. Of this amount $149m is currently drawn
down.

Alinta 2000 Limited has a bridging loan of $155m which matures in 2007. As such, this amounl is classified as current as
at 31 December 2006. Alinta Energy Holdings Pty Limited has bank debt of $839m of which $491m malures in 2011 and
$348m matures in 2009,

A percentage of the floating rate interest exposure associated with the bank facilities is managed through the use of AUD

pay fixed interest rate swaps {reter note 37} and debt maturities are spread across a number of years in order to
minimise potential refinance risk. USD cross-curency swaps are used 1o manage currency exposures on USD debi.
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29 Non-current liabilities - Interest bearing liabilities {continued)
Subordinated loan

This amount comprises a subordinated loan of $79.8m, jointly with Diversified Utility and Energy Trusts No. 1 and No. 2,
maturing in 2018, The inlerest rate on this loan is reset every six months based on a margin above the bank bill rate. The
rate as at 31 December 2006 is 9.72%.

Security

Unless otherwise stated. the bank facililies and subordinated loan are unsecured based on negative pledge covenants.
Refer to note 4.

(b) Interest rate risk exposures

The following table sets out the Group’s exposure to interest rate risk, including the effective weighted average interest
rate by maturity pericds.

Fixed interest rate maturing in:

2006 Floating interest 1yearorless Over1to5years Over 5 years Total

rate

$'000 $000 $000 $000 $'000
Bank loans 3,953,279 - - - 3,853,279
Floating rate notes 280,000 - - - 280,000
Fixed rate notes - US
denominated - - 315,936 510,342 826.278
Effect of interest rate
swaps (note 36) (3,478,490 185,000 1,310,164 1,883,326 -

USD interest rate and
currency swaps -

Fixed (note 36) 171,165 - - (171,185) -
Subordinated loan 79.824 - - - 79,824
Fixed rate notes - 325000 564.046 246,992 1,136,038
1005778 510,000 2,190.146 2.568,495 6275419
Weighted average
interest rate 6.32 % 5.54 % 6.82 % 6.79 %
Fixed interest rate maturing in:
2005 Floating interest tyearorless Over1tocSyears  Over 5 years Total
rate
$000 $'000 $000 $000 $'000
Bank loans 296,505 - - - 296,505
Floating rate notes 250,000 - - - 250,000
Effect of interest rate
swaps (note 36) {441,754} 50,000 215,000 176,754 - l
Subordinated Ioan 79,824 - - - 79,824
Floating rate notes - - 198 922 - 198 927
184 575 50,000 413.822 176,754 825251
Woeighted average
intarest rate 6.20 % 573 % 531 % 6.11%
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29 Non-current liabilities - Interest bearing liabilities (continued)
{c} Fairvalue
The fair value and carrying value of the interest bearing liabilities are:
2006 2005

Carrying Carrying

amount Fair value amount Fair value
Nos-traded financial kabilities
Floating rate notes 280,000 280,960 250,000 250,402
Fixed rate noles 1,136,038 1,139,300 198,922 202,126
Fixed rate notes - USD denominated 826,278 880,571 - -
Bank lpans 3,953,27% 3,974,801 296,505 206,832
Subordinated loans 76 824 80,951 79.824 80,883

6275419 8,356 583 825 251 830.253

Esfimation of fair values

Fair vaiue is calculated based on discounted expected future principal and interest cash flows. Interest rates used for
determining fair values are based on current interest rates for liabilities with similar risk profiles.

30 Non-current liabilities - Deferred tax liabilities

Consolidated Parent

2006 2005 2006 2005

$'000 $'000 $'000 $000
The balance comprises tomporary differences
attributable to:
Accruals {7,885) - - -
Accrued income 17,800 11,658 - -
Defined benefits 5,867 - - -
Financial instruments 20,790 - - -
Future deductible (18,586) - . -
Intangibles 81,036 5,740 - -
Investment in equity accounted investees 24,708 3293 - .
Lease receivable 22,620 - - -
Provisions (47,798) {14,255} - -
Property, plant and equipment 142,028 87,720 . -
Shares in other corporalions 3,145 1.366 - -
Tax losses (66,734) (864) . -
COther 206 7685 - -
Net deferred tax liabilities 177,137 95,443 - -
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30 Non-current liabilities - Deferred tax liabilities (continued)
Unrecegnised deferred tax assets

Al 31 December 2006, a deferred tax asset of $498.8m for temporary differences of $1,662.7m and a deferred tax asset
of $11.0m in relalion to capital losses were nol recognised because it is not probable that future taxable profit will be
available, against which the consociidated entity can utilise the benefits therefrom. The deductiole temporary differences
and lax losses do not expire under current tax legislation.

31 Non-current liabilities - Provisions

Consolidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $'000 $'000 5000
Employee benefits 26,826 2,809 - -
Decommissioning costs (i) 58,681 - - -
Other provisions 73 - - -
86,580 2.80 - -

{}  Deconwnissioning provision

The decommissioning provision represents the present value of future estimated costs to decommission and restore the
power stations and gas and electricily transmission assets of the Group. The present value of decommissioning cosls
has been determined using a risk-free discount rate. The assumed costs of decommissioning are based on current best
estimates and therefore uncertainty exisls as to the actual costs to be incurred. The actual costs are expected 1o be
incurred towards the end of the useful lives of the power and pipeline assets as set out in note 2{p).

Movements in provisions

Alinta Limited
Movements in each class of provision during the financial year, other than employee benefits, are set out below:
|
|

Decommiss- Other
ioning costs  provisions
| $'000 $'000
Consolidated - 2006
‘ Non-current
‘ Carrying amount at starl of year - -
Additional provisions recognised 3.567 73
Acquisition of entity 56,114 -
Carrying amount at end of year —_—18h8 73
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32 Non-current liabilities - Retirement benefit ohligations

Superannuation plans

The consolidated entity contributes to several accumulated contribution superannuation plans and four defined benefit
employee superannuation plans. in the case of the accumulated contribution superannuation plans, contributions are
charged against income as they are made.

Details with respect to the defined benefit plans are sel out below.
(a} Defined Banefit Employee Superannuation Plans
United Energy Distribution Holdings ("UEDH") and Muitinet Group Holdings ("MGH")

In accordance with the Provision of Labour Service Agreements between Alinta Assel Management Pty Lid ("AAM"} and
UEDH and MGH, AAM manages the employee obligations of UEDH and MGH in relation to defined benefit employee
superannuation plans cutrently in place. To the extent permitied by law, AAM has assumed the financial risks and
benefits associated with the superannuation funds. The defined benefit fund is closed to new members.

All permanent employees of UEDH and MGH and casual employees hired directly, become members of Equipsuper
uniess they select an alternative superannuation fund. Permanent employees engaged after 2 October 1994 and all direct
hire casual employees are members of an accumulation plan. All other permanent employees of UEDH and MGH are
members of their own Defined Benefit Employee Superannuation Plan. The effective date of the last audit of the Defined
Benefit Employee Superannuation Plan was 31 December 2005,

Alinta LGA Limited

Alinta LGA Limited makes contributions to two superannuation plans that provide defined benefit amounts to employees
or their dependants upon retirement, resignalion or death. Benefits are mostly in the form of a lump sum based on the
employee’s final average salary. The defined benefit plans are closed to new members. All new members receive
accumulation-only benefits.

Alinta LGA Limited, as the sponsoring employer for the consclidated entity, recognises the defined benafil abligations and
axpenses far all the plans.

SuperSoiutions Masier Trust - AGL Division

The method used to determine the employer contribution recommendation is the Projected Unit Credit Method. This
method aims to meet the cost of benefits each year as they accrue for members of the Plan in that year.

The consolidated entily has recognised an assel in the balance sheet in respecl of ils defined benefit superannuation
arrangements. Subject to approval of the trustee and based on the advice of the acluary, any surplus that arises may be
used by the consolidated entity to reduce its contributions to the Plan for a period or for a contribution holiday. There is
no legal liability for the consolidated entity 1o make up any deficit that may arise. In the event that the Plan is terminated
then the trustee is to determine the portion of assels held in the Plan for each member after seeking advice of the actuary
and having regard to minimum benefits.

Equipsuper Fund

The method used to determine the employar contribution recommendations at the last actuarial review was the Target
Funding methed. The method adopted affects the timing of the cost to the employer. Under the Target Funding method,
the employer contribution rate is set at a leve! such that the Plan's assets are expected o equai 105% of the Pian’s
liabitities on the actuarial funding basis within 5 years.

The consolidated entity has recognised an assel in the balance sheet in respect of the defined benefit superannuation
arrangements. As a surplus currently exists in the Plan, the consolidated entity is able to benefit from it in the form of a
reduction in the required contribution rate, based on the advice of the Plan's actuary. The company may at any time, by
notice to the trustee, terminate ils contribulions. The consolidated entity has a liability to pay the monthly contributions
due prior to the effective date of the notice. but there is no requirement to pay any further conliributions, irrespective of the
financial condition of the Plan.

53.




32 Non-current liabilities - Retirement benefit obligations (continued)

{b} Balance sheet amounts

The amounts recognised in the balance sheet are determined as follows:

Present value of the defined benefil obligations
Fair value of defined benefit plan assets

Retirement benefit surplus
Retirement benefit obligations
Net asseti{liability)

(c} Categories of plan assets

Cash

Equity instruments
Debt instruments
Property

Other assets

{d} Reconciliations

Recaonciliation of the present value of the defined
benefit obligation, (which is paitly funded):
Balance at the beginning of the year

Current service cost
Interest cosl

Contributions by plan participants
Actuarial losses recognised in equity

Benefits paid
Transfers in

Acquired in business combinations

Balance al the end of the year

Alinta Limited
Notes to the financial statements
Annual Financial Report - 31 December 2006
(continued)
Consolidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $000 $'000 $000
(207,508) {60461} .
227,058 51,801 -
19,550 (8,660} .
Consolidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $000 $'000 $000
22)805 - -
{3,255} (8 660} -
18,550 (8 860) -
Consolidated Parent
2006 20058 2006 2005
$'000 S'000 $'000 $'000
8,873 3626 -
141,377 32,638 -
37,213 - -
25,650 5,180 -
11,945 10.360 -
—tALOSE 21801 :
Consolidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
80,461 50,613 .
3,101 1,718 .
3,860 2,185 .
1,178 744 -
3,101 5977 -
(10,531) (974) -
4 198 -
146.334 - -
— 207,508 80,461 :
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32 Non-current liabilities - Retirement benefit obligations (continued})
Reconciliation of the fair value of plan assets:
Balance at the beginning of the year 51,801 44,716 . .
Expected return on plan assets 5,876 3,008 - -
Actuarial gains recognised in equity 8,197 2,007 . -
Contributions by Group companies 2,879 1,922 - -
Contributions by plan participants 1,178 744 - -
Benefits paid (10,531) (874 - -
Acquired in business combinations 168,154 - - -
Transfers in 4 188 - -
Balance at the end of the year 227,058 51,801 - -
{e} Amounts recognised in the income statement
The amounts recognised in the income statement are as follows:
Consolidated Parent

2006 2005 2006 2005

$'000 $'000 $'000 $000
Current service cosl 3,101 1,718 - -
Interest cost 3,860 2,185 - -
Expected return on plan assets 5576 3,008 - -
Totai included in employee benefits expense 12,537 7,001 - -
Actlual return on plan assets 13,773 5196 - .
{f) Amounts recognised in the statement of recognised income and expense
Net actuarial gainsflosses recognised in equity
(before tax) 5.096 {3 880) - -
{g) Principal actuarial assumptions
The principal actuariat assumptions used {expressed as weighted averages) were as follows:

Consolidated Parent

2006 2005 2006 2005
Discount rate {active members) 4.9 % 4.4 % - -
Discount rate (pensianers) 57 % 52 % - -
Expected return on plan assets {active members) 6.8 % 7.0 % . -
Expected return on plan assets (pensioners) 7.5% 7.5 % - -
Fulure salary increases 4.1 % 4.5 % - -
Fulure pension increases 3.0% 3.0% - -

{h} Employer contributions

Equipsuper
The effeclive date of the last audit was 31 December 2005 and the funding ratio at this date was 114.9%.

The econcmic assumptions used by the actuary 10 make the funding recommendations were an expected rate of return
cn assets of 7.0% p.a. and an expected salary increase rate of 4.5% p.a.

In accordance with the various Trust Deeds, Alinta and its controlled entities are under no legal obligation to make up any
shortfall in the Plan’s asseta to meet payments due 1o employees. Whilst the Group has no legal obligation to seftle this
tiability with an immediate contribution or additional one-off contributions, the Group intends to continue to contribute to
the defined benefit plan at a rate of 8.7% of defined benefit members’ salaries.
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32 Non-current liabilities - Retirement benefit obligations (continued)

SuperSolution Master Trust

Contribution recommendations occur in accerdance with the SuperSolution Master Trusl funding policy. Based on this
policy and the actuarial valuation at 30 June 2004, the acluary has recommended conlribution rates between 8.0% -
25.7% until the next actuarial valuation due on 30 June 2007,

The econemic assumptions used by the actuary 1o make the funding recommendations were a discount rate of 8.5% and
an expected salary increase rate of 3.5%.

Egquipsuper - Alinta LGA

Contribution recommendations oceur in accordance with the Equipsuper contribution and funding policy after the update
of the employee benefil accounts each six months. The last such updaie occurred as at 31 Dacember 2005. The
recommended contribution rate effective 1 July 2005 was nil.

The econcmic assumplions used by the actuary to make the funding recommendations were an expected rate of return
on plan assets of 7.0% and an expected salary increase rale of 4.5%.

{i} Net financiai position of plans

In accordance with AAS 25 Financist Reporting by Superannuation Plans a plan's nel financial position is determined as

the difference between the present value of the accrued benefits and the net market value of plan assets. This has been
determined as at the date of the most recent financial report of the superannuation fund (30 June 2004 for SuperSolution
Master Trust and 30 June 2305 for Equipsuper), and a surplus of $5.7m (2005: $2.9m) was reported.

The surplus under AAS 25 differs from the net asset position of $19.6m recognised in the balance sheet as at 31
December 2006, due to different measurement rules in the relevant accounting standards AAS 25 and AASE 119
Employee Benefits and different measurement dates.

{i) Historic sumimary

2006 2005 2004
$'000 5000 $'000

Defined benefit plan obligations (207,508) (80,461) (50,613)
Plan assets 227,058 51,801 44 716
Surplus / (deficit) ) 19,550 (8,660) (5,897)

Experience adjusiments arising on plan liabilities (3,851) 1,068 829
Experience adjustments arising on plan assels (1,051) (2.098) {3.879)

Information for years prior to 2004 is not available.
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33 Contributed equity
{a) Contributed Equity
Available for
sale Fareign
investment currency
Centributed Hedging ravaluation  translation  Retalned
Consolidated Bguity reserve reserve raserve aamings Total
£1000 $000 $'000 £000 §'600 $'000
Balance at 1 January 2005 840,724 - - 7,085 140,024 1,067.033
Adwistment on adepich of AASB 132 and AASB 139 (net of tax) (123.916) (1.453) - - (1.482) (134,851}
Correction of errors in previous financial year {Nowa 8) - - - (970} {870}
Batance at 1 January 2005 (restated) 811 808 (1.45T) Q 7,055' 137,572 955012
Acuaral gains/{loszes) on defined benefil plans - - - - (2.715) {2,715}
Changes in the fair value of cash flow hadges. net of tax - (2.554) - - - {2,504}
Net share of movements in reserves of associates - {640) - - - (G40}
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operation - - - {2,4090) - {2,400}
Profi for period - - - - 232,198 232,105
Convarsion of reset prefarenca sharas 59,740 - - - - 56,748
Exercise of exacutiva options 6311 - - - - 6,311
Diidend Reinvestmant Plan issues 30478 - - - - 30478
Disposal of intarest in subsidiarias - 2276 - {4.595) - {2,319}
Oividends paid to minority interest - - - - 3,887) {3.887)
Dwidends provided for or paid - - - - (120.478) (120,478}
Share based payments - - - - 1,121 t.121
Balance at 31 December 2005 08,343 (2.411) 0 hi] 243 808 1,149,740
Bajance at 1 January 2008 908,343 (2411} ] o 243,808 1,148,740
Acuarial gains/iinssas) on defined banafil plans - - - - 1,566 3,566
Changes in the fair value of avallable-for-sale financial assets, net of
tax - - (20 467) - - (20,467}
Changes in the fair value of cash flow hedges. net of tax - 11,342 - - - 11,342
Met share of moverments in reserves of associates - 17,816 - <92 - 18,308
Exctange differences on branslation of foreign operations - - - @1 - (91}
Profit far period - - - - 172,659 172,680
Contributicns of equity, net of reverse acquisitioh accounting
adjustmant {Note (b} ) 2 285 R4 - - - - 2 255 5384
Conversion of reset preferance shates 13,504 - - - - 73,301
Exercise of executiva options 10,080 - - - - 10,080
Dividend Reinvestmart Pfan issues 25640 - - - - 25,840
Divigands paid ko menority interest - - - - (4,023) (4,022)
[hvidends provided for o paid - - - - (161.505) $161,508)
Share based payments - - - - 1,681 1,891
Balance a1 31 December 2066 I L] 26,747 (m 0T 250,205 oee154
Avallable for
sate Foreign
investment currency
Contributed Hedging ravaluation transiation Retalnad
Parent eguity reserve resefve raserve earnings Total
$'000 $'000 $'000 s'aoo $'000 $'000
Balance at 1 Janvary 2006 - - - - - -
Profit for the period - - - - 52,085 %2065
Contribuions of equity 5,108,746 - - - - 5,108,745
Exerise of excoutiva oplions 3.087 - - - - 3087
Share based payments - - - - 418 418
Balance at 31 Dacambar 2006 LAERF: k] - - “ L+ Nk dod,
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33 Contributad equity {(continuad)

{b) Movements in ordinary shara capltal of Alinta Limited:

Consolidated
Details Number of §000
Shares

Opening balarce - 1 January 2005 246,069,263 811,808
Conversion of reset preference shares 8.463,034 59 748
Exercise of opticns 1,322,254 6,311
[ividend Reinvestmert Plan issues 3,154,509 30,476
Baiance - 31 Decernber 2005 260,009,060 305,343
Opening balarce - 1 January 2008 260.009,060 908,343
Conversion of reset preferenca shates 11.741,755 73,301
Exertise of opticng 1,591,082 10,080
Dividend Raeinvastmart Plan issuns 2411973 25940
tssue of shates 217.728,327 2 255584
Batance - 34 December 2006 493,482,167 3,173,248

Issued capitat in the Group financial slalements comprises shares onissue of Alinta 2000 Limited {fermerly Aknta Limited) £s deemed acquiring
cormipany under the principles of reverss acquisilion accounting. The baance of share cagital in the Company’s financial staterments represants
the shares on issus of Afinta Limitad, iotiowing the AGL transaction an 25 Octeber 2006 {refer note 7). This differs from the Group by the
reverse acquisition adjustment (§1,838,585).

Parent
Details Number of $'000
Shares

Opening balange - 1 January 2006 - -
Issue of shares 493,126,823 5,108,746
Exertise of optians 352,344 .087
Dividend Reinvestment Plan issues - -
Issue of shatas - -
Batance - 11 December 2008 493,482 167 5,111,833

Issue of shares in Ihe legat parent, Alinta Limited, refates to the value of shares issued to AGLE sharenciders. and former Alintz 2006 Limilag shareholders. as gart of
the Scheme of Arrangement on 25 Qctober 2006,

fc) Ordinary shares
Crdinary shares entitle the holder o participate in dividends and the proceeds on winding up of the company in proportion to Ehe number of and amounts
paid on the shares heid.

On a show of hands, every hotder of ordinary shares present al 2 meat ng In person of by proxy. is entitied {5 one vote. and upon a8 poll, each share s entitied
to ore vole.

{<f) Dividend rolnvestment plan

Tha Group Implesrentad a Dividend Reinvestment Plan in January 2005. All hoiders of ordinary shares are eligibie to vartcipate in the plan al a
reinvestment price based on the averages of the daily volume weighted everage sales price of a¥ ordinary fully pa:d Akirta shares o1 the ASX curing the 10
trading days commancing on Ehe Sih trading day prior 1o, and irclusive of the record date for the eligible dividend

{e) Nature and purposes of reserves

() Avalable-or-sale fnvestment revaluation reserve

Changas in the falr value 2nd exchanga differences arising on translation of invastments, such as Bqu ties, classifiad as avalable-for-sale financial assats, are
taken o the availabie-for-sale investments revaluation reserve. AmoJnts are recognisad tn the income stalement when the associsted assats are sold or impaired.

(%) Hedging rasarve - cash fow hedges
The tedging reserve is usad Lo tecord gains or kussus o the elffeclive portion of cash flow hedges tha! ale recoynised direclfy in equily, as describied in note 2(u).
Amounts ars recogrised in the incoma siatement, or in the cost of the relevant assels. when the associated hedged transaction oecurs.

(i} Foraign currency iransiation resenve
Excrangs ditferences atis ng on translaticn of a foreign controftad entity where tre functional ourrency is different (o the presenialion currency, are taken
to the foreign currency ranslalion reserve. The reserve is recogaised in the income statement when the net investment is disposad of.
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34 Minority interests
2006 2005
$'000 000
interest in:
Share Capital 253,908 249

Retained Earnings

—2a38 14
251,469 263

35 Dividends
Parent
2006 2005
$'000 $000
Ordinary shares
Final dividend in relation to the 2005 financial year of 23 cents (2004 - 27 cents) per fully
paid share paid on 31 March 2008 (2004 - 31 March 2005)
Fully franked based on tax paid @ 30% 60,249 66,892
60,249 66,892
interim dividend in relation to the 2008 financial year of 23 cents (2005 - 21 cents) per
fully paid share paid on 29 September 2006 {2005 - 30 September 2005)
Fully franked based on tax paid @ 30% 60,979 53,586
60,979 53,566
Dividend representing a pro rata aliccation of the anticipated 2008 final dividend of
14.625 cents (2005 - nil) per fully paid share paid on 24 October 2006
Fuily franked based on tax paid @ 30% 40,278 -
40,278 -
Total dividends pravided for or paid 181,506 120,478

5.
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35Dividends (continued)

Reset preference shares

Reset preference shares were classified as current interest bearing liabilities and any related dividends were classified as
interest expense in the income statement. During the year, Alinta paid interest of $2.87 per reset preference share
representing 5.755% payable for ihe period 1 October 2005 to 31 March 2008 (2005: $2.87) and $2.89 per resat
preference share representing 5.755% payable for the period 1 April 2008 to 31 August 2006 (2005; $2.89). Al reset
preference shares were converted into ordinary shares in Alima 2000 Limited by 31 August 2006 in accordance with the
conversion notice issued on 19 July 2006.

Subsequent events

Since the end of the financial year, the Directors have declared the following payments:

- Final dividend payable on ordinary shares - fully franked at 8.375 cents per share tolalling $41.3m. The total cash paid
for this dividend will be dependent on the participation in the Dividend Reinvestment Plan.

Franked dividends

Parent
2006 2005
$'000 $000
Franking credits available for subsequent financial
years based on a tax rate of 30% (2005 - 30%) 186,208 2 ()

The above amounts represent the balance of lhe franking account as at the end of the financial year, adjusted for:
(a) franking credits thal will arise from the payment of the amount of the provision for income tax;

(b} franking debits 1hat will arise from the payment of dividends recognised as a liability at the reporiing date; and
{c} franking credits that will arise from the receipt of dividends recognised as receivables at the reporting date.

The impact on the dividend franking account of dividends proposed after balance sheet date, but not recognised as a
liability is 1o reduce it by $12.4m (2005: $18.1m).

() No amounts are presented for 31 December 2005, as the parent entity was not incorporated at that date. However,
in the prior year the previous parent entily of the Group had franking credits totalling $176.2m.

36 Derivative financial instruments
(a) Instruments used by the Group

The Group is party 1o derivative financial instruments in the normal course of business in order to hedge exposure to
fluctuations in interest and foreign exchange rates in accordance with the Group's financiat risk management policies
(refer to note 4).

(i) imterest rate and cross-curency swap cantracts

The consolidated entity enters into interest rate and cross-currency swaps in order to manage interest rate and currency
exposures on borowings. Interest rate swaps are used lo convert a portion of the consaolidated entity's fioating interest
rate exposures to fixed interest rate exposures, thereby reducing the volatility of interest costs between financial reporting
periods. Cross-currency interest rate swaps are used 1o converl the USD principal and interest exposures on the debt
facility to Australian dollars, thereby reducing the volatility between financial reporting periods. The setllement dates

under the interest and cross currency swaps coincide with the dates on which interest is payable on the underlying debt
and the coniracts are settled on a net basis.

The consolidated entily classifies interest rate swaps as cash flow hedges and the cross-currency swaps as fair value
hedges and measures them both at fair value. The fair value of cash flow hedges at 1 January 2005 was adjusted to a
hedging reserve at that date.

The fair value recognised for interest rate swaps on the balance sheet as a net asset at 31 December 2006 was $9.8m. of
which $6.9m is the afler tax amount recorded as a cash flow hedge in the hedging reserve.
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36 Denivative financial instruments (continued)

At 31 December 2008, the notional principal amounts and periods of expiry of the interest rate and cross-currency swap
contracts are as follows:

2006 2005

$'000 $'000
Less than 1 year 185,000 50,000
1-2years 530,164 65,000
2 - 3years 750,000 150.000
4 - 5 years 30,000 -
Over 5 years 1,812 161 176,754

3,307,325 441,754

(i) Forward exchange contiracts - cash flow hedges

Forward foreign exchange contracts have been entered into, in order 1o fix the AUD cosl of equipment purchases and
maintenance costs of co-generation projecis denominated in foreign currencies. The consolidated entity classifies forward
foreign exchange contracts as cash flow hedges and measures them at fair value. Their fair value as at 1 January 2005
was adjusted to a hedging reserve at that date.

The fair value recognised on the balance sheet as a net liability at 31 December 2006 was $31.6m, of which $17.7m was
the afier tlax amount recognised in the hedging reserve.

The cash flows are expected to occur at various dates between six months to two years from the balance date. Al
balance date, the details of outstanding contracts are:

Buy Average exchange rate
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $000
uso
0 - 6 months 214 142 0.7591 0.7372
6 - 12 months - 3,773 - 0.7687
Japanese Yen
0 -6 months 7,128 1,760 74.19 70.31
6 - 12 months 2,306 25,449 81.86 71.50
1-2 years 458 - 81.90 -
Euro
0 - 6 months 2,399 18,685 0.6184 0.6168
6 - 12 months 4,799 17,891 0.6198 0.6128
1-2years - 5,840 - 0.6198
Swiss Francs
0 - 6 months 3.051 26,448 0.9440 0.9481
5 - 12 months 3,478 19,931 0.9481 0.9481
1-2vyears - 5,029 - 0.9481
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36 Derivative financial instruments {continued)

(b} Credit risk exposures

Credil risk is the potential for loss when a counterparty fails to honour a financial obligation. The magrituda of the
potential exposure is dependent upon the type of financial ransaction and its term.

The aim of credit risk management is 1o reduce the potential for default. The consolidated entily does Lhis by establishing
a credit policy and credit limits and by establishing an effective monitoring and review process (note 4).

In accordance wilh the Treasury Policy Stalement, the consulidated entity only deals with derivative counterparties (hat
have a long-term credit rating of A+ or better or are specifically approved by the Board.

(c) Interest rate risk exposures
The weighied average cost of dekt is shown in note 29.
(d) Estimation of fair values

The fair values of forward exchange contracts and currency swap or oplion contracts are estimated using either marked-
to-market using listed market prices or by ¢alcufating the discounted contractual cash flows at their forward prica and
deducling the current spot rate. For interest rate swaps discounled cash flow techniques are used. These are checked
back to counterpanty valuation confirmations.

Estimated future cash flows used in the models are based on best estimates and the discount rate is 3 market related
rate for a simitar instrument at the balance sheet date.

37 Key management personne! disclosures

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling
the activities of the entity, directly or indirectly. including any director (whether executive or otherwise) of that entity.

The following persons were considered key management personnel of the Parent and the Group during the financial year.
Unless otherwise indicated these parsonnel were involved in the management of the Group for the entire period.

(a) Directors

(il  Chairman - non-executive
Tony Howarth (resigned as Chairman 3 May 20086)
John Poynton (appointed as Chairman 3 May 2006 and resigned as Chairman 8 January 2007)

(i)  Executive directfors
Rabert Browning, Chisf Executive Officer (resigned 11 January 2007, giving 6 months notica)

(i) Non-execulive directors

John Akehurst (appointad 24 July 2006}

Fiona Harris

Tina McMeckan

Michael Wilkins

Timothy Healey (resigned 11 October 2006)

Tony Howarth (resigned as direclor 24 July 2006)
John Poynton {resigned as direclor 12 January 2007)

For changes to key management personnel subsequent 1o 31 December 2006 refer to note 46,

(b) Other key management personnel

Jim Hennessy General Manager Alinta Energy

Chris Indermaur General Manager Strategy and Development

Murray King Company Secretary and General Counset

Donald Mackenzie General Manager Energy Markets {1 Jan 2006 - 25 Qct 2006)
General Manager AlintaAGL (26 Oct 2006 - 31 Dec 2006)

Peter Magarry Chief Operating Officer Alinta Asset Management

Stephen Pearce Chief Financiat Officer
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37 Key management personnel disclosures {continued)

{c) Compensation for key management personnel

{ii  Non-Executive Directors

The Remuneration and Nomination Commitiee reviews, on an annual basis, the level of fees for Non-Executive Directors
of Alinta Limited. The Commiltee seeks external professional advice 1o ensure that Non-Executive Direclors' fees are set
at a level appropnate to attracl and retain high gualily Non-Executive Direclors. Non-Execulive Direclors’ fees are paid on
a total cost remuneration basis. The current cap for Non-Executive Directors' remuneration for ordinary services is
$1.500,000 per annum.

Non-Executive Director remuneration will be comprised of two main elements:
(a) Main board fees; and
(b} Commitiee fees.

The rates for Non-Executive Directors’ remuneration as at 1 January 2007 are as follows:

- Chairman of the Board - $343,750 per annum (but no additional committee fees);

- Non-Executive Directors - $135,000 per annum;

- Chairman of the Audit and Risk Management Committee - $30,000 per annum;

- Chairman of the Remuneration and Nomination Committee - $20,000 psr annum;

- Members of the Audil and Risk Management Committee - $15,000 per annum; and
- Members of the Remuneration and Nomination Committes - $10,000 per annum.

The Non-Executive Directors Remuneration Policy details the following policy principles:

The slalutory superannuation contributions will form a pan of the preceeding fee levels, whera Non-Exacutive Directors
are remunerated personally. Where Non-Executive Director remuneralion is paid to a company, superannuation is not
deducted. Retirement benefits, other than those funded via superannuation, will not be provided by Alinta

Limited.

Ditferences in workloads of Non-Executive Directors will arise mainly due to their involvement in Board Commitiees in
addition to their main Board responsibilities. Thus, differences in workloads and responsibifities will be recognised via
committee fees in addition to main board fees.

The Chair of the Board will ke paid main board fees at a higher rate than other Non-Executive Directors to reflect the
additional workload and tasks undertaken. The fee for the Chair of the Board is approximately 2.5 times the other Non-
Execulive Director base fee but the Chairman dees not receive any additional committee fees.

Consistent with the Australian Stock Exchange (ASX) Corporate Governance Council's Principles of Good Corporate
Governance and Best Practice Recommendations, the remuneration of Mon-Executive Direciors will ba composed of fixed
sums and does not include incentive remuneration.

Non-Executive Directors will be strongly encouraged to hold securities in Alinta and Alinta wiff enable a fee sacrifice
secuiilies acquisition plan (Deferred Employee Share Plan) o enable this to occur, subject to ASX waivers.

Non-Executive Directors remuneration (board fees, commitiee fees, superannuation contributions and share acquisitions)
will be set by reference io the median of markel practice for comparable companies {fundamentally market capitalisation
size and industry seclar) listed on the ASX. Non-Executive Directors remuneralion of Non-Executive Diractors without
committee involvement will be pitched below the median of market practice and those with heavy commiltee workloads
and responsibitities would fall between the 50th and 75th percentiles of market practice. Others would fall between these
two levels of Non-Executive Direclors remuneration.

The Remuneration and Nomination Committee may from time to time recommend to the Board, the awarding of Extra
Exertion Allowances o members of the Board for exceptional additional workloads of Non-Executive Directors related to
the growth strategy of Alinta. Where an allowance is approved, the amount witl be linked to a notional charge rate, such
as an hourly rate, and will appropriately reward and recognise effort.

The Remuneration and Nomination Committes will recommend and the Board will approve on an annual basis the fee
adjustmeant within 1he aggregate fee limit for the Non-Executive Directors. Shareholder approval will be sought to adjust
the Aggregate Fee Limit (AFL) for the Board from time ta time, when the AFL does not provide competitive market
adjustmenls, no mere than biannually. unless there are exceplional business circumstances.
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37 Key management personnel disclosures {continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2008, Ms McMeckan and Ms Harris were paid $47,800 and $40,400 respectively for
additional services requested of them in connection with the AGL transaction and the assessment of the various
acquisition opportunities. For the year ended 31 December 2005, Ms McMeckan and Ms Harris were paid $20,000 each
for additional services requested of them in accordance with the due diligence commitiee for the AlL selldown
transaction,

(i}  Other key management personnel

Alinta aims to develop and grow as a viable and dynamic company that aliracts, rewards and motivates talented
employees. It adopts remuneration policies that strike a balance between sustaining business profitability and managing
in a competitive employment market. To this end, and within the bounds set by legistation and other industnial
agreements, the Company sets remuneration policies intended to support beth building a performance-oriented cuiture
and the business direction. The framework provides a mix of fixed and variable pay, and a blend of short-term and long-
term incentives. As employees gain seniority within the Group, the balance of this mix moves to a higher proportion of "at
risk” rewards. The Company has adopted a formal remuneration and reward paolicy that is available on the Alinta website.

Total employee reward

Alinta's Remuneration Framework is based on the goncept of Total Employee Reward. This encompasses Lhe three
components of fixed remuneration, variable remuneration and recognition or non-financial reward. All positions are
evaluated in line with the Mercer job evaluation framework, in order to gain an objective asgsessment on the size of the
job. The evaluation score is used to identify the position as belonging to one of 12 saiary tiers. The salary tier struclure is
used as a means of identifying the remuneration and benefits that apply 1o each role.

Fixed remunearation
Fixed remuneration is expressed as Total Cost Remuneration, or TCR. TCR includes salary and superannualion
entillements, and is used as a basis for remuneration review, leave payments on termination and redundancy payments.

Benefits such as mobile telephones, incentive payments, work vehicles etc are excluded from the calculation of this
figure. The range of remuneration for each position is determined by the market data for the salary tier, which the job
evaluation has determined the role to fit within. Alinta benchmarks rernuneration in the national general market. For
Leadership Team roles Alinta references a more specific comparater group made up of companies with a markel
capitalisation similar to thal of Alinta. From lime to time, where the need arises, other more specific market data may be
used for certain job families. The market salary data for each tier is updated annually in Oclober. Alinta does not
incorporate cost of living differentials into its remuneration policy.

Remuneration is reviewed formally once per year, in December, however ihere is no automatic enlitlement to a salary
increase. Increases relate to performance, as measured by the Alinta Performance Management System, and market
movements in salaries for similar sized jobs and the Company's ability to pay. In order to receive a pay increase the
individual must be meeting the expectations and requirements for the role. Where an individua!'s TCR is already at the
maximum of the range for their tier and they have mel the performance expectations of the role a discretionary lump sum
bonus may be paid.

Rale specific allowances may be paid in addition to TCR, to recognise the business requirements for particular reles to
work, for example, shift arrangements or on-call availability. The quantum for this allowance depends on the role
requirements and work arrangements.

Shart-tarm incentive payment
Employees have the opporiunity fo earn an annual lump sum incentive payment through the achievement of annuat goals
established with their manager at the beginning of each fiscal year.

Long-term incentive payment

From time 1o lime, employees in senior management roles may be inviled, with approval from the Board, to participate in
a Long-Term incentive Plan. The details of each offer under this Plan are provided to approved employees, if and when
the Plan and participation rutes are approved by the Board Remuneration and Nomination Commitlee (refer to note 50).

Recognition and rewarn

Tne key element of Alinta's strategy has been the pursuit of profiable growth opportunities. When significant
accomptishments are made in achievement of this strategy, an employee, or leam of employees, may work beyond the
call of duty lo meet these challenging objectives, or may substantially exceed expectations. Alinta recognises such
behaviours by way of non-financial rewards and discretionary awards where appropriate.
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(d) Details of compensation

Details of the compensation of each element of the emoluments of each of the key management personnel of the
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Company and the consolidated entity for the year ended 31 December 2006 are set out in the following tables.

(i)  Directors of Alinta Limited

(continued)

2008 Primary Post-amployment Equity
Short-term Salary Share-
Cash salary | Exertion incentive | Discretionary| continuance Super- based
Name and fees allowance* | payment Award** premiums annuation Options | payment Tezal
$ 3 5 3 $ § 3 $
John Akehurst® 47 582 - - - - 4,282 - - 51,884
Fiona Harris 132,002 40,400 - - 11,880 - 5,000 189,282
Tina McMeckan 113,654 47800 - - 10,229 - 5,000 176,683
Michael Witkins 118,241 - - - 10,642 - 6,000 134,883
Timothy Healey** 114,879 - - - 10,321 - 2,500 127.500
Tony Howarth*** 102,014 - - - 9,181 - - 111,195
Johin Poyntonh*an 217,876 - - - - - - - 217,676
Roben Browning 1,088,450 - | 360,000 750,000 708 130,451 5,000 3.682 2,339,262
Total 1,935 498 88,200 | 360,000 750,000 709 186,988 5.000 22182 | 3248575
* amounts relate to part year only 85 Mr Akehurst was appointed as a Director on 24 July 2006
A armounits relats 1o part year only as Mr Healey resigned as e Director en 11 Oclober 2006
AN amounts refate fo part year only as Mr Howarth resigned as Chairman on 3 May 2006 and as a Director on 24 July 2006
Annh amourtds include fees as a Director to 3 May 2006 and as Chairmarn from that date
2008 Primary Post-emplayment Equity
Short-term Salary Share-
Cash sakary| Exertion incentive | Discretionary| continuance Super- based
Name and fees | Afowance*| payment Award™ premiums annigztion Options | payment Totat
$ 5 $ $ 8 $ 8 3 §
Fiona Harris 98 295 20,000 - - - 8,836 - 4,231 132,462
Tina McMeckan 85,824 20,500 - - - 8,084 - 4,231 122 139
Michael Wilkins 41,867 - - - - 3,768 - - 45635
Timathy Healey 89,824 - - - - 8,084 - 4,231 102,139
Tony Howarth 172,945 - - - - 15,565 - 4,038 182,548
John Peynton 103.582 . - - - - - - 103,582
Robert Browning 915,292 - 225,439 750,000 366 103,626 20,000 2542 | 2620667
Total 1,512 625 40,000 229,439 750.000 268 147,463 20,000 19273 ] 2.719.172

» amounts refate to part year only as Mr Wilking was appointed as a Director on 18 July 2005,

* In 2006, Ms Harris and Ms McMeckan each received an exertion allowance for additional services requested of them in
connection with the AGL transaclion and lhe assessment of the various acquisilion opportunities. In 2005, Ms Harris and
Ms McMeckan each received an exertion allowance for additional services requested of them in connection with the due

diligence committee for the AtL selldown transaction. These payments were approved by the Board of Directors.

The directors are entitfed to paricipate in the DESP. Under the DESF, the Company makes a co-contribution of $0.50 for
every $1.00 a participant salary sacrifices into the plan of up to a maximum of $5,000 per annum. The DESP

commenced in July 2005, see note 50 for further details on DESP.
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37 Key management personnel disclosures (continued)
(i)  Other key management petsonnet
2006 Primary Post-employment Equity
Salary Share-

Cash salary | Short-larm | Discralionary | continuance Super- based

Name and fees incentive awand** premtiums annuation | Options | paymenis Total
$ $ ) 3 $ 3 $ 8
Jim Hennessy 300,147 52,525 20,000 708 31,740 78,533 4,994 488,648
Chris Indermaur 397,803 91,200 1.250,0C0 709 35806 | 116.601 3000 1.895.119
Murray King 291,285 71,906 175,000 708 26216 72612 5,000 642,728
Donald Mackenzie 287,055 55,770 15,000 70¢ 30935 | 69744 - 460,113
Pater Magarry 419.608 84,845 40,000 709 43366 | 110403 3.000 701,931
Stephen Pearce 435780 23,394 350,000 708 41326 | 47.608 5,000 904,817
Total 2,132 578 | 379.640 1,850,000 4,254 209,389 | 495501 21,854 | 5.093.356
2005 Primary Post-employrment Equity
Salary Share-

Cash salary | Short-term | Discretionary | continuance Super- based

Name and foes incentive awand*~ pramiums annuation Options | payment Total
§ $ 3 5 3 % 5 3

John Cahil* 193,717 61,295 - 276 229850 62717 4,038 344,993
Jim Hennessy 238,531 50,642 35,000 368 28025 | 49577 1,923 402,066
Chiis indermaur 386,116 73,798 750,000 368 39,592 75,102 5000 1309976
Murray King 216,133 47 564 250,000 368 23,733 47 688 2,065 5B7.551
Donald Mackonzie 195,815 48,948 - 368 22119 44 184 - 312 434
Peter Magarry 303,579 78.308 - 348 34,180 77,203 1,147 492,793
Stephen Pearce™! 131,743 - - a2 11,857 1,701 - 145,393
Androw Gearge 228,357 54,000 50,000 368 20642 | 42273 1,230 397,870
Total 1872591 ] 415563 1,085,000 2,576 201,108 | 400445 15403 | 36953076

® Part year only - seconded o Alt 30 September 2005
A Part year only - Appointed 3 October 2005

** Discretionary Award. A key element of Alinta's strategy has been the pursuit of profitable growth opportunities. Alinta
management is rewarded, from time to time, when significant accomplishments are made in the achievement of this
strategy. The discretionary awards provided in the preceeding tablas for 2006 related to the AGL transaction. The
discretionary awards provided in the preceeding tables for 2005 related to the Alinta Infrastructure Holdings float.

The executives are entitled to participate in the DESP. Under the DESP the Company makes a co-contribution of $0.50
for every $1.00 a participant salary sacrifices inle the plan of up to @ maximum of 35,000 per annum. The DESP
commenced in July 2005, see note 50 for further details on DESP.

All key management personne! also received carparking benefits of $5,580 each, which are nof included in the table
above.
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37 Key management personnel disclosures (continued)

(i)  Service agreemeils

(continued)

Compensation and other terms of employment of the key management personnel are formalised in service agreements,
In addition to the compensalion details disclosed earlier in this note, the major provisions of the agreements relating to

cempensation as at 31 December 2008, are set out below.

Robert Browning Chief Executive Officer
Base TCR - $1,250,000
- STIP - Up to 100% of TCR if Parformance hurdlas are achieved

- Term of employment - 3 years to 31 May 2007 {changed during 2008 to ongoing emplayment)

Termination notice by employer - 12 months

Termination notice by employee - 3 months (changed during 2006 from 1 month)

Fiona Harris Director

- Base TCR - $165,000

- Term of appoiniment - 3 years (subject to retirement/rotational provisions)
- Termination notice by Directar - by notice in writing to the Chairman

Tina McMeckan Director
- Base TCR - $145,000

Term of appoiniment - 3 years (subject to retirement/rotalional provisions)
- Termination notice by Directar - by notice in writing to the Chairman

John Poynton Chairman

Base TCR - $343,750
- Term of appoiniment - 3 years (subject to retirement/rotational provisions)
- Termination notice by Direcior - by notice in writing 1o the Board

Michael Wilkins Director

Base TCR - $150,000
- Term of appoiniment - 3 years (subject to retirement/rotational provisions)
- Termination notice by Direclor - by notice in writing to the Chairman

John Akehurst Director

- Base TCR - $160,000

- Term of appointment - 3 years (subjeci to retirement/rotational provisions)
Termination notice by Direclor - by notice in writing to the Chairman

Jim Hennessy General Manager Afinta Energy

- Base TCR - $350,000

- STIP- Up to 60% of TCR if performance hurdles are achieved
- Term of employment - Ongoing employment contract

- Termination notice by employer - @ months

- Termination notice by employee - 1 menth

Peter Magarry Chief Operating Officer Alinta Assat Management

- Basa TCR - $500,000

- STIP- Up to 60% of TCR if performance hurdies are achieved

- Term of employment - Ongoing employment contract
Termination notice by employer - 9 months

- Termination notice by employee -  month

Murray King General Counsel

- Base TCR - $350,000

- STIP- Up to 60% of TCR if performance hurdles are achieved
. Term of employment - Ongoing employment contraci

- Termination notice by employer - 9 months

- Termination notice by employee - 1 monlth
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37 Key management personnel disclosures (continued)

Chris Indermaur General Manayer Sirategy Developmernit

- Base TCR - $445,210

- STIP- Up to 80% of TCR if performance hurdles are achieved

- Term of employment - Ongoing employment contract
Termination notice by employar - 9 months

- Termination notice by employee - 1 menth

Stephen Pearca Chief Financial Officer

. Base TCR - $500,000

- STIP- Up 1o 80% of TCR if performance hurdles are achieved
- Term of employment - Ongoing employment contract

- Termination notice by employer - 9 months

- Termination notice by employee - 1 month

Donald MacKenzie Generaf Manager Energy Markets

- Base TCR - $350,000

- STIP- Up to 80% of TCR if performance hurdles are achieved
- Term of employment - Ongoing employment confract

. Termination notice by employer - 9 months

. Termination notice by employee - 1 month

Note: both the TCR and STIP are reviewed and approved annually in relation to performance as measured by the Alinta
Performance Management System, market movements in salaries for similar sized jobs, internal relativities, the
company's ability to pay and perfonmance as assessed against performance hurdles.

fiv} Share-hased compensation - Executive Oplion Plan

Alinla has an Executive Option Plan in place under which Executive Directors and other key management personnel can,
at the Board's discretion, be eligible for a grant of options in Alinta Limiled as past of a long-term incentive plan. The
terms and conditions of each grant of options affecting compensation in this or future reporling periods are as follows:

Value per
Exercise |option at grant
Grant date Expiry date price date Date exercisable
5 Maich 2002 {a) $ 36449 $0.28 (a)
4 March 2003 {a) $ 3.8645 $0.41 {a}
8 May 2003 {a) $ 45177 $0.20 (a}
17 September 2003 {a) $ 57609 5068 {(a)
26 March 2004 {a) $ 6.0633 $0.65 (a}
4 May 2005 (a) $ 91774 $0.81 (a)
1 December 2005 (@) $11.1134 $0.96 (a)
19 June 2006 @ $ 10.4664 $1.09 (3)

(a) Refer 1o note 51 Share based payments for further details in refation to the Executive Oplion Plan.

(v) Share-based compensaticn - Deferred Employee Share Plan
The following Directors of Alinta Limiled have elecled ta participate in the Company's Deferred Employee Share Plan
(note 50);

- Robert Browning;

- Tina McMeckan;

- Tim Healey;

- Fiona Hasris;

- Tony Howarth; and
- Michael Wilkins.

The shares purchased through this scheme are included in the tables in note 37(e)(i).
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37 Key management personnel disclosures (continued)

(e) Equity instrument disclosures relating to Executive Directors and other key management personnel

(i}  Options provided as remuneration

Details of options over ordinary shares in the company provided as compensation to each executive director of Alina
Limited and each of the other key management personnel of the Group are sel out below. Whan exercisable, each option
is converlible into one ordinary share of Alinta Limited. Further information on the options is set oul in note 50.

As a result of the acquisition of the Australian Gas Light Gompany (refer note 73, Alinta Limiled underwent a restructure
and now has a new pareni entity. All options issued lo executives were cancelled and reissued by the new parent entity
with no changes fo the terms and conditions.

2006

Number of options granted | Number of options vested
Name during the year during the year
Directors of Alinta Limited
Roben Browning | -| 100,000
Other key management personnel
Jim Hennessy 87,168 46,750
Chris Indermaur 120,606 71.250
Murray King 81,452 51.000
Donald MacKenzie 78,555 47,500
Peter Magarry 118,532 75,000
Stephen Pearca 128,608 -
2005

Number of options granted| Number of options vested
Name during the year during the year
Directors of Alinta Limited
Roben Browning ] I 100,000
Other key management personnel
John Cahill 150,492 92,500
Jim Hennessy 142 544 66,000
Chris indermaur 219,208 92,500
Murray King 120,814 73,000
Donald MacKenzie 112,792 59,250
Peter Magarry 180,641 50,000
Stephen Pearce 63.776 -

The assessed fair value at grant date of options granted to Executive Directors and other key management personnel is
allocated equally over the period from grant date to vesting date, and the amount is included in the remuneralion
disclosed above. Fair valugs at grant date are independently determined using a Binomial option pricing model that takes
into acceunt the exercise price, the term of the option, the vesling and performance criteria, the impact of dilution, the
non-tradeable nature of the option, the current price and expected price volatility of lhe underlying share and the risk-free
interest rate for the term of the option.

The amounts paid per ordinary share by each Executive Director and other key management personnel on the exercise of
options al the date of exercise were as follows:
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37 Key management personnel disclosures (continued)

No of Options
exercised during Amount paid

Executives the year Date of exercise per share

R Browning 160,000 30 August 2006 $4.5177

C Indermaur 47,500 30 August 2006 $3.8645

23,750 30 August 2008 $6.0633

M King 34,000 30 August 2006 $3.3645

17,000 30 August 2006 $6.0633
J Hennessy 11,385 21 September 2006 $3.6449
61,000 21 Seplember 2006 $3.8645
32,500 21 September 2006 $6.0633
D MacKenzie 30,500 7 September 2006 $3.8645
17,000 7 September 2006 $6.0633

No amounis are unpaid on any shares issued on the exercise of options.

(i}  Option holdings

The numbers of options over ordinary shares in the Company held during the financial year by the Executive Director of

Alinta Limited and each of the other key management personnel of the consolidated entity, including their personally

relaled entilies. are set out below. Refer to nota 50 for the terms of the options issued.

2006 Granted Other Vested and
Balance at |during the year| Exercised | changes | Balance al | exercisable
the start of as during the | during the | the end of | atthe end of |

Name the year | remuneration year year the year the year

Directors of Alinta Limited

Robert Browning 260,000] -l (160.000)] - 100,000 100,000

Other key management personnel

Jim Hennessy 279,929 87,168| (104,885) - 262,212 120,480

Chris Indermaur 338,048 120,606] (71,250) - 387,404 180,857

Murray King 205614 81,4521 (51,000} - 236,066 108,310

Donald MacKenzie 194,202 79,555] (47,500) . 226,347 103,599

Peter Magarry 330,641 118,532 - - 449,173 260,852

Stephen Pearce 83,776 126,608 - - 192 384 47 984

Granted Other Vested and

2005 Balance at |during the year| Exercised | changes | Balance al | exercisable
the start of as during the | during the | the end of |at the end of

Name the year | remuneration year year the year the year

Directors of Alinfa Limited

Rabert Browning 300,000 [ (40,0000 - __260,000] 160,000

Other key management personneil

John Cahill 280,000 150,482 (161,250) - 269,242 -

Jim Hennessy 195,000 142,544 ({67,615) - 279,929 58,135

Chris Indermaur 280,000 219,298] (161,250) - 338,048 -

Murray King 214,000 120,614] (129,000) - 205,614 -

Donald MacKenzie 140,750 112,792] (59,250) - 164 292 103,599

Peter Magarry 200,000 180,641] (50,000) - 330,641 25,000

Stephen Pearce - 63,776 - - 63,776 -

Andrew George 105.000{ 137.0681] (47.250) - 194,811 R
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The numbers of shares in the Company held during the financial year by each Direclor of Alinta Limited and each of the
other key management personnel of the consolidated entity. including their personaily-retated entities, are sel out below.

2006 Received during

Balance al the | the year on the |Other changes| Batance a!

start of the exercise of during the the end of

Name year options year* the year
Directors of Alinta Limited
Ordinary shares
John Akehurst - - 25,000 25,000
Fiona Harris 14,715 - 3,562 18,277
Tina McMeckan 13,887 - 2,529 16,516
Michael Wilkins 5,000 - 1,679 6,679
Timothy Healey 10,745 - 2,081 12,826
Tony Howarth 67,494 - 2,756 70,250
John Poynton 2,060 - - 2,060
Robert Browning 62,687 160,000] (158 398) 64 289
Other key management personnel
Ordinary shares
Jim Hennessy 62,666 104,885 (164.223) 3,328
Chris indermaur 77,746 71,250 287,394 436,390
Murray King 135,969 51,000 {49,505} 137,464
Donald Mackenzie 673 47,500 {47 500} 673
Pater Magarry 300 - 858 1,207
Stephen Pearce - 1,665 1,665
2005 Received during

Balance al the | the year on the |Other changes| Balance at

start of the exercise of during the the end of

Name year oplions year” the year
Directors of Alinta Limited
Ordinary shares
Fiona Harris 9,995 4,720 14,715
Tina McMeckan 2,852 - 14,135 13,987
Michael Wilkins - 5,000 5,000
Timothy Healey 2,852 7,893 10,745
Tony Howarth 1,866 - 5,628 67,404
John Poynton 37678 . {35.518) 2,080
Robert Browning 61,049 1,638 62,687
Reset preference shares
Timothy Healey 32| R| (32)| -
Other key management personnel
Ordinary shares
John Cahill 60,490 161,250 (160,025} 61,715
Jim Hennessy 4,531 57,615 520 62,666
Chris Indermaur 165,375 161,250 (278,879} 77,746
Murray King 57672 125,060 {50,703) 135,959
Donald Mackenzie 673 59,250 (59,250} 673
Peter Magarry - 50,000 (49,591} 309
Andrew George 943 47.250 {48,193} -

* Other changes represent on-markel purchases and sales during the year.




Alinta Limited

Notes to the financial statements

Annual Financial Report - 31 December 2006
{continued)

37 Key management personnel disclosures (continued)

() Loans to key management personnel

There were no lbans made to key management personnel or their personally related entities during the year ended 31
December 2006.

(g) Other transactions with key management personnel

There were no cther Iransactions wilh key management personne! or their personally refated entities during the year
ended 31 December 2006.

38 Remuneration of auditors

During the year the following fees were paid or payable for services provided by the auditor of the parent entity and its
relaled practices:

Consolidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
$ $ $ $

(a) Assurance services
Fees paid 10 KPMG:
Audif services

Audit and review of financial reperts and other audit

work under the Corporations Act 2001 2,274,000 1,578,900 10,000 -
Other assurance services

Audit of regulalory returns 46,000 32,000 - -
Other assurance services (i) - 130,000 - -
Total remuneration for assurance services 2,320,000 1,740,900 10,000 -
(b) Taxation services

Tax advice 125,710 201,844 . -
Total remuneration for taxation services 125,710 201,844 - -
{c) Advisory services

Other accounting services (ii) 491,761 250,110 - -
Total remungration for advisory services 491,761 250,110 - -

(i) Other assurance services in 2005 relate solely to the audit of AIFRS opening balances and comparatives.

() Gther accounting services in 2006 include advisory services on the process of redaction of documents relating to the
AGL transaction, review of working capital calcutation for the AGL transaction and visa applicalion assistance. In 2005,
they included iIFRS advisory services, due diligence, price review assistance and regulatory reset advice.

All services carried out by the external auditor were in compliance with the Board policy on transactions with external
auditors. Tha Board is of the opinion that audit independence was not impaired as a result of the provision of these
services.
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39 Contingencies
(a) Guarantees
{i) Bank Guarantees

Bank guarantees represent guarantees provided by certain of the Group's financiers in favour of the Group's customers,
suppliers, of various building owners for access o their buildings.

{ii) Financial Guarantee Contracts

Alinta LGA Limited has provided a guarantee over a $25.0m bank facility ulilised by TransACT, an enlity in which Alinta
LGA Limited formerly held a minority equity interest. The guarantee is secured upon the assels of TransACT. As at 31
December 2006 the facility had been drawn down to the amount of $23.8m. The fair value of this guarantee at initial
recognition has been calculated as being $nil.

(i} Subsidiary Guarantees
As of 31 Decembear 20086, Alinta Limited had not provided any parental guarantees to subsidiaries.
(iv)] Operating Guaranlees

A subsidiary of the consclidated entity has varying service requirements buill into their sales contracts. If the
requirements of the service levels are not met, penalties and/or additional costs may be incurred, Management is not
aware of any instances where penalties of a material nature have become due and do not have any reason to believe any
penalties of a material nature will be incurred in the future.

(b) Levies and commercial disputes
{i} Indemnity in respect of controlfed entity (formerfy associste}

Alinta 2000 Limited (formerly Alinta Limied) entered into an agreement prior to the disposal of its interest in cerain
assets to Alinta Infrastructure Holdings {"AIH") whereby Alinta 2000 Limited would manage certain exposures for relevant
members of the AlH Group. This agreement is the Exposure Management and indemnily Deed ("EMID™). Whilst the
Alinta Group controlled AlH as at 31 December 2006, the EMID was still formally in existence as at that dale.

Alinta 2000 Limiled has agreed to indemnify the relevant members of the AlH Group to the extent of any liabilities
incurred in relation to certain ouistanding claims against these assets.

QAL

Queensland Alumina Limited ("QAL") has brought proceedings against Alinta DQP Pty Ltd and Alinta DEQP Pty Lid, in
the Queensland Supreme Courl. The claim relates to an alleged inconsistency between the terms of a Gas
Transporiation Agreement entered into in 1996 in refation to the Wallumbilla to Gladstone and Rockhamplon pipeline,
and the Tariffs prescribed under the approved access principles applicable to the pipeline. QAL's claim is for
approximately $22m plus interest of approximately $8m.

During 2006 the court found in favour of the Alinta Group.

QAL appealed the Supreme Court decision, in its entirety, on 12 January 2007. Alinta's considered opinion is that i will
not be exposed to any material liabilily in relation to this matter.

Cther

The other remaining outstanding exposure relates 1o the acquisitior of certain assets in April 2004 and any potential land
rich duty payable on this fransaction. The information usually required by AASB 137 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assels, is not disclosed on the grounds that it could seriously prejudice the submilting parties’ position.

(i) AGL Transaction

As part of the Alinta/AGL transaction, the Wesfarmers LPG ("WLPG") contract was novated from Alinta Sales Pty Limited
to ALPG Pty Limited. The relevant contract novation documents have been lodged for assessment of duty with the Office
of State Revenue (OSR) in Western Australia.

The information usually required by AASE 137 Frovisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assels, is not disclosed
on the grounds that it could seriously prejudice the submitting parties’ position.
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39 Contingencies (continued)
(i) AlIH Tiansaction

it is proposed that Alinta will lodge a request for predetermination that no Western Australian or other land rich duty
applies to the acquisition of units in AiH.

The information usually required by AASB 137 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, is not disclosed
on the grounds that it could seriously prejudice the submitting parties’ position.

(iv) Co-gensralion Liquidated Damages Claim

The censtruction contract for the Pinjarra No 1 Co-generation Project entitles the main contractor Mitsubishi Downer io
lodge prescribed notices to claim for time extension or exira costs where there has been a change or varialion 1o the
contracl. Mitsubishi Downer has lodged 47 prescribed notices claiming approximately $30m. Alinta (Alinta Co-generation
(Pinjarra) Pty Lid) has made a counterclaim for liquidated damages under the contract amounting to approximately
$10m. The matter is subject to a dispute resolution process (which includes mediation). Litigation may resu't if an
agreed outcome cannot be negotiated. Alinta's considered opinion is that it will not be exposed to any material liability in
relation to the claim made by Mitsubishi Downer.

(v) Imbatance and overrun charges - dispule with DBNGP Transmission Ply Limited

LDBNGP Transmission Pty Limited ("DBNGP"), under its shipper contract with Alinta {Alinta Sales Pty Limited), has
issued invoice natices for excess imbatance charges for approximately $4.8m and for overrun charges of approximately
52.4m. Alinta Sales has served notices on DBNGP disputing all of the imbalance charges and appioximately $1.7m of
the overrun charges.

On § October 2006, DBNGP (with DBNGP Holdings Ply Limited and DBNGP (WA) Nominees Pty Limited) commenced
proceedings in the Supreme Courl of WA. Alinta Sales's defence was filed on 29 November 2006 and further and better
particulars were filed by Alinta Sales on 9 February 2007. Alinta's considered opinion is thatl it will not be exposed to any
malerial liability in relation to the claim made by DBNGP Holdings.

fvi) Breakfast Point GST Margin Scheme

Alinta LGA Limited (formerly the Australian Gas Light Company) ("Alinta LGA") sold land at Breakfast Paint, NSW to
Breakfast Poini Pty Limited ("BFPL") (2 subsidiary of Rosecorp Pty Limited). Under a deed of option entered into
between BPPL and Alinta LGA in 1999 (and amended in 2000), the GST Margin Scheme was applied to the sale on the
basis that BPPL would indemnify Alinta LGA for any losses (including any extra GST payable) incurred as a result of
applying the GST Margin Scheme.

The ATO has indicated that Alinta LGA may be liable for $6m additional GST although this amount is likely to be a
maximum and may be reduced.

Alinta LGA has sent a letter to BPPL/Rosecorp informing them of the ATO's decision 10 dispute the 2000 valuation.
BPPL/Rosecorp have also been informed that, in Alinta LGA's view, BPPL are liable to indemnify Alinta LGA for all of its
costs in relalion 1o this matter. Alinta’s considered opinion is that it will not be exposed Lo any material liability in relation
to this matter.

[c) Other

In the course of normal business, the consolidated entity occasionally receives claims and other matters arising from its
operalions. In the opinion of the Directors, all such matiers are covered by insusance, or if nol 50 covered, are without
metit or are of such kind or involve such amounts that would not have a material adverse effect on the operating resulls
or the financial position of the consolidated entity if settied unfavourably.
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40 Commitments

(a) Capital commitments

Consolidated Parent
2006 2005 20086 2005
$'000 $000 $'000 $'000

Commitments for the acquisition of plant and

equipment contracted for at the reporting date but not

recognised as liabilities, payable:

Within one year 180,760 243,605 - -
Later than one year but not later than five years 78,433 - -

In 2006, the capital commitments above relate principally lo expendilure on Co-generation plants 1 and 2 in Pinjarra and
plants 3 and 4 in Wagerup. in 2005, the capital committments related principally to expenditura on co-generation planis 1
and 2 in Pinjarra and plants 3 and 4 in Wagerup.

{b) Operating lease commitments

Consolidated Parent

2006 2005 2006 2005

$'con $000 $'000 Fo0o
Commitments for minimum tease payments in relation
to nen-cancellable operating leases are payable as
follows:
Within one year 16,823 4,282 - -
Later than one year but not later than five years 39,676 24,069 - -
Later than five years 36,566 38,276 - -

93,075 66,627 - -

() Operating leases
The Group leases various offices under non-cancellable operating leases. The leases have varying terms and renewal
rights. On renewal, the terms of the leases are renegotiated.

(c) Other commitments

Consclidated Parent

2006 2005 2006 2006

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Commitments for the cost of various goods and
services supplied to the consolidated entity but not
recognised as liabilities, payable:
Within one year 67,975 46,793 - -
Later than one year bul not later than five years 63,169 54,039 - -
Later than five years 65,497 - -

196,641 100,832 -

The other commitments relate primarily te contracts with construction, maintenance and other service providers.
{d) Equity contribution

Alinta has subscribed for partly paid shares under its investiment in the Dampier to Bunbury Natural Gas Pipeline. Alinta
is commitied lo make further instaiments on these shares totaliing $63m (2005: $98m) over the next four years (2005:
five years).
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41 Related party transactions

(a) Parent entity

The ultimate parent entity within the consofidated entity is Alinta Limited.

(b) Subsidiaries

Interests in subsidiaries are set out in note 42.

Interest-fiee loans made by the Company to its subsidiaries are repayable on demand.

(c) Kay management personnel

Disclosures relating to key management personnel are set oul in note 37.

(d) Transactions with related parties

The fellowing transactions occurred with related parties:

Alinta Limited
Notes to the financial statements
Annual Financial Report - 31 December 2006

Consolidated Parent
2006 2005 2006
$ $ $

Service revenue

Management fee revenue - associates 5,486 855 5,563,495 -

Construction and maintenance revenue - associates 381,857,754 262,524,842 -
nterost revenue

Subsidiaries - . 74975714

Equity accounted investees 24,195 566 16,253,000 -
Inferest expense

Equily accounted investees 3,784,691 7,320,950 -
Dividend revenue

Equity accounted investees 12,106,000 7,925 882 -
Dividends poid

Minority interests 4,022 800 3,887 463 -
Other transactions

Associates - other expensas 6,032428 13,057,000 -

Recovery of corporate costs - associates {revenue) 6,490,780 28,392,000 -

Management foo expense - associates 5,215,047 5,051,424 -

(continued)
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41 Related party transactions (continued)
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{continued)

The group charges management fees 10 associates under various operating agreemenis for the management of thosa
entities. The group also recovers corporate costs and other expenses incurred on the associates' behalf.

(e) Outstanding balances

The following balances are outstanding ai the reporting date in relation to transactions with related parties:

Current receivables
Agsociates

Current receivables (loens)
Associates

Non-currert receivablas {loans)
Subsidiaries
Associates

Current payables
Associates

Nen-currerit payables (ioans)

Subsidiaries
Associates

{(h Terms and conditions

Consolidated
2008 2005
$ $
38 095,210 60,802 467
- 328,497,247
127,859,693 124,459,692
2,075,110 72,043,763
137,924,383

Parent

2006
$

5,179,5611,240

4,783,870

20056
$

Transaclions relating to dividends were on the same terms and conditions that applied to other shareholders of the
associate, Refer 1o notes 18 and 28 for terms of loans to and from associates and subsidiaries. Other transactions were
made on normat commerciat tlerms and conditions and at market rates, uniess otherwise disclosed.

42 Subsidiaries

Name of entity

Alinta MC Pty LId
Alinta Mergeco Trust
Alinta NR Pty Ltd
Alinta 2000 Ltd (formerly Alinta Lid}
Alinta Finance Pty Ltd
Alinta Electricity Trading Pty Lid
AlintaAGL Pty Ltd {formerly Alinta Co-generation Pty
Ltd)
Alinta Co-generalion (Pinjarra) Pty Ltd
Alinta Co-generation {Wagerup) Pty Lid
Alinta Sales Pty Ltd
Alinta Co-generation Finance Pty Ltd
Alinta Asset Management Ply Lid (formerly Alinta
Natwork Services Pty Ltd)
Dampier to Bunbury Pipeline Employment Pty Ltd

Country of

incorporation

Auslralia
Australia
Australia
Auslralia
Australia
Australia

Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia

Auslralia
Auslralia
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Class of shares

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Qrdinary

Equity helding
2008 2005
% %
100 -
100 -
100 -
100 -
100 100
100 100
67 100
67 100
67 100
67 100
67 -
100 100
100 100




42 Subsidiaries (continued)

ANetworks Pty Lid
WA Gas Holdings Pty Ltd
Alinta Asset Management (2} Pty Ltd (formery National
Power Services Pty Ltd)
National Power Services (Western Australia) Pty Ltd
National Power Services {New Zealand) Ltd
Data Engineering Lid
Motive Energy Pty Ltd
Alinta DBNGP Pty Ltd
Alinta Network Holdings Pty Ltd
AlintaGas Networks Pty Ltd
Alinta DAO Pty Lid
Alinta EATM Pty Lid
Alinta Energy Pty Ltd (formerly Alinta Power Services
Pty Ltd)
Alinia Energy (New Zealand) Ltd {formerly Alinla Power
Services (New Zealand) Lid)
Alinta Energy 1 Ltd (previously Alinia Infrastructure Ltd)
Alinta Energy 2 Pty Ltd
Alinia Energy 3 Pty Ltd
Alinta Gas Transmission Pty Ltd
Alinta Power Pty Lid
Alinia Infrastructure Ltd
Alinta Infrastructure Trust
Alinta Infrastruciure Investment Trust
Alinta Energy 1 Trust
Alinta Energy 2 Trust
Alinta Energy 3 Trust
Alinta Energy Holdings Ply Lid
Alinta Gas Trust
Alinta Power Trusl
Alinta DAFH Pty Lid
Alinta ED Pty Lid
Alinta DAPF Pty Lid
Alinta EH Pty Ltd
Alinta EA Pty Ltd
Alinta DAF Pty Ltd
Alinta DEQP Pty Ltd
Alinta DQP Pty Ltd
Alinta EAC Pty Ltd
Alinta DVH Pty Ltd
Alinta DTH Pty Ltd
Alinta DENSWGH Pty L.td
Alinta DEEGP Pty Lid
Alinta DEGP Pty Ltd
Afinta EGP Pty Lid
Alinta DIC Pty Ltd
Alinta DEWAH Pty Lid
Alinta DEWAP Pty Lid
Alimta DVP Pty Ltd
Alinta DEBH Fiy Ltd
Alima DEBP Pty Lid
Alinta DEBO Pty Lid
Alinta DPN Pty Ltd
Alinta ENZ Ltd
Alinta ENZF Pty Lid
Alinta Fund Management Limited
Alinta Management Services Ply Lid
Nahor Pty Ltd
Trewas Pty Lid
Alinta Group Hoeldings Pty Ltd

Auslralia
Auslralia

Australia
Ausltralia
New Zealand
New Zealand
Ausiralia
Australia
Auslralia
Australia
Australia
Australia

Austratia

New Zealand
Australia
Australia
Australia
Ausiralia
Australia
Auslralia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Ausltralia
Ausltralia
Australia
Auslralia
Ausiralia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Austratia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Ausiralia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Auslralia
Australia
Ausiralia
Auslralia
Ausiralia
Bermuda

New Zealand
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Auslralia
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Ordinary 100 100
Ordinary 100 100
Ordinary 100 100
Ordinary 100 100
Ordinary 100 100
Ordinary 100 100
Ordinary - 66
Ordinary 100 160
Ordinary 74 74
Ordinary 74 74
Ordinary 100 100
Ordinary 100 100
Ordinary 100 100
Ordinary 100 100
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary a2 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Crdinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 32 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary 82 -
Ordinary a -
Ordinary 100 100
Ordinary 100 100
Ordinary 100 -
Ordinary 100 -
Ordinary 100 -




42 Subsidiaries (continued)

Alinta AA Pty Litd

Alinta IH Pty Ltd

Alinta Energy (LPG) Pty Ltd
Alinta AG Pty Lid

Alinta LGA Ltd (formerly The Australian Gas Light
Company)

Alinta AFN Pty Ltd

Alinta AGL 150th Anniversary Foundation
Wattle Point Wind Farm Ply Ltd
Alinta APG Pty Ltd

Alinta APGMW Pty Lid
Alinta ACP Pty Lid

Alinta GD Pty Lid

Alinta NSGC Pty Lid

Alinta Ci Pty Ltd

Alinta NM Pty Ltd

Alinta AGN Limited

Alinia ASBen Pty Ltd

Alinta PG Pty Ltd

Alinta ATC Pty Lid

Alinta AC Pty Ltd

Alinta D8 Pty Ltd

Alinta ATA Pty Lid

Alinta DBS Pty Ltd

Alinta RA Pty Ltd

Alinta ANZ) Pty Ltd

Alinta NZH Ltd

Alinta NZE Lid

Alinta NZM Ltd

Alinta TCH Lid

Alinta 10 Pty Ltd

Alinta AE Ltd

Alinta ASB Pty Ltd

Agility Services Pty Lid
Agility Team Build Pty Ltd
Agility Management Pty Lid
Alinta GCA Pty Ltd

Alinta AEOS Pty Lid

Alinta NZ Ltd

Agility Al Pty Ltd

Auslratia
Australia
Australia
Australia

Australia
Auslralia
Australia
Auslralia
Auslralia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Auslralia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Auslralia
Auslralia
New Zealand
New Zealand
New Zealand
New Zealand
Australia
Auslralia
Australia
Aystralia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
New Zealand
Australia
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Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

100
100
100
100

100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100

100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100

(continued)

The Alinta Group hotds a 66.7% equity interest in AlintaAGL Pty Limited (“AlintaAGL"). The remaining 33.3% is

owned by AGL Energy ("AGLE").

AGLE holds a calt option lo purchase a further 16.7% equity stake in AlintaAGL in 2009, and the ramaining 50%
in AlintaAGL in 2011. if AGL does nol exercise the second call option, Alinta musl buy the 33.3% equity stake

hald by AGLE al the second option price. The call and put options are also subject to potential early frigger
events. A change in control of the Alinta Group is one of the potential trigger events.
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43 Investments in equity accounted investees

(a) Carrying amounts

Investments in equity accounted investees are accounted for in the consofidated financial statemants using tha aquity
method of accounting and are carried at cost by the parent entity. Information relating to etuity accounted investees is
sat aul below.

Name of entity Principal activity Ownership Consolidated Parent
Intarest
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
% Y $'000 §$00C $°000 $oae
Listed
Alinta Infrastructure Power generation
Heldings (AIH) and gas transmission (i) 20.0 - 107,628
Unlisted
Uniled Energy Distribution
Piy Lid (UEDH) Electricity distribution 34.0  34.0 24,913 20,188 -
Multinet Group Holdings
Pty Ltd (MGH) Gas distribution 201 201 30,250 40,702 -
Pacific Indian Energy Management
Services Pty Lid services 333 333 - - - -
DBNGP Trusi (Gas transmission 15.3 7.4 77,568 41,957 - -
Joint venture entity
ActewAGL Distribution
Partnership 50.0 - 494,832 - - -
636,563 210,775 - -

{i)  During 2008, the Group acquired a further 62% of the unils in AlH taking its total interest to 82% and it is therefora
classified as a subsidiary in December 2008. Prior ta AlH being classed as a subsidiary, ils results have been equily
accounted and included helow.

Each of the above equity accounted investees is incorparated in Australia.

All equity accounted investees have a reporting date of 30 June 2006.

Consclidated

2006 2005

$'000 $000
(b) Movements in carrying amounts
Carrying amount at the beginning of the financlal year 210,775 74,501
investmenls in equity accounied investees acquired 495,887 115,503
Share of profit from ordinary activities after income tax 18,874 3,938
Dividends receivedireceivable {17,606} (7,926)
Capital calls 35,407 24 625
Retumns of capilal (14,005) (2.596)
Purchases of equity accounted investment 3,809 -
Share of equity accounted investees' reserves 18,308 (640}
Equity accounted inveslee subsequently controlled {note 7) {114,966) -
Adjustments on adoption of AASE 132 and 139 - 3,369
Carrying amount af the end of the financial year 636,563 210775
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(continued)
43 Investments in equity accounted investees (continued)
(c) Share of equity accounted investees’ profits or losses
Profit from ordinary aclivities before incoms tax 2,954 8,662
Income tax benefit{expense} 15,920 (4,723}
Profit after income tax 18,874 3938

The equity accounted profils for AlH for 2006 have been impacied by certain significant items. An impairment charge of
$79.2m (Alinta’s share 20%: 15.9m) was recognised in relation to one of AlH's CGUs offset by an uplift in the 1ax bases
of $85.9m (Alinta's share 20%: 19.3m) relating to certain tangible and intangible assets. The comparative amount has
been restated, refer to Note B(a).

{d) Summarised financial information of equity accounted investees

Group's share of:

Agsats Liabilities Revenues Profit/{loss)
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
2006
Total equity accounted investees 1,.936.808 1416244 285 952 18874
2005
Total equity accounted investees 1,687 881 1.389.932 206634 3939
Consolidated
2006 2005
$'000 $000

(e) Share of associates’ expenditure commitments, other than for the supply of
inventories

Capital commitments 470,297 50,234

44 Interests in joint ventures

Joint venture operation

A controlled entity entered inlo 2 joint venture operation called Goldfields Gas Transmission Joint Venture, responsible for
the operation of the Goldfields Gas Pipeline in Western Australia. The consolidated enlity's interests in the assets
employed in the joint venture are included in the consolidated balance sheet, in accordance with the accounting policy
described in note 2(b). under the following classifications:
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{continued)
44 Interests in joint ventures (continued)
Consolidated Parent

2006 2005 2006 2005

$'000 $000 $'000 $'000
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 249 - - -
Receivables 220 - . .
Inventories 194 - - -
Other 125 - - -
Total current assets 788 - - -
Non-cusrent assets
Property, plant and equipment 58,925 - - -
Total non-current assets 58,925 - - -
Current liabilitiss . R - .
Trade and other payables {264) - - -
Total current liabilities {264) - - -
Share of assets employed in joint venture 59,449 - - -

The joint venture operalion was re-acquired in December 2006 and did not confribute any profits to the Group during
2008.

Consolidated
2006 2005
$'000 $000

Share of joint venturs operation commitments
Capital commitments 335
Lease and other commitments 281 .
Total expenditure commitrnents 616
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45 Economic dependency

The normal trading activities of the consolidated entily depend significantly upon major coniractual arrangements as
follows:

- With the North West Shelf Joint Venture Partners for the supply of natural gas;

- With DBNGP (WA) Transmission Pty Ltd for the transmission of natural gas through the Dampier to Bunbury Natural
Gas Pipeline;

- With BHP Billiton for the purchase of electricity and gas transmission capacity:
- With New Zealand Stee! Limited for the purchase of electricity; and

- With AGL Energy Limited for the purchase of gas and electricity.

46 Events occurring after the balance sheet date

Potential Management Buy-Out

On 9 January 2007, Alinta Limited announced thal il had received a draft proposal ouilining an incomplete and non-
binding Management Buy-Oul ("MBQC"). Due to the significant unceriainty surrounding this proposal, the potential
impacts, if any, of this or any other potentia! bid for Alinta Limited or any of its subsidiaries have not yet been assessed or
quantified.

The Board has sought “expressions of interest” from other parties with respect to bids for the possible sale/restructuring
of the Group and have engaged Camegie Wylie & Company and JP Morgan to manage the bid process for the Group.

Change of Key Management Personnel

Robert Browning and John Poynton resigned as Directors of Alinta Limited on 11 and 12 January 2007 respaclively.
John Akehurst replaced John Poynton as Chairman on 8 January 2007 and Peter Magarry was appointed as acting CEO
in place of Robert Browning.

On 17 January 2007, lan Wells was appointed as acting CFO and Yasmin Broughion was appoinied as acting General
Counsel/Company Secretary.

Acquisition of Alinta Infrastructure Holdings

At 31 December 2008, Alinta had acquired 82% of Alinta Infrastructure Holdings (“AIH™). On 11 January 2007, Alinta
announced that it had acquired over 80% of the units in AlH. On 27 February 2007, Alinta completed a compuisory
acquisition of the rematning AlH units. The acquisition of the final 18% of AlH units was completed for additional
cansideralion of $172m using an existing debt facility. I is anticipated that on 28 February 2007, AlH will be fermally de-
listed from the Australian Stock Exchange {("ASX").

Tarmar Valley Guaranfee

On 1 February 2007, the Alinta Group provided a Deed of Cross Guarantee for a subsidiary for a maximum amount of
$50m in respect of a potential capital project in Tasmania.

Shares in APT

As at 31 December 2006, the Alinta Group held an investment of $633m in the Australian Pipeline Trust (*AFT"), a listed
stapled enlity. A judicial review of the Takeovers Panel and Review Panel decisions requiring Alinta to divast a 10% unit
hatding in APT was due 1o be completed in February 2007. As of 27 February 2007 this judicial review had not baen
concluded.
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46 Events occurring after the balance sheet date (continued)
Dividends

Since 31 December 2008, the Direclors have declared the following dividend payments:

- Final dividend payable on ordinary shares - fully franked al 8.375 cents per share tolalling $41.3m. The lotal cash paid
for this dividend will be dependent on the level of participation in the Dividend Reinvestment Plan.

There were no cther significanl events occurring after the balance sheet date.

47 Reconciliation of profit after income tax to net cash inflow from operating activities

Consolidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 5000 $'060 $oo0
Net profit after tax 170,250 232,209 52,065 -
Depreciation and amortisation 53,659 27,984 - -
Depreciation and amortisalion in discontinued
operations - 43,777 - -
Unrealised gains/{losses) on listed entities - (3,266} . -
Provision for doubtful debls 2,215 - - -
Net gain/(less) on sale of non-currant assets 2074 1,079 - -
Net gain/{loss) on sale of investments - (208,097} - -
Share of profits of associates (18,874) (3.93%) - -
Dividend received from associate 17,606 7.926 - -
Share based payments 1,691 - 418 -
Capitalised interest {8.541) (10,005) - -
Net exchange differences . (174) - -
Change in operating assets and liabilities
Decrease/{increase) in receivables 220,411 (60.929) - -
Decrease/(increase) in inventories (6,732} 8.869 - -
Decreasel/(increase) in prepayments {329) 495 - -
Decrease/(increase) in other financial assets {26,870) 794 - -
Decrease/(increase) in accrued interest receivable 918 (8,014) {74,976) -
Decrease (increase) in available-for-sale asset (14,068) - . -
Increase/{(dectease) in payables (67,525) 12,308 22,493 -
Increasel{decrease) in deferred income 1,804 - - -
Increase/(decrease) in accrued interest payable 25,026 - - -
Increase/(decrease) in income taxes payable {107,811} 27,844 - -
ncrease/(decrease) in deferred tax liability (34,908) {10,888) . .
Increase/(decrease) in other provisions 90,564 61,131 - B
Increase/{decrease) in accrued borrowing costs {736) (8.845) - -
Net cash inflow/(cutfiow) from operating activities 305,824 112,169 - -
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48 Non-cash investing and financing activities
Consolidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Dividend reinvestment plan 25,840 30,476 - -
Issue of shares for acquisition of subsidiaries ___ 2,255 586 - 5,108,746 -

On 25 October 2006, the Schemes of Arrangement between AGL and Alinta 2000 Ltd were implemented and effected the
merger of the respective businesses. The Alinta Scheme outlined the acquisition of Alinta 2000 Ltd {formerly Alinta Ltd)
by Alinta NR Pty Ltd with Alinta Lid issuing 275.4m shares totalling $2.85b. The AGL Scheme oullined the acruisition of
Alinta LGA Lid (formerly The Australian Gas Light Company)} by Alinta NR Pty Ltd with Alinta Limited issuing 217.7m
shares totailing $2.25b and Converting Energy Shares. The Converting Energy Shares were cancelled on execution of
the Schemes once AGL Energy was demerged from the AGL Group.

49 Earnings per share

Consolidatad

2006 2005

Cents Cents
{a) Basic earnings per share
Profit from continuing operations attributable to the ordinary equity holders of the
company §6.2 373
Profit from discontinued operations - 54.5
Profit attributable to the ordinary equity holders of the company 56.2 a1.8
{b) Diluted eamings per share
Profit from continuing operations attributable to the ordinary equity holders of the
company 56.0 37.0
Profit from discontinued operations - 54.1
Profit attributable to the ordinary equity holders of the company 56.0 911
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(continued)
49 Earnings per share (continued)
(¢) Reconciliations of earnings used in calculating eamnings per share
Consolidated
2006 2005
$'000 Fooo
Basic earnings per share
Profit from continuing operations 170,250 94,424
Loss/(profity from continuing operations attributable to minority interests 2.433 (4
Profit from continuing operations attributable 1o the ordinary equity holders of the
company used in calculating basic earnings per share 172,683 94,410
Profit/(foss) from discontlinued operation - 137.785
Profit attributable to the ordinary equily holders of the company used in calculating basic
eamings per share 172683 232105
Dihted earnings per share
Profit from conlinuing operations 170,250 94,424
Loss/(profit) from continuing operations attributable to minority interests 2439 (14
Profit from continuing operations attributable to the ordinary equity holders of the
company used in calculating diluted earnings per share 172,689 94,410
Profit from discontinued operation - 132,785
Profit altributable {o the ordinary equity holders of the company used in caiculating
diluted earnings per share — 172,683 232195
(d) Weighted average number of shares used as the denominator
Consolidated
2006 2005
Number Number
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used as the denorninator in calculating
basic eamnings per share 307,142,770 252,950,423
Adjustments for calculation of diluted earnings per share:
Effecl of exercise of share options on issue 1,337,681 1,951,407
Weighted average number of ordinary shares and potential ordinary shares used as the
denominator in calculating diluted earmnings per share 308480451 _254.501,830

The weighled average number of shares used as lhe denominator for 2006 is calculated as the lime weighted average of
275.4m shares up to the date of the AGL transaction on 25 Octobar 2006 and 493.5m shares for the period from 25
October 20G6 1o 31 December 2006.

(e} Informaticn concerning the classification of securities

(i} Optiuns

Options granted to employees under the Executive Option Plan are considered to be polential ordinary shares and have
been included in the determination of diluted earnings per share. The opfions have not been included in the determination
of basic earnings per share. Delails relaling to the options are set out in note 50.

(i) Reset preference shares
Reset preference shares on issue were not dilutive in 2008 and therefore were not included in the determination of diluted
earnings per share. Details relating to these shares are set out in notes 24 and 34,
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50 Share-based payments

(a) Executive Option Plan

Alinta has an Exacutive Option Plan in place under which nominated Executives can, at the Board's discretion, be eligible
for a grant of options in Alinta Limited as part of a long-term incentive ptan.

There are no veting or dividend rights attached to the options. There are no voting rights altached to the unissued
ordinary shares. Voting rights will be altached to the unissued ordinary shares when the options have been exercised.

One issue of options was made during the year. There were a total of 2,401,846 options issued 10 89 executives under
the Alinla Executive Option Plan at an issue price of nil.

As a result of the acquisition of the Australian Gas Light Company (refer note 7, Alinta Limited underwent a restructure
and now has a new parent entity. All options issued to executives were cancelled and reissued by the new parent entity
with no changes 10 the terms and conditions.

Options are therefore discussed as if they had always been on issue from the new parent entity.

Below are the terms and conditions of all oplions issued under the Alinta Executive Option Plan:

Options issued in 2005 and 2006

The options issued are exercisable from a specified date (approximately three years from the grant date).
These options expire ten years after the date of grant.

The Performance Hurdle for each tranche has two components:

1. The percentage growth in the Total Shareholder Return (TSR) of Alinta shares for a period of three years is at least
egual to the median of the percentage growth in the TSR for the ASX 100 companies over the same period.

2. The number of options that become exercisable then increases as Alinla's relative TSR performance increases, with
B0% of the oplions becoming exerciseable if Alinta’s TSR over the performance period maiches the TSR performance of
the company al the 80th percentile of the ASX 100 companies. All of the options become exerciseable if Alinta’'s TSR over
the performance period matches or exceeds that of the company at the 90th percentile of the ASX 100 companies.

Options issued prior to 2005
The options issued are exercisable from the following dates:

- 25% of individual £xecutives' options on 1st anniversary of grant date
- 25% of individual Execulives' options on 2nd anniversary of grant date
- 50% of individual Executives' options on 3rd anniversary of grant date

These options expire ten years after the date of grant.
The Performance Hurdle for each tranche has two components:

1. The percentage growth in the TSR of Alinta shares for the relevant year as compared 10 the prior corresponding period
is at least equal lo the median of the percentage growth in the TSR for the ASX 200 companies over the same pericd.

2. The percentage growlh in the TSR of Alinta shares for the relevant year compared to the prior corresponding period is
al least equal to the average percentage growth of the TSR for the companies listed on the ASX with an industry code the
same as Alinla and market capitalisation of at lzast $200m over the same period.
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50 Share-based payments (continued)

Sel out below are summaries of oplions granted under the plan and slill outstanding at the beginning and/or the end of
the financial year:

Balance at Granted Exercised Cancelled Balance at Exercisable
Expiry Exercise startofthe duringthe duringthe duringthe endofthe atend of
Grant Date date price year year year year year the year

Number Number Number Number Number Number

2006
5 Mar 2002 (a) $3.6446 186,285 - 51,385 - 134,800 134,900
4 Mar 2003 (a) $3.8645 704,000 - 444 000 - 260,000 260,000
8 May 2003 (a) $4.5177 260,000 - 160,000 - 100,000 100,000
17 Sep 2003 (a) $5.7609 75,000 - - - 75,000 75,000
26 Mar 2004 (a) $6.0633 1,376,000 - 404,750 - 971,250 g7.750
4 May 2005 (a} $0.1774  3.482,815 - 431,400 - 30581215 -
1 Dec 2005 (a8  $11.1134 63.776 - - . 63,776 .
19 June 2006 {a) $10.4664 - 2401846 99,517 - 2302329 -
Total 5147676 2401846 1591052 . 5958470 _6ero00
Balanceat Granted Exercised Cancelled Balance at Exercisable
Expiry Exercise startofthe duringthe duringthe duringthe end ofthe atend of
Grant Date date price year year year year year the year
Number Number Number Number Number Number
2005
5 Mar 2002 (a) $3.6440 799,250 - 612,965 - 166,285 186,285
4 Mar 2003 {a) $3.8645 904,750 - 200,750 - 704,000 227,500
8 May 2003 (a) $4.5177 300,000 - 40,000 . 260,000 160,000
17 Sep 2003 (a} $5.7609 100,000 - 25,000 - 75,000 25,000
26 Mar 2004 (a) $6.0633 1,747.000 - 356,000 15,000 1,375,000 150,500
4 May 2005 (a} $9.1774 - 3,570,154 87,538 - 3482615 -
1 Dec 2005 (a) $11.1134 - 83.776 - - 63,776 -
Total 3851000 _3.633.930 1322254 15000 6147676 749

(a) These options expire ten years after the date of grant or upon cessation of employment.

The options issued on 4 May 2005, 1 December 2005 and 19 June 2006 are exercisable from dales approximately three
years from the date of grant.

The options issued on § March 2002, 4 March 2003, 17 September 2003 and 26 March 2004 are exercisable from the
following dates:

25% of individual Executives’ options on 1st anniversary of grant date
25% of individual Executives’ options on 2nd anniversary of grant date
50% of individual Executives' options on 3rd anniversary of grant date

The options issued on 8 May 2003 are exercisable from the following dates:
33.3% of individual Executives’ options on 1st anniversary of grant date
33.3% of individuai Executives’ options on 2nd anniversary of grant date
33.3% of individua) Executives' options on 3rd anniversary of granl date
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50 Share-based payments (continued)

(b) Deferred Employee Share Plan

On February 2002 and on various dates since then, Alinta has offered ils employees the opportunity to participate in the
Alinta Daferred Employee Share Plan ("DESPF"). Participation in the DESF allows employees to acquire Alinta Limited
ordinary shares using pre-tax salary on a purely voluntary hasis.

Asg a result of the acquisition of the Australian Gas Light Company, (refer note 7), Alinta Limited underwent a restructure
and now has a new parent entity. Ali shares issued under the DESP vested to the employees at the date of the
restructure. The DESP was transferred to the new parent entity and employees were given the oppornunity to continue
with their participation.

The key features of the DESP are:

- Participation is available 1o employees of Alinta who are Australian residents for tax purposes;

- Participating employees may sacrifice pre-tax salary to purchase Alinta Limiled ordinary shares on market;

- Tax on the market value of the shares may be deferred for up to 10 years after the acquisition date, unless the
employee chooses to withdraw the shares or terminates employment with Alinta;

- Contributions can be any nomination in increments of $100 up to a maximum of 35% of pre-tax satary;

- Alinta meets all pian administration costs and funds the brokerage on share purchases;

- Any dividends on Alinta shares are distributed by the Plan Trustee to the participants based on their Plan shareholdings
and are taxable al personal marginal tax rates applicable at the time, less any franking credits;

- Shares may be withdrawn from the DESP cne year after their acquisition date or when the employee leaves Alinta; and
- in the 2005 offer, Alinta introduced a co-contribution scheme, whereby the company contributes an additional 50 cents
on behalf of the employee for every $1 contributed by the employee up 1o a maximum contribution of $5,000 per
employee. There is a one year vesting period before the employee is entitled to the company contributed portion.

The DESP complies with current Australian Tax legislation.

Details of the movement in employee shares under the DESP are as follows:

Parent
2006 2005
Number Number
Number of shares at beginning of the year 486,383 370,903
Number of shares purchased by the Trust on behalf of employees 494,120 281,978
Number of shares withdrawn {296,417} (166.468)
Number of shares al the end of the year 684,086 486 383

(c) Expenses arising from share-based payment transactions

Total expenses arising from share-based payment transactions recognised during the period as part of employee benefit
expense were as follows:

Consolidated Parent
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $'000 $'000 000
Options issued under employee option plan 1.691 1,121 418 -
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Directors' declaration
In the directors’ opinion:

(a) the financial statements and notes saf outl on pages 1 to 89 are in accardance with the Corporations Act 2001,
including:
{i) complying with Accounting Standards. the Corporations Reguiations 2001 and other randatory
professional reporting requirements; and
{i) giving a true and fair view of the company’s and Group’s financial position as at 31 December 2006 and of
their performance, as represented by the results of their aperations and their cash lows, for the financial
year ended on hat date; and

(b} there are reasonable grounds to befieve that the company will be able (o pay its debts as and when they become
due and payable; and

The directors have been given the declarations by the chief executive officer and chief financial officer required by section
205A of the Corporations Act 2001 for the financial year ended 31 December 2006,

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the directors.

DL [
John Akehurst
Chairman

Perth
27 February 2007




Independent audit report to members of Alinta Limited

Scope
The financial report and directors’ responsibility

The financial report comprises the income statements, statements of recognised income and
expense, halance sheets, statement of cash flows, accompanying notes to the financial
statements, and the directors’ declaration for both Alinta Limited (the “Company™) and Alinta
Limited and its subsidiaries (the “group™}, for the year ended 31 December 2006, The group
comprises both the Company and the subsidiaries it controiled during that year.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and true and fair presentation
of the financial report in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, This includes
responsibility for the maintenance of adequate accounting records and internal controls that are
designed to prevent and deteci fraud and crror, and for the accounting policies and accounting
estimates inherent in the financial report.

Audit approach

We conducted an independent audit in order to express an opinion to the members of the
Company. Qur audit was conducted jn accordance with Australian Auditing Standards in order
to provide reasonable assurance as to whether the financial report is free of material
misstatement. The nature of an audit is influenced by factors such as the use of professional
judgement, selective testing, the inherent limitations of internal control, and the availability of
persuasive rather than conclusive evidence. Therefore, an audit cannot guarantee that all material
misstatements have been detecied.

We performed procedures to assess whether in all material respects the financial report presents
fairly, in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, Australian Accounting Standards and
other mandatory financial reporting requirements in Australia, a view which is consistent with
our understanding of the Company’s and the group’s financial position, and of their performance
as represented by the results of their operations and cash flows.

We formed our audit opinion on the basis of these procedures, which included:

e examining, on a test basis, information to provide evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosurcs in the financial report, and

o assessing the appropriateness of the accounting policies and disclosures used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the directors.

While we considered the cffectiveness of management’s internal controls over financial
reporting when determining the nature and extent of our procedures, our audit was not designed
to provide assurance on internal controls.
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Awudit opinion
In our opinion, the financial report of Alinta Limited is in accordance with:
a) the Corporations Aet 2001, including;

1. giving a true and fair view of the Company’s and the group’s financial position as at 31
December 2006 and of their performance for the financial year ended on that date; and

il. complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations
2001; and

b) other mandatory financial reponting requirements in Australia.

iy ps
KA
KPMG

D P McComish
Partner

Perth
27 February 2007




28 February 2007

To: Company Announcements Office
ASX
By: Electronic Lodgement

PRESENTATION TO ANALYSTS

(/
A
Alinta

Alinta bimited
ABN FT 119985 590
Alints Plaza

12 - 14 the Esplanade
Perth WA 6000

GPO Box W2030
Perth WA 6846

Telephone <51 8 6213 7000
Facsimile +6Y § 6213 700

www alinta.net.au

Atlached is a copy of an Alinta presentation to analysts and institutional shareholders regarding
Alinta's full year results for the period ended 31 December 2006.

Yasmin Broughton

Company Secretary

Encl,
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15 February 2007

Australian Securities and Investments Commission
PO Box 4000
GIPPSLAND MAIL CENTRE VIC 3841

Dear SirfMadam

Form 484 — Change to Company Details

Alint
Alinta Limited

ABN 11 119985 590
Alinta Plaza

12 - 14 The Esplanade
Perth WA 6000 *

GPO Box W2030
Perth WA 6846

Telephone +61 8 6213 7000
Facsimile +61 8 6213 7001

voww.alinta.net.au

Please find enclosed a form 484 Change to Company Details for Alinta Limited in respect to the

conversion of Options.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact Connie Schell on (08) 6213 7505.

Yours sincerely

/,\/—/

Patrick McCole
Company Secretary

Encl.




Change to company details

Sections A, B or C may be lodged independently with this signed cover page to notify ASIC of:

A1 Change of address
A2 Change of name - officeholders or members
A3 Change - ultimate holding company

B1 Cease company officeholder
B2 Appoint company officeholder
B3 Special purpose company

C1
c2
c3
C4

Form 484

Corporations Act 2001

Cancellation of shares

Issue of shares

Change to share structure

Changes te the register of members

'f there is insufficient space in any section of the form, you may photocopy the relevant page{s) and submit as part of this lodgement

Company name

Company details

|Atinta Limited —I
Refer to guide for information about ~ ACN/ABN Corporate key
corporate key |119 985 590 | 7901984 [

Who should ASIC contact if there is a query about this form?

Lodgement details Name

ICDnnie Schell ¢i- Alinta Limited

ASIC registered agent number (if applicable)

L

Telephone number

I(oa) 6213 7505

Postal address

[Gpo Box W2030

IEERTH WA 6846

-

Total number of pages incluting this cover sheet

Please provide an estimate of the time taken to complete this form.

L]

i Ihrs ‘mins

Signature

This form must be signed by a current officehotder of the company.

| certify that the information in this cover sheet and the attached sections of this form are true and complete.

Name n
lPahick McCole V]
Capacity

E] Director

@ Company secretary

Signature

> L

Date signed

[:}D'E@

Db M M ¥ Y]

Send completed and signed forms to:
Australian Securities and Investments Commission,
PO Box 4000, Gippsland Maif Centre VIC 3841,

Lodgement
Or lodge the form electronically by visiting the ASIC website
www.asic.gov.au

ASIC Form 484 26 February 2004

For help or more information

Telephone 03 5177 3988
Email info.enquiries@asic.qov.au
Web www.asic.qov.au

Cover page




Standard share codes Share class code  Full title Share class code  Full title

o o acug e ot A A

C3 and C4 B B ...efc CUMP cumulative preference
EMP employee's NCP non-cumulative preference
FOU founder's REDP redeemable preference
LG life govermnor's NRP non-redeemable preference
MAN management CRP cumulative redeemable preference
ORD ordinary NCRP non-cumulative redeemable preference
RED redeemable PARP participative preference
SPE special
tfoy;ou are using the standard share class codes you do not nead to provide a full title for the shares, just the share ¢class
code

If you are not using the standard share class code, enter a code of no mare than 4 letters and then show the full title.

Sections to complete

Use the table below 1o identify the sections of this form to complete (please indicate the sections that have been completed). Completion of this tabte is optional.

C1 - Cancellation of C2-Issue of shares  C3 - Change to share C4 - Change to

C shares structure table members register
Issue of shares
I:] Proprietary company Not required v v v
Public company
(] Linaponse o e Al Notrequied |V v v
|E if not in response to the Annual company statement | Not required v Not required Not required
Cancelation of shares
D Proprietary company v Not required v v
Public company
[ Gompaponee oo Arvea v Notrequrad | v
[:l if not in response to the Annual company statement| v~ Not required Not required Not required
Transfer of shares
D Proprietary company Not required Not required Not required v
Public company
l:] ggzqusffggéfn;h:l Annual Not required Not required Not required v
O D if not in response to the Annual company statement |Not required Not required Not required Not required
Changes to amounts paid
D Proprietary company Not required Not required v v
Public company
E ] 'Cf ;;;)?r?yo:fj ;?n!eh:i Annual Not required Not required v v
I:] if not in response to the Annual cempany statement [Not required Not required Not required Not required
Changes to beneficial ownership
D Proprietary company Not required Not required Not required v
Public company
E D g&;;ﬁfﬁ Qts’a?;ﬁ,l;hn? Annual Not required Not required Not required v
D if not in response to the Annual company statement | Not required Not required Not required Not required

To nelify ASIC about a division or conversion of a class of shares, you must lodge a form 211 within 28 days of the change occurring.

To notify ASIC about a conversion of shares into larger or smaller numbers, you must lodge a form 22058 within 28 days of the change occurring.

ASIC Form 484 26 February 2004 Section C Page t of 5




Share class code Number of shares issued Amount paid per share

Amount unpaid per share
ORD 19,649 39.1774 Nil
ORD 27,016 $10.4684 Nil

Earliest date of change

Please indicate the earliest date that any of the above changes occurred

ninolnnla C

& D] M M} Y Y]

If shares were issued for other than cash, were some or all of the shares issued under a written contract?
D Yes

if yes, proprietary companies must also lod
either a Form 208 or a copy of the contract

L] No

if no, proprietary comparies are not required to provide any further documents with this form. Public companies must also lodge a Form 208

ge a Form 207Z certifying that all stamp duties have been paid. Public companies must also lodge a Form 2072 and

C3 Change to share structure

Where a change to the share structure table has occurred {

eg. as a result of the issue or cancellation of shares), please show the updated details for the share
classes affected. Details of share classes not affected by t

he change are not required here.

Share Full titte if not standard Total number of Total amount To!al_amoum
class code shares {current paid en these unpaid on
after changes) shares these shares (‘
N/
ORD 493,647,622 NIA Nil

Earliest date of change

Please indicate the earliest date that any of the above changes occurred

[@ [$1i[e] [2]o]

D) M M] Y Y]
ﬂwb :

Lodgement details

Is this document being lodged to update the Annual Company Statement that was sent to you?

D Yes
B o

ASIC Form 484 28 February 2004 Section C Page 3 of ¢




F?Lﬁr-;|r:ﬁ ,)g
R Alint
'-: I Alinta Limited

ABN $1 1139585 590
Alinmta Plazs

12 - 14 The Esplanaiie
Perth WA 6000

GPO Bax W203
Perch WA 6846

Tetephone +61 8 6213 7000
Facsimile +6% 8 6213 700

15 February 2007 www.alintz.net.au
'«\:;\‘\\
To: Company Announcements Office MAR 17 2007 ,///
ASX " N

By: Electronic Lodgement

Appendix 3B - Issue of Shares on Conversion of Options N

Also attached is an Appendix 3B detailing the issue of shares on conversion of options pursuant to
the Alinta Executive Option Plan.

1L

Patrick McCole
Company Secretary

Enclosure



AP pPLIaiL JLI2
New issue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3.10.4, 3.70.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now nust be given to ASX as soon as available.  Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property amd meay be mude public,

Introduced 17306, Chrigin: Appemdix 5. Amended 1798, B0, 172000, 304072008, 1EA2002, 1112003,

Name of entity
Alinta Limited

ABN
11 119 985 590

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough spuce).

[ *Class of *securities issued or to be | Fully paid ordinary shares
issued

2 Number of *securitics issued or to | 46,665
be issued (i known) or maximum
number which may be issued

3 Principal temms of the “securities | Shares issued pursuant to options exercisable
(eg, if opiions, exercise price and | at

expiry  date; if parlly paid | A: $9.1774 per share due to expire on

*securities, the amount outstanding 1 April 2015;

and duc dates for payment, if | B, €1 4664 per share due to expire on
convertible securities, the 19 June 2016

conversion price and dates for ’

conversion)

+ Sec chapter 19 for defined terms.

17172043 Appendix 3B Page |




Appendix S
New issue announcement

4 Do the *securities rank equally in all | The additional securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment | regpects with existing quoted securities from the
with an existing *class of quoted | date of allotment.

‘securities?

If the additional securitics do net

rank equally, please state:

¢ (he date from which they do

¢ the extent to which they
panticipate for the next dividend,
(n the case of a irust,
distribution) or interest payment

s the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

5 Issue price or consideration A:  89.1774 per share for 19,649 options;
B: $10.4664 per share tor 27,016 options.

6  Purpose of the issue Issue of shares pursuant fo an exercise of
(If issued as consideration for the | options under the Alinta Executive Option Plan.
acquisition of assets, clearly identifly
those assets)

7 Dates of entering “securities into | 15 February 2007
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates
Number ‘Class
8 Number and “class  of all | 493,647,622 Ordinary shares

‘securities quoted on ASX
{including the securities in clause
2 it applicable)

-+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

Number *Class
9 Number and “*class  of all | 6,594,315 Options 10 subscribe
*securities not quoted on ASX for ordinary shares
{including the securities in clause issued under the
2 il applicable) Alinta Executive
Option Plan

10 Dividend policy (in the case of a | Unchanged
trust, distribution policy} on the
increased capital (interesis)

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

1 Is  security holder approval | [tems 1] o 33 are Not Applicable
required?

12 Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

13 Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

14 *Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

15 *Record date  to  determine
entiflements

16  Will holdings on different registers
{or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

17 Policy for deciding entitiements in
relation to {ractions

18 Names of countries in which (he
entity has *security holders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Note: Secarity bolders wmust be told how their
entitlemnents are 10 be deal! with.

Cross reference: mle 7.7

19 Closing date for receipt of
acceptances or renunciations

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.
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APpERdIX 3D
New issue announcement

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fe¢ or
comnission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee
payable to brokers who lodge
acceptances  or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

I the issue is contingent on
"security holders’ approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements  in fuff through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined 1erms.

Appendix 3B Page 4

17152003




ARV IA ST

New issue announcement

32  How do *securily holders dispose
of their entitlements {except by sale
through a broker)?

33 *Despatch date

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

Your need only complete this section ifvou are appiving for quotation of sceurities

34 Type of securities

(tick one)
(a) Securities described in Pant 1
{b) All other securilies

Exasple: restricted securities af the end of 1he escrowed period, panty paid securities that become fudly paid, employee
incentive share securities when restriction ends, securilies issded on expiry or conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35 If the "securitics are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional “securities held by
those holders

36 If the *securities are “equity securities, a distribution schedule of (he additional
*securilies setting aut the number of holders in the categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,600
106,301 and over

37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

42

Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

Class  of ‘securities for which
quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of altotment
with an existing “*class of quoted
*securilies?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally. please state:

¢ the date from which they do

e the extent to which they
patticipate for the next dividend,
{in the case of a trus,
distribution) or interest payment

s ihe extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

Txample: In the case of restricied securities, end of
restriction period

(if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and *class of all *securities
gquoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

Number

*Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

]

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX's absoluie discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following 10 ASX.

The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an itlegal purpose.

There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted "quotation.

An offer of the “securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note: An entity tay need 1o oblain appropriate warrantics from subscribers for (he sccurities in order to be able ta give
this warramy

Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any “securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 10161 of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

We warrant that if confirmation is required under section §017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we requesl that the *securities be quoted.

If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
“securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *secunties be quoted.

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.
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APpenuix 35
New issue announcement

3 We will indemnily ASX lo the fullest extent permifted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the ‘securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are (will be) frue and comptete.

Signhere: e Date: 15 February 2007
(Company secretary)

Print name: Patrick McCole

|
:-|
n
n
u

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.
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15 February 2007

To:  Company Announcements Office
ASX

By: Electronic Lodgement

Appendix 3Y

(f
AN
[ ]
Alinta
Ainta Limited
ABN 11 119985 890
Afimta Plara

12 - 14 The Esplanade
Perth WA 6000

GPO Box W30
Perth WA 6846

Tetephone +61 8 6213 7000
Favsimile +6% 8 €213 7001

www alinta.pet.au

Atftached are replacement Appendices 3Y for Michael Wilkins which were lodged on 3 January 2007

and 1 February 2007 which contained typographical errors.

ey [

Patrick McCole
Company Secretary
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Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 31942

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now mist be given to ASX as soom as available.  Information and
documenis given to ASX become ASX s property and may he made public.

Inteoduced 3042001,

Name of entity Alinta Limited

ABN 11119 985590

We (the entity} give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director

Michael John Wilkins

Date of last notice

I December 2006

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
In the case of @ trust, 1his includes interests in the tust made availoble by the responsible entity of the irust

Note: bo the case of 3 comipany, inerests which come within parageaph (i) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a direcior™ should be

disclosed in this part.

Pirect or indirect interest

Direct:
Indirect:

1,550 ordinary shares
5,000 ordinary shares

Nature of indirect interest
(including registered holder)

Note: Provide detuils of the circumstiances giving rise to the relevant
interest,

Fododo Pty Ltd (family trustee company)

5,000 ordinary shares in Alinia Limited

Date of change

29 December 2006

No. of securities held prior to change

6,550 ordinary shares in Alinta Limited.

Class

Ordinary shares {purchased pursuant to
Alinta's Deferred Employee Share Plan).

Number acquired

129 ordinary shares in Alinta Limited.

Number disposed

Yalue/Consideration
Note: If consideration is nom-cash, provide detnils amd estimated
valuation

$11.65 per ordinary share

No. of securities held after change

1,679 ordinary shares held directly and
5.000 ordinary shares held indirectly.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appenuix 3 Y |
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Nature of change On-market purchase through Alinta's

Example: on-market irade, off-marker trade, exercise of options, issue of Deflerred Emplo},ee Share Plan
securities nnder dividend reinvestment plan, participation in buy-back

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

Note: in the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “notiftable interest of 8 director” shoubd be
disciosed in this pan,

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to
which interest rcelated prior to

change
Note: Details are only reguired for & comteaet in relation
10 which (he interest has changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration
Note: If consideration is non-cosh, provide details and
an estimated yaluation

Interest after change

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rude 3.19A4.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given 10 ASX as soon as availeble.  Informuation and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made pubfic.

Introduced 30472001,

Name of entity Alinta Limited

ABN 11 119 985 590

We (the entity} give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 265G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director

Michael John Wilkins

Date of last notice

3 January 2007

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
In the case of a trust, this fncludes interests in the orust made available by the responsible entity of the frust

Note: In the case of a company, interests which core sithin paragraph (i) of the definition of “motifiable interest of a direetor” shoukd be

disclosed in this pan,

Direct or indirect interest

Direct:
Indirect:

1,679 ordinary shares
5,600 ordinary shares

Nature of indirect interest
(including registered holder)

Note: Provide detsils of the ciremnstances giving rse to \be relevani
interest.

Fodedo Pty Ltd (family trustee company)

5,000 ordinary shares in Alinia Limited

Date of change

31 January 2007

No. of securities held prior to change

6,679 ordinary shares in Alinta Limited.

Class

Ordinary shares (purchased pursuant to
Alinta's Deferred Employee Share Plan).

Number acquired

108 ordinary shares in Alinta Limited.

Number disposed

Value/Consideration
Note: It censideration is non-cash, provide details and estimated
valuntion

$13.96 per ordinary share

No. of securities held after change

1,787 ordinary shares held directly and
5,000 ordinary shares held indirectiy.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3 Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Nature of change On-market purchase through Alinta's

Example: on-markat trade, off-market irade, exercise of options, ssue of De ferred Employee Share plan
securities under dividend seinvesimeni plan, participation m buy-hack

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracis

Naote: bn the case of a company, interesis which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director™ should be
disclnsed in this part.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registcred holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to

change

Note: Deteils ae only reguired for o comract in relation
to which the interest has changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Yalue/Consideration
Note: If consideration is noncnsh, provide details and
an estitnated valugion

Interest after change

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Alinta

Alinta Limited
ABN 11 119 965 590

Alinta Plaza
12 - 14 The Esplanade
Perth WA 6000

27 February 2007 GPO Bax W2030
Perth WA G846

Telephone +61 8 6213 7000
Facsimile +6% 8 €213 7000

To:  Company Announcements Office www alinta net au
ASX

By:  Electronic Lodgement

Alinta announces 100 percent ownership of AlH
Alinta announces that is has completed today the process of compulsorily acquiring all of the

stapled securities in Alinta Infrastructure Holdings in which it did not have a relevant interest. The
Alinta group now owns 100 percent of Alinta Infrastructure Holdings securities.

Vel
7 ‘

Patrick McCole
Company Secretary




